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MILESTONES

2000
28JUNE

China Telecom (Hong Kong) Limited changed its name to

China Mobile (Hong Kong)Limited.

4 OCTOBER

China Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited and Vodafone Group Plc.
entered into a strategic investor subscription agreement,

whereby Vodafone Group Pic, agreed tonacquire new shares

of ChinaMobile(Hong Kong)Limited for NS$2.5billion.

3 NOVEMBER

China Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited c mpleted an equity
offering of approximatelyUS$6.865 billl and an offering of
convertible notes of US$690 million du 005. China Mobile

(Hong Kong) Limited also raised RMB 5 billion by way of
syndicated loans.

13NOVEMBER

1997 1999 China Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited com eted the acquisition
of Beijing Mobile Shanghai Mobile T njin Mobile, Hebei3 SEPTEMBER 2 NOVEMBER
Mobile, LiaoningMobile, Shandong 2.bileapd Guangxi

China Telecom (Hong Kong) Limited ChinaTeledom(Hong Kong) Uloblie
was incorporated in Hong Kong and Limited congpletedan equity

later changed its name to China Mobile offering off approximately y'
(Hong Kong) Limited and its name was US$2 billion and an offering
subsequently changed to China Mobile of global notes of US$600
Limited. million due 2004,

22& 23 OCTOBER 12 NOVEleBER

ChinaTelecom (Hong Kong) Limited raised China Telecom (Hong Kong)

US$4.2 billion in its initial public offenng Limited completed the
with its shares listed on the NYSE and acquisition of Fujian Mobile,

HKEx,respectively. Henan Mobile and Hainan
Mobile

1998
4 JUNE

China Telecom (Hong Kong) Limitep '
completed the acquisition of Ji u
Mobile.



03
22 JANUAR

The RMB5 bißion corporate bonds, issued in China through

China Mobile (Hong Kong) Umited's wholly-owned subsidiary,

were listed and commenced trading on the Shanghai Stock

2002 . ., Exchange and received an enthusiastic response from the
market.

1 JULY

Ghiria lie (Hong Kong)
Li, .ed completed the

quisition of Anhui Mobile, 1 JULY

Jiangxi Mobile Chongqing China Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited completed the acquisition

.- Mobile. Sichuan Mobile, of Neimenggu Mobile, Jilin Mobile, Heilongjiang Mobile,

JUNE - ' Hubel Mobile Hunan Mobile, Guizhou Mobile, Yunnan Mobile, Xizang Mobile, Gansu

C h i n a M o b i o n g Shaanxt Mobile and Shanxi Mobile, Qinghai Mobile, Ningxia Mobile, Xinjiang Mobile, CMC
Kong) Lirni , th ugh Its Mobile and Beijing P&T Consulting & Design Institute Company
whollyA$vned s sidiary, Limited. The Company became the first overseas-listed PRC

GtfŠgdong Mobt elssued 28 OCTOBER telecommunications company operating in all 31 provinces,

an aggregate of R 5 billion C h i n a M o b i Ie (H o ng autonomous regions and directly-administered municipalities

of corporate bond(in China, Kong) Limited, through its in MainlandChina.

which were suo essfully wholly-owned subsidiary,

listedon the ShanglnaiStock Guangdong Mobile, issued
Exchange on 23 October a further RMB8 billion in

2001. aggregate of corporate
bonds in China.
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MILESTONES

2006
28 MARCH

China Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited completed the acquisition and

privatization of former ChinaResourcesPeoplesTelephoneCompany 22& 23 OCTOBER
Limited which later changed its name to China Mobile Peoples

Telephone Company Limited. China Mobile Peoples Telephone The 10th anniversary of China 10 MAR

Company Limited became a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Mobile Mobile Limited's listings on the The C o pa n y ' s w h o I|y -

(Hong Kong) Limited. China Mobile Peoples Telephone Company HKEx and NYSE. owned subsidiary, Guangdong

Limited changed its name later to China Mobile Hong Kong Company Mobile and Shanghai Pudong
Limited Development Bank Co., Ltd.

("SPD Bank"), entered into a

29 MAY share subscription agreement
China Mobile (Hong Kong)Limited changed its name to China Mobile to acquire 20% interest in SPD
Limited. Bank at a consideration of

RMB39.5 billion. Completion of

8 JUNE the subscription took place in

China Mobile Limited entered into a memorandum of understanding October.
with News Corporation and STAR Group Limited to build a long-term
wireless media strategic alliance. On 25 November, China Mobile

Limited and SPD Bank entered

into a strategic cooperation

agreement, thereby officially

commenced their cooperation
in areas of mobile finance and

mobile e-Commerce businesses.



2014
9 JUNE

The Company agreed to
through its wholly-owned
subsidiary, subscribe for

China Mobe CommunicationsCorporation(or parent) wasgranted a shares in True Corporation
23 AUGUST 4G (TD-LTE) hcense.The Group has thus taken the lead in launching Public Company Limited ("True

its 4G commercial services in 16 cities in China, which has been Corporation")in Thailand through
The Company's w y-owned positively receivedby its customers- a private placement for a totalsubsidiary, CM entered

consideration of approximately

mto a share su sonption 18 DECEMBER RMB5.5 billion. Upon completionagreement with IFGYTEKCO.
The Company launched the new commercial brand "and!" which of the transaction, the CompanyLTC. ("(FLYTEK") to acquire
represents China Mobile's belief ín continuously seeking va(ue mdirectly holds 18% equity70,273,935 ordinary shares of

IFLYTEK,representing15% of its innovation, promoting industry developments and accomplishing the interest in True Corporation,
, strategic vision of "Mobile Changes Life". This also represents thatenlarged issued sharecapital, in

China Mobile is always by the side of its customers, helps them to 11JULYan effort to speed up our moble ,

internet deployment, achievetheir dreams and accomplishexcellence. China Mobile together with
China Telecom and China

Unicom jointly estabiished China
Communications Facilities
Services Corporation Limited

(subsequently renamed as
China Tower Corporation

umited). The Company through

its wholly-owned subsidiary
subscribed for shares in this

company for a considelation of

RMB4 billion, representing 40%
of its registeredsharecapitaL

cNivAya''LEustreo , AAINUALREPORT20 ; 004 006



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2014 2013 2012

Operating revenue(RMBmillion) 641,448 630,177 581,835

Of which: Revenuefrom telecommunications services

(RMBmillion) 581,817 590,811 560,413

EBITDAt (RMBmillion) 235,259 240,426 253,646

EBITDA margin2 36.7% 38.2% 43.6%

Profit attributable to equityshareholders (RMBmillion) 109,279 121,692 129,274

Margin of profit attributable to equity shareholdersa 17.0% 19.3% 22.2%

Basic EPS(RMB) 5.38 6.05 6.43

Dividend per share - Interim (HK$) 1.540 1.696 1.633

- Final (HK$) 1.380 1.615 1.778

- Full year (HK$) 2.920 3.311 3.411



OPERATINGREVENUE EBITDA
(RMB million) (RMBmillion)

e-o EBITDAmargin

38.2%

630,177 641,448 7,

240,426 235,259

2013 2014 2013 2014

PROFITATTRIBUTABLE
TOEQUITYSHAREHOLDERS BASICEPS
(RMBmillion) (RMB)

Margin of profit attributable to equity shareholders

19.3%
170% 6.05

121,692 5.38
109,279

2013 2014 2013 2014
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COMPANY PROFILE

China Mobile Limited (the "Company", and together with its subsidiaries the "Group
The Company was listed on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE")and The Stoók F
Exchange") on 22 October 1997 and 23 October 1997, respectively.The Companywas se i
in Hong Kong on 27 January 1998.

As the leading mobile services provider in Mainland China, the Group boasts the world's largest mobile net
customerbase. In 2014, the Companywasonce again selected as one of the "FT Globai 500" by Financial TimesarŠÛ
Public Companies" by Forbes magazine, and recognized on the Dow Jones Sustainability Emerging Markets Index.The óm
a corporate credit rating of Aa3/Outlook Stable from Moody's and AA-/Outlook Stable from Standard & Poor's, equivalentto Ö r
credit rating, respectively.

The Companyowns 100% interest in the following major subsidiaries:

• ChinaMobile CommunicationCompanyLimited ("CMC")

• ÖhinaMobile Group Guangdong Company Limited ("Guangdong Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Zhejiang Company Limited ("Zhejiang Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Jiangsu Company Limited ("Jiangsu Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Fujian Company Limited ("Fujian Mobile")

• China Mobile Group HenanCompany Limited ("Henan Mobile")

• China Mobile Group HainanCompany Limited ("Hainan Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Beijing Company Limited ("Beijing Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Shanghai Company Limited ("Shanghai Mobile")

• ChinaMobile GroupTianjin Company Limited ("TianjinMobile")
• China Mobile GroupHebeiCompanyLimited ("Hebei Mobile")

• ChinaMobile GroupLiaoning Company Limited ("Liaoning Mobile")

• China Mobile GroupShandong Company Limited ("Shandong Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Guangxi CompanyLimited ("Guangxi Mobile")
• China Mobile GroupAnhui CompanyLimited ("Anhui Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Jiangxi CompanyLimited ("Jiangxi Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Chongqing Company Limited ("Chongqing Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Sichuan Company Limited ("Sichuan Mobile")

• China Mobile GroupHubei Company Limited ("Hubei Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Hunan Company Limited ("Hunan Mobile")
• China Mobile Group Shaanxi Company Limited ("Shaanxi Mobile")

• China Mobile Group ShanxiCompany Limited ("Shanxi Mobile")
• China Mobile GroupNeimenggu Company Limited ("Neimenggu Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Jilin Company Limited ("Jilin Mobile")

• China Mobile Group Heilongjiang Company Limited ("Heilongjiang Mobile")
• ChinaMobile Group Guizhou CompanyLimited ("Guizhou Mobile")

• China Mobile GroupYunnanCompanyLimited ("YunnanMobile")

• ChinaMobile GroupXizangCompanyLimited ("XizangMobile")
• ChinaMobile GroupGansuCompanyLimited ("GansuMobile")
• China Mobile Group Qinghai Company Limited ("Qinghai Mobile")

• ChinaMobile GroupNingxia CompanyLimited ("NingxiaMobile") T

• ChinaMobile GroupXinjiangCompanyLimited ("XinjiangMobile")
• ChinaMobile GroupDesign InstituteCompanyLimited ("DesignInstitute")

• ChinaMobile Hong KongCompany Limited ("HongKong Mobile"),and
• ChinaMobile InternationalLimited("InternationalCompany"),

and operatesnationwidemobile telecommunicationsnetworks in all31 provinces,autonomousregions and directly-administered

Mainland Chinaand in Hong Kong SpecialAdministrativeRegionthrough thesesubsidiaries.



clhipn,the Companyownsa 100% equity intetestin ChinaMobile M2MCompany Umited, ChinaMobile (Shenzhen)Limited,ChinaMobile
GoeticesCompany Umited, ObinaMobile (§utbou)SoftwareTechnology Company Limited, China Mobile (Hangzhou) Information

Šg Company Lispitedand fÔÍlOUOompanyLimit _d_a99 7% equity interest in China Mobile Group Device Company Limited
leDevi a9 % equity int'erestidhina MãbliaGroué@nanneCompany United ("ChinaMobiteFinance")through BeijingMobile,
eÑity ireMol0ioga ed s

er2 h a t f of Ž 1ÄS a ained a leading positíonin MainlandChina in terms of customerbase

e C ted ("QMHK(Group)"),which, as of 31 December2014, indirectly
pró throughawholly-ownedsubsidiary,ChinaMobileHongKong (BVI)

invyÑos
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARDOFDIRECTORS PUBLICANDINVESTORRELATIONS
Executive Directors Tel: 852 3121 8888
Mr. XI Guohua Fax: 852 2511 9092

(Executive Director &Chairman) Website: www.chinamobileltd.com

Mr. LI Yue Stock code: (HKEx) 941

(Executive Director& Chief Executive Officer) (NYSE)CHL
Mr. XUE Taohai CUSlP Reference Number: 16941M109

(ExecutiveDirector,Vice President& Chief FinancialOfficer)

Mr. SHA Yuejia SHAREREGISTRAR
(Executive Director & Vice President) Hong Kong RegistrarsLimited
Mr. LIUAili Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

(Executive Director & Vice President) Hopewell Centre
183 Queen's Road East

independent Non-Executive Directors Wanchai

Dr. LO Ka Shui Hong Kong
Mr. FrankWONG Kwong Shing

Dr. Moses CHENG Mo Chi AMERICANDEPOSITARYRECEIPTS
Mr. Paul CHOW Man Yiu DE90SITARY

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services

PRINCIPALBOARDCOMMITTEES P.O. Box 30170

Audit Committee College Station, TX 77842-3170

Mr. FrankWONGKwong Shing (Chairman) USA
Dr. MosesCHENG Mo Chi

Mr. Paul CHOW ManYiu Overnight Correspondence:
BNY Mellon Shareowner Services

Remuneration Committee 211 Quality Circle, Suite 210

Dr. LO Ka Shui (Chairman) College Station, TX 77845
Mr. Frank WONG Kwong Shing USA

Dr. Moses CHENGMo Chi Tel: 1-888-BNY-ADRS (toll free in USA)

1 201 680 6825 (international call)

Nomination Committee Email:shrrelations@cpushareownerservices.com

Dr. LO Ka Shui (Chairman) Website: www.mybnymdr.com
Mr. FrankWONG Kwong Shing

Dr. Moses CHENGMo Chi PUBLICATIONS
As required by the United States securities laws and

COMPANYSECRETARY regulations, the Company will file an annual report
Ms. WONG Wai Lan,Grace (FCS, FCIS) on Form 20-F with the United States Securities and

Exchange Commission before 30 April 2015. Copies of

AUDITORS the annual report of the Companyas well as the annual
PricewaterhouseCoopers report on Form20-F, once filed, willbe available at:
PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP

Hong Kong:
LEGALADVISER China Mobile Limited

Sullivan & Cromwell 60/F, The Center

99 Queen's Road Central

REGISTEREDOFFICE Hong Kong

60/F, The Center

99 Queen's Road Central The United States:

Hong Kong BNY Mellon
Depositary Receipts

101 Barclay Street, 22/F
New York, NY 10286
USA



BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUT NREC DRS

Mr. XI Guohua

Age 63, Executive Director and Chairman of the Company, in charge of the overall management of the

Company, joined the Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board") in July 2011. Mr.Xi is also the

Secretaryof the CPC Committee and Chairman of China Mobile Communications Corporation ("CMCC"),

and Chairman of CMC. Mr. Xi formerly served as Deputy Director General of the Telegraph Bureau,Deputy

Directorof the Telecommunications Division, Director General of the Long-Distance Telecommunications

T Bureau and Deputy Chief Engineerand Deputy Director General of the Posts and Telecommunications

Administration of Shanghai. Mr. Xi also served as Deputy Director General of the Directorate General of
Telecommunicationsof the formerMinistryof Posts and Telecommunications,Chairmanand ExecutiveVice
President of Shanghai Bell Company Limited, Vice Minister of the Ministry of Information Industry ("Mll"),

President of China Network Communications Group Corporation, Vice Minister of the Ministry of industry and

Information Technology, Vice Chairman of CMCC, CMC and the Company. Mr. Xi has not held any other

directorships in any listed public companies in the last three years. Mr. Xi graduated from the Department
of Electrical Engineeringof Hefei University of Technology in 1977, and received a Master of Management

degree in economics and management from ShanghaiJiaotong University and a Doctor of Management

degree from the School of Economicsand Managementof Tongji University.Mr.Xi is a professor-level senior

engineerand has extensive experience in telecommunications management,operationsand technology.

Mr.Li Yue

Age 55, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, in charge of the operation and

management of the Company, joined the Board of Directors of the Company in March 2003. He is also
the Presidentand Director of CMCC and CMC. Mr. Li started his career in 1976 and previously served as
Deputy Director General and Chief Engineer of Tianjin Long-Distance Telecommunications Bureau,Deputy

Director General of Tianjin Posts and Telecommunications Administration, President of Tianjin Mobile

Communications Company,DeputyHeadof the preparatoryteam and Vice Presidentof CMCC, Chairmanof

Aspire, non-executive director of Phoenix Satellite Television Holdings Limited and Chairmanof Union Mobile
Pay Limited. Mr. Li holds a Bachelor's Degree in telephone exchange from the Correspondence College
of BeijingUniversityof Postsand Telecommunications,a Master's Degreein business administration from
Tianjin Universityand a doctoral degree in business administrationfrom Hong Kong PolytechnicUniversity.
He is a professor-level senior engineerand had won many national, provincialand ministeriallevelscientific

and technological progressawards.Mr. Li hasbeen engagingin telecommunication network operationsand
maintenance, planningand construction, operational management, development strategiesand hasmany

yearsof experiencein the telecommunications industry.

CHINA MOBILELIMITED • ANNuAL REPoRT 2014 01 O 011



BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIORMANAGEMENT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

S Mr.XUE Taohai

Age 58, Executive Director, Vice President and Chief FinancialOfficer of the Company, principally in
charge of the corporate affairs, finance and internal audit of the Company, joined the Board of Directors
of the Company in July 2002. He is also a Vice President of CMCC, a director of CMC, and director

and Chairman of China Mobile Finance. Mr.Xue previously servedas the Deputy Director Generalof the
Finance Department of the former Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications, Deputy Director General
of the Department of Financial Adjustment and Clearanceof the Mll and Deputy Director Generalof the
former Directorate General of Telecommunications. He graduated from Henan University and received an
EMBA degree from Peking University.Mr. Xue is a senior accountantwith many years of experience in the
telecommunicationsindustry and financial management.

Mr. SHA Yuejia

Age 56, Executive Director and Vice President of the Company, principally in charge of marketing,
data business and corporate customer management of the Company, joined the Board of Directors of
the Company in March 2006. He is also a Vice President of CMCC, a director of CMC, non-executive

director of Phoenix Satellite TelevisionHoldings Limited and Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co.,
Ltd.. He previouslyserved as Director of the EngineeringConstruction Department IV Divisionof Beijing
Telecommunications Administration, President of Beijing Telecommunications Planning Design Institute,
Deputy Director General of Beijing TelecommunicationsAdministration,Vice President of Beijing Mobile
Communications Company, and Chairman and President of Beijing Mobile. Mr. Sha graduated from
BeijingUniversityof Posts and Telecommunications,and receiveda Master's Degreefrom the Academyof
Postsand Telecommunications of the Ministryof Posts and Telecommunicationsand a doctoral degree in
business administrationfrom Hong Kong Polytechnic University.He is a professor-level senior engineerwith
many yearsof experiencein the telecommunications industry.



BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORSAND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. LIU Aili

Age 51, Executive Director and Vice President of the Company, principally in charge of planning and
construction, network operation, business support, information managementof the Company, joined the
Board of Directorsof the Company in March 2006. He is also a Vice Presidentof CMCC and a director of

CMC. Mr Liu has been appointed as the Chairman of China Tower Corporation Limited (formerlyknown
as China Communications Facilities Services Corporation Limited) with effect from Juiy 2014. Since

November2012, He ceased to be a non-executive director of ChinaCommunicationsServicesCorporation
Limited, a company listed in Hong Kong. He previously served as Deputy Director General of Shandong

Mobile Telecommunications Administration, Director General of Shandong Mobile Telecommunications
Administration and General Manager of Shandong Mobile Communications Enterprises,Vice President of

Shandong Mobile Communications Company, Director-General of Network Departmentof CMCC,Chairman
and Presidentof Shandong Mobileand Zhejiang Mobile,and Chairmanof CMPakLimited.Mr. Liu graduated

from HeilongjiangPostsand TelecommunicationsSchool with an associate degree. Mr. Liu also received

a Master of Management degree from Norwegian School of Management BI and a doctoral degree in
businessadministration from Hong Kong PolytechnicUniversity.He is a professor-level senior engineerwith
manyyearsof experiencein the telecommunications industry.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr.LO Ka Shui

Age 68, Independent Non-Executive Directorof the Company,joinedthe Boardof Directorsof the Company
in April 2001. Hewas appointed as the Chairmanof Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee

of the Company. Dr.Lo is the Chairman and Managing Director of Great Eagle Holdings Limited, the
Chairman and Non-Executive Director of EagleAsset Management(CP) Limited (Manager of the publicly

listed Champion RealEstate Investment Trust),LHIL ManagerLimited (asTrustee-Manager of the publicly
listed LanghamHospitalityinvestments)and LanghamHospitalityInvestmentsLimited.He is an Independent

Non-Executive Director of ShanghaiIndustrialHoldingsLimited,PhoenixSatelliteTelevisionHoldings Limited

and City e-Solutions Limited.Dr.Lo is a vice president of the RealEstate DevelopersAssociationof Hong
Kong,a trustee of the Hong Kong Centre for Economic Research,the vice chairmanof The Chamber of

HongKong ListedCompaniesand a member of the ExchangeFundAdvisoryCommittee of the HongKong
MonetaryAuthority. Dr. Lo previously served as a Non-Executive Directorof The Hongkong and Shanghai

Banking Corporation Limited and an independent non-executive director of Vanke Property (Overseas)
Limited (formerly known as "Winsor Properties Holdings Limited"). Dr.Lo graduated from McGillUniversity
with a Bachelor of Science degree and from Cornell University with a Doctor of Medicine (M.D.)degree. He

was certified in internalmedicine and cardiology. He hasover three decades of experiencein property and

hotel development and investment both in Hong Kong and overseas.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SEND)R MANAGEMENT

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Frank WONG Kwong Shing

Age 67, IndependentNon-Executive Directorof the Company,joinedthe Board of Directors of the Company
in August 2002. He was appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee in May 2013. He currently

also serves as an Independent Non-Executive Director of industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(China), Chairman and Independent Non-Executive Director of Mapletree Greater China CommercialTrust
Management Ltd, Non-Executive Director of PSA International Pte Ltd and PSA Corporation Limited in
Singapore. He previously served as Vice Chairman of DBS Bank, Chairman of DBS Bank (Hong Kong) and
DBS Bank (China)and was a member of the Boards of DBS Bank and DBS Group Holdings. Earlyon in
his professionalcareer,Mr Wong held a series of progressivelysenior positions at Citibank, JP Morgan and

NatWest.Morerecently,MrWong wasan IndependentNon-Executive Directorof MapletreeinvestmentsPte
Ltd and NationalHealthcareGroup PteLtd in Singapore.Committed to public service,he has held various

positions with Hong Kong government bodies including Chairman of the Hong Kong Futures Exchange
between 1993 and 1998 and member of HKSAR's FinancialServicesDevelopmentCouncil between2013
and 2015.

Dr.Moses CHENGMo Chi, GBS,OBE, JP

Age 65, independentNon-Executive Directorof the Company, joined the Boardof Directorsof the Company
in March 2003. Dr.Cheng is a practising solicitor and the senior partner of Messrs. P.C. Woo & Co.Dr.

Cheng was a member of the LegislativeCouncil of Hong Kong. He is the founder chairman of the Hong
Kong Institute of Directorsof which he is now the HonoraryPresident and Chairman Emeritus. Dr. Cheng
currently holds directorships in Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, China ResourcesEnterprise, Limited,
Towngas China Company Limited, Kader Holdings Company Limited, K.Wah International Holdings
Limited, Guangdong Investment Limited and Tian An China Investments Company Limited, all of which
are public listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an independentnon-executive director of ARA Asset
Management Limited, a company whose shares are listed on Singapore Exchange Limited. His other

directorships in public listed companies in the last 3 years include Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited and HongKong TelevisionNetworkLimited (formerlyknownas City Telecom (H.K.)Limited).



BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORSAND SENIORMANAGEMENT
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Paul CHOW Man Yiu, GBS,SBS, JP

Age 68, IndependentNon-Executive Director of the Company,joined the Boardof Directorsof the Company
in May 2013. He was an executive director and Chief Executive of Hong Kong Exchangesand Clearing

Limited from April 2003 to January 2010. Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited is listed on the
Main Board of HKEx. Mr.Chow also servedas the Chief Executive of the Asia Pacific Region (ex-Japan)
of HSBC Asset Management (Hong Kong) Limited from 1997 to 2003. He also served as the member

and the Treasurer of the Council and the Court of the Universityof Hong Kong and the Chairman of a
charitable organization "Plan International Hong Kong".Mr.Chow currently servesas the Chairman of Hong
Kong CyberportManagement Company Limited,a member of the Steering Committee on Innovationand

Technology of the Government of the Hong Kong SpecialAdministrative Region, a member of the Asian
Advisory Councilof AustralianSuperand an independentnon-executive director of Bank of ChinaLimited (a
company listedon the MainBoard of HKEx).
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CHAIRMAN'SSTATEMENT

FINANCIALRESULTS RAPID4GDEVELOPMENTS
In 2014, the transformationfrom businesstax to value- By firmly seizing the arising opportunities, the Group
added tax and the adjustments of interconnection spared no effort to promote 4G business and

settlement standards had significant impact on our accomplishedtranscending 4G developments,
financialresults, andthe Group's operatingrevenuewas

RMB641.4billion,up by 1.8%comparedto the previous Leveraging on our first-mover advantages in 4G, we
year, of which, revenue from telecommunications swiftly established our 4G network capabilities. We
services was RMB581.8 billion, down by 1.5% started up 720,000 4G base stations and established

comparedto the previousyear.Databusinessshowed a the world's largest quality 4G network covering a

positive growth momentum with revenueof RMB253.1 population of more than one billion people, realizing
billion, up by 22.3% compared to the previousyearand nationwidecontinuous coverage in almost all cities and
as a percentage of revenue from telecommunications counties as well asdata hotspot coverage in developed

services increased to 43.5%, of which, revenue from rural towns and villages. Through expanding coverage

wireless data traffic reached RMB153.9billion, up by and improving reliability of our networkquality, we
42.2% compared to the previous year. Data traffic improvedcustomer experienceand laid the foundation

business becamethe primary driver of revenuegrowth, for our first-mover advantagesin 4G networkcapability.
leading to a further optimized revenue structure. The We proactively guided the development of the device
Group proactively optimized its resources allocation, supply chain to launch 4G devices of more diversified

directing resources to key areas affecting its core models at more affordable prices.We accelerated our
competitivenessincluding accelerating4G development, customer migration to 4G network by offering new
enhancingnetworkcapabilitiesand improving customer integrated tariff plans and providing moreconvenient
servicesquality.Profitattributableto equityshareholders and quicker upgrade services, and the number of our

decreasedby 10.2%compared to the previousyear to 4G customers demonstrated an accelerating growth
RMB109.3billion,and the marginof profit attributableto momentum. As at the end of December2014, our 4G
equityshareholderswas 17.0%.EBITDAwas RMB235.3 customerbase exceeded90 millionand 4G customers'
billion, down by 2.1%compared to the previousyear, DOU reached 780MB.Meanwhile, we have launched
and EBITDAmargin was 36.7%.EBITDAwas 40.4% of 4G international roaming services in 71 countries and

revenue from telecommunicationsservices. The Group regions,and acceleratedthe globaldevelopmentof TD-

continuedto maintainfavorableprofitability. LTEthroughthe effortsof GTI(GiobalTD-LTE initiative).

The transcending 4G developments established our
leading positionin the marketand laida solidfoundation
for the sustainable and healthy development of the
Company.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

BUSINESSDEVELOPMENT STRATEGICTRANSFORMATION
Seizing the opportunities arising from the rapid 4G Proactively aligning with the development trends of

developments and popularizationof smart devices, we mobile internet and the alternating trends of the three
actively expanded the market focusing on the three curves, namely, declining voice services, vigorously
major drivers of our operations comprising existing growing data traffic services and emerging digital
customers and business, data traffic and corporate services as components of telecommunications

customer services, and maintained stable growth in revenue, the Group leveraged its own advantages
businessdevelopment, and capitalized on the opportunities arising from 4G

developments, further promoted the Four-Network

We maintaineda stable customer base. As at the end ,Coordination,enhancedinnovativefull-service operation
of December2014, we had over 800 millioncustomers, and activelyexplored mobile Internet,thereby attaining
representing a growth of 39.43 million customers new achievementsin strategictransformation.
compared with the end of 2013.The Group furthered

the operation of existing customers and business, The Group dynamically responded to the demand
optimized customer reward programs, established of Four-Network Coordination, devoted efforts to
premier customer service systems, accelerated the exceptional development of 4G business and

customer migration from 2G and 3G networks to 4G continuously enhanced its overali network capability.
network and achieved stable retention of middle-to- The Group accelerated the data traffic migration from
high-end customers. 2G and 3G networks to 4G network, leading to a more

reasonable data carrying structure with 4G network

Our data traffic operation experienced rapid gradually becoming the major data carrying network
development. Aligned with the booming increase in and promoting the transition from voice-centric to data-

data traffic demand, we optimized our data traffic centric operations. The Group provided the foundation
operation system and explored new marketing and support for the transition from mobile services to

modes including "data traffic sharing" and "corporate- innovative full-services by actively implementing the
sponsored data traffic". Mobile data traffic increasedby BroadbandChinastrategy, focusingon accumulationof
115.1% compared to the previousyear. Revenuefrom infrastructureresourcesincludingtransmissionnetworks
mobile data traffic increased by 42.9%, increased its and public Internet, and developing broadband

contribution to 25.9% of telecommunications services access leveragingon its 4G advantages. Adhering to
revenue,becoming theprimary driverof revenuegrowth, the "smart pipes, open platform, featured services,

friendly interface" policy, the Group fully leveraged
We made remarkable achievements in corporate its advantages in resources, scale and capabilities,
customer operations.Revenuefrom informationalization actively deployed resources in mobile Internet, Internet

servicesincreasedby 24.8% compared to the previous of Things and other areas, consolidated the product
year, leading to an evident increase in market share. series including "and-Communication", "and-Life", and

Revenuefrom dedicated lines for corporate customers "and-Entertainment", thereby steadily promoting the
and IDC also increased by 57.5% and 71.1%, transformation and evoiution from communications to
respectively, digital services.

The Group once again achieved prominent results
in device sales, in 2014, we achieved a record sales

voiume, which significantly accelerated customer

migration from 2G and 3G networks to 4G network,
provided strong support for operationsof both existing
customersand businessand data traffic, and stimulated
developmentof the 4G devicesupplychain.



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

REFORMANDINNOVATION Services Company Limited focusing on centralized

The Group strengthened its efforts in reform and servicesand channel-based operationsas well as MiGU
endeavored to promote entrepreneurship and Company Limited focusing on mobile Internet digital
innovation. Adhering to the principles of centralized content services. We are now under way to jointly set
management,operational specialization,market-oriented up an internet of vehicles company, namely, Virtue
mechanisms,the building of a flat organizationand the Intelligent Network Company Limited, with Deutsche
standardization of processes, the Group constructed TelekomAG.
new infrastructureand developed products and services
for specialized operations and further enhanced its We strengthened centralized management. With
capabilitiesto achievesustainablegrowth infuture. extensivepromotion of our electronic procurementand

tendering system, our centralized procurement was

We made notable new achievements in specialized continuously improved. We established the centralized

operations. With respect to devices, we significantly platform for data security to focus on handling indecent
reduced the costs of distribution channels and information. We also further strengthened centralized

increasingly diversified device models. Smart phones managementof sales outlets and promoted the reform
under our own brand priced at around RMB1,000 of centralized network operations and maintenance

have been exported to and sold in European and system. Moreover, there was steady progress in
Asian markets. With respect to corporate customer the construction of modern infrastructure such as
operations, we launched Mobile Cloud, 4G multi- centralized data centers and call centers. We also

functionautomobile devices and On-Board Diagnostics commenced construction of researchcentersin Suzhou
Box devices and steadily improved our network- and Hangzhou.
wide service capabilities. With respect to international

business,we endeavored to lower internationalroaming The Group achieved new progress in its innovative
settlement costs, launched the innovative internationai development. We published the integrated

fixed data packages and unlimited daily data plans, communicationswhite paperon "New Communications,

and vigorously developed 4G international roaming NewMessages,NewContacts" and developed the initial
services to persistently improve customer perception, capabilities for pre-commercial operations. Through
Further, we successfully acquired equity interests in True optimizing the consolidation and operations of digital

Corporation,a telecommunications operator in Thailand, contents products, subscription increasedcontinuously.
and commenced operations of our Global Network In addition, we promoted the transformation of

Center in Hong Kong, significantly enhancing our marketing system, optimizing our tariff structure and
capabilities and ability to provide internationalnetwork marketing model, invigorated customer-oriented
services. We have established China Mobile Online product innovation and promoted the transformation

of operations model encompassing various aspects
including networks, marketing, services, channels and
support.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

CORPORATEGOVERNANCE AWARDSANDRECOGNITION
Abiding by corporate governance principles of Our efforts have been widely recognized and praised.
integrity, transparency, openness and efficiency, the in 2014, the Company's ranking in ForbesMagazine's

Company strived to better corporate governance "Global 2000" List improved to 28th and once again,
practices by strictly following the requirements under the Company was listed among the "FT Global 500",

the Listing Rules. We continued to improve the risk ranking 25th. The ChinaMobile brand was named one
and internal control management system, enhanced of the "BRANDZTM Top 100 Most Powerful Brands"
risk predictions and the effects of risk management by Millward Brown and Financial Times for the ninth

and control, and promoted the integration of internal consecutive year, ranking 15th globally. in 2014,
controls and business processes. In 2014, in response Moody's and Standard & Poor's kept our corporate

to internal and external operating environmentsas well credit ratings equivalent to China's sovereign credit
as regulatory requirements,we continued to focus on ratings, which are Aa3/Outlook Stable and AA-/Outlook

the effectiveness and standards of our development, Stable, respectively.
strengthened the supervision of tariff management,
improved the efficiency of use of marketing resources DIVIDENDS
to prevent operation risks and eliminate management Based on the Group's operating performance in 2014

loopholes.We continuously improved our management and taking into consideration its long-term future
systems and mechanism optimization to ensure our development, in accordance with the dividend payout
healthy business operationsand development. ratio of 43% planned for the full financial year of 2014,

the Board recommends payment of a final dividend of
CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSIBILITY HK$1.380 per share for the financial year ended 31

The Group has always attached great importance to December2014.This,together with the interimdividend
corporate social responsibility.Over the past year, we of HK$1.540 per share that was paid, amounts to an
continued to deepen the management of our corporate aggregatedividend payment of HK$2.920 per share for
social responsibility, implemented innovative social the full financialyear of 2014.
responsibility practices and played an important role
in providing emergency communication services, In 2015, taking into consideration various relevant

safeguarding network and information security, factors, includingthe Group's overallfinancialcondition,
eliminatingdigital divide, facilitating energy saving and cash flow generating capability and future sustainable
emissions reduction and supporting social and charity development needs, the Company's planned dividend

activities, thus earned wide recognition. We furthered payout ratiofor the fullyear of 2015 willbe 43%.
our "Green Action Plan" and realized a reduction in

overall energy consumption per unit of information The Board believes that the Company's favorable
flow by 13.7% in 2014 compared with the previous profitabilityand healthy cash flow generating capability
year. Through our China Mobile Charity Foundation, will be able to provide sufficient support to its future

we continued to carry out philanthropic activities such development, while providing shareholders with a
as poverty alleviationand education support. We have favorable return,

cumulatively sponsored surgeries for 2,260 children in
poverty with congenital heart disease, and training for
70,539 secondary and elementary school principals
in central and western rural China, In 2014, the

Company was selected for inclusion in the Dow Jones
Sustainability index family for the seventh consecutive
year.

RESIGNATIONOFDIRECTOR
Madam Huang Wenlin resigned from her positions
as an Executive Director and Vice President of the

Company by reason of retirement with effect from 19
March 2015. On behalf of the Board, I would like to

tàke this opportunity to acknowledge Madam Huang's
contributions to the Company with the highest regard
anddeepest gratitude.



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

FUTUREOUTLOOK Looking ahead, the Group will focus on the strategic

Looking ahead, as China's economic development visionof "MobileChangesLife",firmlyseizethefavorable
enters a new phase with new norms, the Chinese opportunities arising during the golden period of data

governmentwill endeavor to maintain stable economic traffic operation and for developing digital services,

growth, implement key projects including information accurately embrace the development trends of the
networks and integrated circuits, formulate the three growth curves in voice, data traffic and digital

"Internet+" Plan and promote the combination of services, continue to adhere to quality and efficiency,

mobile Internet, internet of Things, cloud computing, promote business redeployment, innovation and
mega data, etc. with modern manufacturingindustries, strategic transformationto strive for breakthrough. We
thereby creating a favorable macro-environment for the will persistently bolster our leading advantages in 4G
development of the information and communications business,fosterdigital servicesand furtherreformin our
industry. in the meantime, in light of the accelerated system and mechanism to cultivate new prospects for
innovation of information technology, the accelerated sustainable and healthy developments amid the mobile

development of smart devices and the complete Internetera.
opening up of the 4G era, social dependence on digital
lifestyles has become more entrenched. The demand We will look for appropriate external investment

for digital services such as mobile healthcare, mobile opportunities in an active but cautious manner, and

education and mobile finance continues to increase, striveto broaden our presence in the market to support
and will form a new round of consumer demand.All of our transformationand development.

these will open up a broad market for the sustainable

developmentof the industry. Wewill preserveas always and striveto createvaluefor
investors.

Nonetheless, we are facing severe challenges from
intensified competition from two aspects. With
respect to competition in Internet, cross-generation
innovation and cross-sector competition are endlessly
emerging while the substitution effect of OTT business

has become more intensified and is branching into
competition for customers, network bypass and re- \r
shaping of the industry landscape. With respect to e

competitionwithin the industry, the competitionamong s
traditionaloperators focusingon existingcustomers and
business and data traffic will be further intensified,with

a morediverse range of competitors in a more complex
competitive landscape. In addition, adjustments of
the relevant government policies will also lead to
considerableimpacts on the Company's development.

Xi Guohua

. Chairman

19 March2015, HongKong
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BUSINESS REVIEW

2014 was the first year of full 4G commercialization.Facingchallengesincludingincreasingpenetrationin the mobile
communications market, intensifyingcompetition within the industry and the increased impact of mobile internet
businesseson the traditionaltelecommunicationsindustry,the Group endeavoredto seize the opportunities arising
from 4G developments,proactivelyembraced mobile Internetand thereby establishednew competitiveadvantages.
Focusing on promoting entrepreneurship and innovation, the Group maintainedits market leading position with
furtherenhancementin operationaimanagement.

Asat the end of 2014, the Group's total customerbasereached807 million,representingagrowth of 5.1%from the
previousyear, of which, 4G customers reached90.06 million.Voiceservices revenuewas RMB309.0 billion, down
by 13.1% compared to the previousyear. Dataservicesrevenuewas RMB253.1 billion,up by 22.3% compared to
the previousyear, of which, revenuefrom mobile data traffic reached RMB150.6billion, up by 42.9% compared to
the previousyear and accounting for 25.9% of revenuefrom telecommunications services,which representedan
increaseof 8.1 percentage points comparedto the previousyear.

KEYOPERATINGDATAOFTHEGROUP

2014 2013

Customer Base(million) 806.6 767.2

Net AdditionalCustomers (million) 39.4 56.9

4G Customer Base(million) 90.1 -

AverageMinutesof Usageper Userper Month (MOU)(minutes/user/month) 453 486

AverageHandsetDataTrafficper Userper Month (DOU)(MB/user/month) 155 72

AverageHandsetDataTrafficper 4G Userper Month (MB/user/month) 780 -

AverageRevenueper Userper Month(ARPU)(RMB/user/month) 61 67

OPERATINGRESULTS
In 2014, the Group continued to focus on the three key driversof operations - existing business,data traffic and

corporate customers, accelerated transformation and actively developed 4G business which achieved evident
results.As at the end of 2014, the Group's total customer base reached807 millionand net additionalcustomers
for the year accounted for 39.43 million.4G businessachieved transcendingdevelopmentsand the numberof 4G
customers reached90.06million.The Groupsolidly pushedforward the operationof existingbusinessand middle-

to-high-end customerbase remainedstable.Data trafficoperationexperiencedrapid developmentsand mobile data
trafficincreased by 115.1%compared to the previousyear.The Group maderemarkableachievementsin corporate
customer operations and revenue from corporate informationalizationservices increased by 24.8%.The Group
achievedscaledevelopmentin devicesalesand the numberof handsetssold hit a record high.

Thesubstitution impactof Internetbusinessescontinuedto intensify.In 2014, voice servicesrevenuewas RMB309.0
billion,down by 13.1%compared to the previousyear.Total voice usage was 4.29trillionminutes,down by 0.5%
comparedto the previousyear.Averageminutesof usageper userper month (MOU)was 453 minutes,down by 6.7%
comparedto the previousyear.SMS and MMS revenueamountedto RMB34.8billion,down by 15.8%compared to
the previousyear.The Group proactivelyadoptedvarious measureswith aviewto deferringthe declinein traditional
businesses.



BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group's data services revenue reached RMB253.1 billion, up by 22.3% compared to the previous year, of
which, mobiledata traffic continued to grow robustlyand reached 1.13tríllionMB, up by 115.1%compared to the
previousyear. Average handset data traffic per user per month (DOU)reached 155 MB, up by 115.1% compared

to the previousyear. Revenuefrom mobile data traffic reached RMB150.6 billion, up by 42.9% compared to the
previousyear, and roseto 25.9% of revenuefromtelecommunicationsservices.

The Group's applicationsand informationservicesmaintainedsteady developmentwith revenuereaching RMB64.4
billion,up by 12.3% comparedto the previousyear.In addition to the continuingdevelopmentof informationalization
servicesprovided to corporate customers,content businessessuch as reading, video, games and animationalso
experiencedrapid growth.

TRANSCENDING4GDEVELOPMENTS
In 2014, the Group proactively promoted the transformation from voice-centric to data-centric operations,
endeavoredto promote4G developmentswithtremendouseffods,achievedremarkablegrowth paceand established
new competitiveadvantages.The network diversioncapability of 4G serviceswas significantlyimproved. Average
handsetdata traffic per 4G user per month reached780 MB, and 4G network hasgraduallybecomethe majordata
carryingnetwork.

With respect to network, the Group cumulativelyput in use 720,000 4G base stations which cover a population
of more than one billion, realizing nationwide continuous coverage in almost all cities and counties as well as
data hotspot coverage in developed rural towns and villages.At the same time, the establishmentof 4G network
management system and the device-to-device quality optimization system significantly improved customer
perceptionand laidasolid foundationfor developingthe 4G market.

With respect to marketing, the Group promoted rapid migration of customers from 2G and 3G networks to 4G

network by implementing"no new number, no re-registration and speedy SIM swap" and actively promoting new
integrated4G tariff plans.The numberof 4G customersreached90.06million,demonstratinganacceleratinggrowth
momentum.

With respect to business, the Group launched a series of 4G featured services including lossless music, high
definition videos and high-speed games, and explored new business models such as data traffic sharing and

corporate-sponsored data traffic. All these measureswere well receivedby the market and strongly promoted the
development of customerbase anddata traffic growth.

With respect to devices, the devicesupply chain matured rapidly with over 600 TD-LTE handset models.The line
of models at around RMB1,000 became increasinglyenriched.A market landscapewith multiple brands, diversified
device models,comprehensivemodes and low averageprices wasestablished.In 2014, the numberof 4G handsets
sold achieved breakthrough.

With respectto globaldevelopments,the Group has initiated4G internationalroamingservicesin 71 countries and
regions.The globaldevelopmentof TD-LTE was continuously acceleratedthroughthe effortsof GTI(GlobalTD-LTE
Initiative),with 52 networksfor commercialuse.
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PROMOTINGENTREPRENEURSHIPANDINNOVATIVEDEVELOPMENT
The Group proactivelytransformed its traditional operation mode, developed effective means for entrepreneurship
and innovationand endeavoredto explore room for futuredevelopment.

The Group graduallybuilt up its capabilities in specializedoperationsand the specializedcompanies accomplished
significant developments. China Mobile Device actively promoted market-oriented device sales, realizing rapid

growth in both sales volume and revenue.Five-mode smartphones under the Group's own brand priced at around
RMB1,000 have been sold to markets including Hong Kong, France,Spain, Pakistan and Thailand.The Group's
Governmentand EnterpriseService Company strengthened its product researchand development of self-owned

brandings, introduced various Mobile Cloud products and launchedInternet of Vehiclesservices.The connection
coverageof dedicated linesfor key corporate customerswas close to 90%.The international Company launched
the innovative "RMB3/6/9" international roaming data packages and "RMB30/60/90" unlimiteddaily data tariffs,

which were well receivedby the market.The GlobalNetwork Center in HongKong officiallycommencedoperations.
The Group successfullyacquired equity interest in True Corporation, an integrated telecommunicationsoperator
in Thailand.The Group also established operating companies specialized in digital servicesand digital content,

includingChinaMobileOnlineServicesCompanyLimited and MiGUCompanyLimited.

The Group focused on the systemof new products and proactivelydevelopeddigital services.The Group published
the unified communications white paper on "New Communications, New Messages, New Contacts" and had

developed the initial capabilities for pre-commercial operations. The Group enhanced the consolidation and
operationsof digital-content products and launched"and-Entertainment" product packages coveringthe five major
content-type businesses,namely, "Migu Music", "and-Reading", "and-Video", "and-Game", and "and-Animation".
Customers' subscription for "and-Entertainment" product packages exceeded 200 million and data usage per
customer increased significantly. Revenuefrom "and-Entertainment" rose rapidly. The Group launched the self-

branded set-top box to tap into the family market and endeavoredto establish early presence in family homes.
The Group also built up an open platform for internet of Things, optimized dedicated networks and numbers and
endeavoredto promote growth in the scaleof Internetof Things.

The Group further promoted the transformation of its marketing system and optimized the tariff structure and

marketingmodelwhile deepeningproducts innovation,and accomplishedinitial results in separatingthe businesses
of voice services, data traffic and data services as well as separating devices, contracts and plans. With various

provincial companies and China Mobile Device all entering e-Commerce marketplaces, the Group enhanced its
capacities in electronic channels and achieved a sales amount exceeded RMB200 billion in online transactions

throughself-operated electronicchannels.The numberof customers who activated through handsetoutlets reached
40million.

ENHANCEDMANAGEMENT,REDUCEDCOSTSANDINCREASEDEFFICIENCY
Facing the changing industry landscape, the Group adhered to the principles of "centralized management,

operational specialization, market-oriented mechanism,the building of a flat organization, the standardization of

processes"and proactivelypromoted managementenhancement.

The Group further strengthenedits centralizedmanagement.The electronicprocurementand tenderingsystemhas

covered a few thousand projects and the electronic procurementamount exceeded RMB100 billion. The Group's
levelof centralized procurementwas continuouslyenhanced,and thereby further reducedprocurementcost.There
was steady progress in the construction of modern infrastructures such as centralized data centers and call centers,

which comprehensivelypromoted centralized network failure management,performance management,network

optimizationand maintenancemanagement.
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At the sametime, the Group establishedmarket-oriented mechanismsfor both human resourcesmanagementand
remunerationand incentives.A quantitativeperformance-based remunerationsystemencompassedall the front-line

marketing andnetwork staff,and thereby, effectively vitalizingthe Group's organization.

The Group endeavored to reduce costs and increaseefficiency.The Group proactivelypromoted transformationof

marketingmodels through adjustingand optimizing the allocationof sellingexpenses,significantlyreducing device
subsidies, stopping physical products marketing across the board and closing high-cost services including VIP
loungesat airports.The Group also optimized the social channelcommissions structure by significantlylowering
the commissionsfor mobile numbersubscription.By virtue of a seriesof measures,the Group's sellingexpensesin
2014 were reducedby 17.5%.

CAPITALEXPENDITURE
The Group is at a critical phase of transformation development and strives to promote the three changes,
namely, from voice-centric to.data-centric operations, from mobile communications services to innovative full-

services and from communications services to digital services. The Group will maintain a reasonable investment

scale to safeguard efficiency and return on investment.The focus of capital expenditure will be on facilitating 4G
developments and responding to the increasing demand for data traffic, supporting technology innovations and
business developments in areas inciudingmobile Internet,Internetof Things and cloud computing and enhancing
accumulationof infrastructureresourcesto improvethe Group's competitive advantages in full-services.

The Group's capital expenditurefor 2014 was RMB213.5 billion, which was mainlyexpended on the construction
of mobile communications networks (48%), transmission (34%), business networks (4%), support systems

(4%), buildings and infrastructure (8%)and others (2%).Capital expenditure of the Group for 2015 is budgeted
at RMB199.7 billion, which will be expended on the construction of mobile communications networks (39%),
transmission (33%),business networks (8%),support systems(5%), buildingsand infrastructure(13%)and others
(2%).

FUTUREOUTLOOK
The complex and evolvinglandscapenurturesboth new opportunitiesand new challenges.From a macroeconomic
perspective, China's economic development has entereda new phase with new norms. Nurturing new business
models, stimulating information consumption and developing modern servicing industry have emerged as the
directionfor furthereconomicgrowth. Interms of industrytrends,the extremelyrapid developmentof mobile internet
is propagating a transcending social evolutionand profoundly changing social lifestyles. In terms of competition
withinthe industry,4G hasbecome the main focus of competition.Various4G networks willcompete on the same
platform, customer migration to 4G networks will accelerate and competition in 4G services will become more
intensified.

The Group will firmlyseizethe opportunitiesarisingfrom 4G developmentsand striveto maintainits leadingpositions
in 4G networks, market position and business operationswith a view to building up an overall leading advantage
in 4G services.At the same time, the Group will focus on entrepreneurshipand innovationin order to create new
miraclesamidthe mobile Internetera.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

SUMMARYOFTHEFINANCIALRESULTS- ESTABLISHED4GCOMPETITIVEADVANTAGE
In 2014, the Group firmly seized its first-mover opportunity in 4G services,concentrated and devoted full efforts
and breakthrough the routines in order to realizetranscending 4G developments and establish the competitive

advantage in the industry. Focusing on the three major drivers and based on the three growth curves of voice
services, data traffic services and digital services, the Group was committed to promoting data traffic operation,

proactivelyfostered digital services and endeavored to mitigate the significant impacts of various policy factors
including the transformationfrom businesstax to value-added tax and the adjustmentsof interconnectionsettlement
standardson its operating performance.The Group directed resourcesto areasaffectingits core competitiveness,
including accelerating4G development, forging network capacity and optimizing customerservices.The Group also
proactivelypromoted the transformationof sales and marketingactivities, endeavoredto improve its management
efficiency,significantly compressed itsadministrative expenses,comprehensivelypromoted operationswith lowcost
and highefficiencyinorder to continuouslycreatevaluefor theshareholders.

• OperatingrevenuereachedRMB641.4billion,up by 1.8%comparedto the previousyear

• Profit attributableto equityshareholders was RMB109.3billion, down by 10.2% comparedto the previousyear

and marginof profit attributableto equity shareholdersreached17.0%

• EBITDAwas RMB235.3 billion, down by 2.1% compared to the previous year and EBITDAmargin reached
36.7%. EBITDAwas 40.4% of revenuefrom telecommunicationsservices

• Basic EPSwas RMB5.38,down by 11.1% compared to the previous year

OPERATINGREVENUE- REVENUEFROMDATATRAFFICSHOWEDENCOURAGINGINCREASE
In 2014, the Group actively leveraged on the trends of rapid development of mobile internet, focused its efforts on

implementing strategic transformationand accelerated 4G development.The operating revenueof the Group for
the year reached RMB641.4 billion, representingan increaseof 1.8%compared to the previous year, of which the
revenue from telecommunications serviceswas RMB581.8 billion, representinga decrease of 1.5% compared to

the previousyear. Revenuefrom data traffic servicesbecame the primarydriverof revenuegrowth, and the revenue
structure was optimized remarkably.The Group proactively deployed the development of new services.With the

driving force of digital services as the third growth curve became more apparent, the sustainable development
capacityof the Groupcontinuedto become strongeras well.

2014 2013

RMB million RMB million Change %

Operating revenue 641,448 630,177 1.8

Revenuefrom telecommunications services 581,817 590,811 -1.5

Voiceservices 308,959 355,686 -13.1

Dataservices 253,088 206,886 22.3

Others 19,770 28,239 -30.0

Revenuefrom salesof products and others 59,631 39,366 51.5
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Voice Services Revenue

The voice services revenuewas RMB309.0 billion, down by 13.1% compared to the previous year. Due to the

substitution effect of OTT mobile Internet, voice usage decreased for the first time with a total voice usage of
4.29 trillion minutes, representing a decrease of 0.5% compared to the previousyear. The voice services revenue
accounted for 53.1% of the revenue from telecommunications services, which represented a decrease of 7.1

percentagepoints compared to the previousyear. The Group consolidated itsoperations in both traditional services

and data traffic sentices, and maintained the stability of totalcustomer ARPU through reasonabletariff packages and
salesand marketing activities.

Data Services Revenue

The data services revenue was RMB253.1 billion, representing an increaseof 22.3% compared to the previous year

and accounting for 43.5% of the revenuefrom telecommunicationsservices,which representedan increaseof 8.5
percentage points compared to the previous year. Through quickly building up 4G network capacity and proactively

promoting sales of 4G terminals, the Group made remarkableachievementsin its data traffic operation and the
development pace of its 4G services was phenomenal. The revenue from wireless data traffic reached RMB153.9

billion, representing an increase of 42.2% compared to the previous year and accounting for up to 26.4% of the

revenue from telecommunications services, and has become a strong driving force of revenuegrowth. The mobile

data traffic reached 1.1329 trillion megabytes,up by a significant115.1% from the previousyear, the growth rate of
which increased by 33 percentage points compared to the previous year. The rapid growth of data traffic services
effectivelymitigated the impact brought by the slowdown of SMS, MMS and other traditional data services. Due

to the impacts of substitutionby OTT businesses,SMS and MMS revenuewas RMB34.8 billion, down by 15,8%

compared to the previousyear. The SMS usagedecreased by 16.7% compared to the previousyear. Applications
and information services experienced a faster growth, achieving a revenueof RMB64.4 billion, up by 12.3%
compared to the previous year and accounting for up to 11.1% of the revenuefrom telecommunicationsservices.
The growth momentumof the revenuefrom digital servicessuch as "and-Reading", "and-Video", "and-Game" and

"and-Animation" was favorableand the Group's informationalizationservicesfor corporate customersalso achieved
a relativelyfast growth.

OPERATINGEXPENSES- MARKETINGANDSALESTRANSFORMATIONACHIEVEDSIGNIFICANT
RESULTS
In 2014, the Group proactively optimized its allocation of resources, enforced a precise management of costs and

directed its resourcesto areas that are favorableto improve its core competitivenessand to stimulatea long-term

sustainable development by strengthening benchmarking managementand promoting best practices according
to experience. The Group focused on mobilizing existing assets and strictly controlled construction costs and

thereby, increased its efficiencyof asset costs.The Groupcontinuouslyoptimizedits marketing and sales model by
appropriately reducing its selling expensesand proactivelypromoting transformation in sales and marketing,and

promoted operation with low costs and highefficiencyby continuingto carry out the diligent and thrifty mantra in its
business operations and significantly reducing administrative expenses.The operating expenses increased by 6.0%
compared to the previousyearto RMB524.1 billion,representing81.7% of the operatingrevenue.

2014 2013

RMB million RMB million Change%

Operating Expenses 524,114 494,528 6.0
Leased lines 21,083 18,727 12.6

Interconnection 23,389 25,998 -10.0

Depreciation 116,225 104,699 11.0

Personnel 36,830 34,376 7.1

Sellingexpenses 75,781 91,834 -17.5

Costsof products sold 74,464 61,363 21.3

Otheroperating expenses 176,342 157,531 11.9
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Leased lines

The expensesfor leasedlineswere RMB21.1 billion,up by 12.6% compared to the previousyear and representing
3.3% of the operating revenue.The expenses for leased lines mainly comprised the leasing fees for TD-SCDMA

network capacity, internet ports and "Village Connect" assets. The TD-SCDMA network capacity leasing fees
increased as a resultof the increase in the TD-SCDMA network utilization rate and the growth of the relevant assets
scale, and the leasingfees for Internet ports also increased as a result of the rapid development of data traffic
services,

Interconnection

Interconnection expenses decreased by 10.0% compared ,to the previous year to RMB23.4 billion, representing
3.7% of the operatingrevenue.This was mainly due to the decreasein SMSand MMSsettlement expensesto other
operators as a resultof the adjustmentsof interconnectionsettlement standards.

Depreciation
Depreciation expensesincreased by 11.0% compared to the previous year to RMB116.2billion, representing 18.1%
of the operating revenue, The Group is at a critical stage of building up its 4G network as well as transformation of
its development.As the scale of capital expenditureis fairly large in recent years, depreciation expenses increased

correspondingly with the expansion of the assets scale. The Group has aiways regarded network quality as its
lifeline. Facing the 4G era and mobile internet development, the Group is committed to providing customers with
qualitynetworkservicesandfavorableexperience.

Personnel

Personnelexpenses were RMB36.8 billion, increased by 7.1% compared to the previous year, representing 5.7%
of the operating revenue.Due to the support of 4G network construction, transformation of its development,and

adjustmentof employment structurewith the requirementof relevantlaws and regulations, the total numberof the

Group's personnel increased.As at 31 December2014, the Group had a total of 241,550 employees.Personnel
expenses increased accordingly with the increase in the number of personnel and the rigid increase in social
insuranceexpenses.

Selling Expenses
Sellingexpensesdecreasedby 17.5%compared to the previousyear to RMB75.8billion, representing11.8% of the

operating revenue.The Group actively promoted the transformation of marketing and salesmodel and appropriately
reduced the selling expenses, achieving a significant improvement in marketingand sales efficiency. The Group

also adjusted and optimized the investment structure of sellingexpensesand strengthenedthe retentionof existing
customers and maintenanceof the relationship with middle-to-high-end customers.

Costs of Products Sold

Costs of products sold were RMB74.5 billion, increased by 21.3% compared to the previous year. The Group

devoted itself to promote the long-term development of the TD-LTE terminal supply chain and focused on the

sales of 4G terminal, which stronglydrove the data traffic growth and led to the increase in costs of products sold
accordingly.

Other Operating Expenses
Other operating expenses (consisting primarily of network maintenance expenses, operating lease charges, labor

serviceexpenses, impairment loss of doubtful accounts and assetwritten-off) were RMB176.3 billion, up by 11.9%
compared to the previousyear and representing27.5% of the operatingrevenue.Network maintenanceand other
related expensesincreased dueto the expanded assetsscale.The network maintenanceexpenses were RMB52.5
billion. The number of labor sourced by third parties reached 237,808 by the end of 2014 and the related labor

services expenseswere RMB28.3 billion. Endeavoringto reduce cost and improve returns, the Group stringently
controlled its administrativeexpenses,which led to a significantdecrease in the conferenceand travellingexpenses
continuously.
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PROFITABILITY- CONTINUEDTOMAINTAINFAVORABLEPROFITABILITY
The Group vías devoted to maintain profitability at a sound level. The EBITDAand profit attributable to equity

shareholdersin 2014 were RMB235.3 billionand RMB109.3billion, respectively.The EBITDAmarginandthe margin
of profit attributable to equity shareholders reached 36.7% and 17.0%, respectively.Basic EPSwas RMB5.38. The

Groupis committed to promotingthe strategic transformation and sustainable healthy development and continuously

consolidating and improving its core competitivenessin order to provide its customerswith qualityservicesand to
continuously create valuefor its shareholders.

2014 2013

RMB million RMB million Change%

Profit fromoperation 117,334 135,649 -13.5

Profit attributable to equity shareholders 109,279 121,692 -10.2

EBITDA 235,259 240,426 -2.1

Basic EPS(RMB) 5.38 6.05 -11.1

CAPITALSTRUCTURE,FUNDMANAGEMENT,CASHFLOWAND CREDITRATINGS- CAPITAL
STRUCTURECONTINUEDTOREMAINATA SOUNDLEVEL
Underpinned by its perennially stable capital structure, prominent financial strength and sustainable healthy cash
flow generating capability, the Group has laid a sound foundation for withstanding risk and the achievement of a
sustainablehealthydevelopment.

Capital Structure

As at the end of 2014, the aggregatesum of the Group's long-term and short-term debt was RMB5.1 billionand

its total debt to total book capitalizationratio (with total book capitalizationrepresentingthe sum of total debt and

total equity attributableto equity shareholders)was 0.6%. All the borrowingswere denominated in RMB (consisting

primarilyof RMB bonds) and 98.7% of the Group's borrowings were made at fixed interestrates.The Groupfirmly
adhered to itsprudent financialrisk managementpoliciesand maintainedsound repaymentcapabilities.The Group's

effectiveaverage interest rate of the borrowings was 4.51% and the effectiveinterest coveragemultiplewas about
556 times.

2014 2013

RMB million RMBmillion Change%

Current assets 477,583 467,189 2.2

Non-current assets 818,866 700,203 16.9

Total assets • 1,296,449 1,167,392 11 1

Current liabilities 431,876 370,913 16.4

Non-current liabilities 5,930 5,755 3.0

Total liabilities 437,806 376,668 16.2

Non-controlling interests 2,067 1,951 5.9
Total equity attributable to equity shareholders 856,576 788,773 8.6
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Fund Management and Cash Flow
The Group consistently upheld prudent financial principles and strict fund management policies and ensured the
safety and integrityof its funds through its highly centralized managementof investingand financingactivitiesand
strict control over its investments.Meanwhile,the Group continued to reinforce its centralized fund management
functionand make appropriateallocations of the overallfunds throughChina MobileFinance,thereby enhancingthe
Group's ability to deploy internal funds effectively,

In 2014, the Group continued to have healthycash generated fromoperatingactivities.However,as the Group was
in a critical phase of 4G development,the scale of capital expenditure was relatively largeand a negative free cash

flow was observed.The Group's net cash generated fromoperatingactivitieswas RMB211.0billionand its free cash
flow was RMB-2.5 billion.As at the end of 2014, the Group's total cashand bank balanceswere RMB428.3billion,

of which 98.6%, 0.2%and 1.2%were denominatedin RMB, U.S. dollars and Hong Kong dollars, respectively.The
steady fund management and healthy cash flow provided a solid foundation for the long-term development of the

Group.

2014 2013

RMB million RMB million

Net cashgeneratedfrom operatingactivities 211,022 224,985

Freecash flowl (2,486) 40,097

Credit Ratings

The Companycurrently hasa corporate credit ratingof Aa3/OutlookStable from Moody's and AA-/Outlook Stable
from Standard & Poor's, which remainat the levelsequivalent to China's sovereign credit ratings respectively.These
ratings demonstrated that the Group's sound financial strength, favorablebusinessopportunitiesand solid financial

managementare highlyrecognizedby the market.

DIVIDENDS
Based on the Group's operating performance in 2014 and taking into consideration its long-term future

development, in accordance with the dividend payout ratio of 43% plannedfor the full financialyear of 2014, the
Board recommends payment of a final dividend of HK$1.380 per share for the financial year ended 31 December

2014. This, together with the interim dividend of HK$1.540 per share that was paid, amounts to an aggregate

dividend paymentof HK$2.920 per sharefor the full financialyearof 2014.

In 2015, taking intoconsiderationvarious relevantfactors, including the Group's overallfinancial condition,cash flow

generating capability and future sustainable development needs, the Company's planneddividend payout ratio for
the full yearof 2015 will be43%.

The Board believesthat the Company's favorableprofitabilityand healthycash flow generatingcapability will be able
to providesufficientsupport to its futuredevelopment,while providingshareholderswith a favorablereturn.

CONCLUSION
In this era of intensifiedmobile Internetcompetition,the Group willendeavor to balanceshort-term performanceand

long-term development, strengthen its refined management, uphold prudent financial principles,strictly monitor and

control financialrisks,rationallyallocateresources,consolidate and enhanceitscore competitivenessin the network,
services, management,personneland others, endeavored to maintain its profitabilityat a sound leveland a healthy

cash flow in order to achievea sustainablehealthydevelopmentand continuously createvaluefor itsshareholders.

' The Company definesfreecash flow as net cash generated from operating activities lesscapital expenditure incurred during the yeac
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Our goal has always been to enhance our corporate value, maintainour sustainable long-term development and
generategreater returns for our shareholders. In order to better achievethe above objectives, we haveestablished

good corporate governance practices following the principles of integrity, transparency,openness and efficiency,
and have implemented sound governance structure and measures.We have established and improved various

policies, internalcontrolsystem and other managementmechanismsand procedure for the key participants involved
in good corporate governance, including shareholders,board of directors and its committees, management and

staff, internalauditors, externalauditors and otherstakeholders (including our customers, local communities,industry

peers, regulatoryauthorities,etc.).

In addition, as a company listed in both HongKong and NewYork, we also set forth inthis report a summaryof the
significant differencesbetween the corporate governancepractices of the Company and the corporate governance

practices requiredto be followed by U.S.companies underthe NYSE'slistingstandards.

COMPLIANCEWITH THECODEPROVISIONSOFTHECODEONCORPORATEGOVERNANCE
PRACTICES
The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governanceduties and setting out the terms of reference
on corporate governancefunctions. At present,more than one-third of the Board are independent non-executive
directors.

Throughout the financial year ended 31 December2014, the Companyhas complied with all code provisionsof the

CorporateGovernanceCode(the "CP"),as revised,as set forth inAppendix 14 to the RulesGoverningthe Listingof
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Hong Kong ListingRules"),except that the Company

and its directors (including independent non-executive directors)have not entered into anyservice contract with a
specified term. All directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at our AGMseverythree years.

SHAREHOLDERS
The Company has been establishedin Hong Kong and owned by all shareholders.Our controlling shareholder is
CMHK (Group),which, as of 31 December2014, indirectlyheldapproximately72.85% of the total numberof issued
shares of the Company through a wholly-owned subsidiary,CMHK (BVI).The remainingapproximately27.15% of
the total numberof issued shareswere held by public investors.

The new Companies Ordinance (Cap 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the "New Companies Ordinance")came
into effect on 3 March 2014. In light of the New CompaniesOrdinance, the Board put forward to shareholdersfor

approval, and the shareholdersapproved in the annual generalmeeting of the Companyheld on 22 May 2014, a
special resolution to adopt new Articles of Associationof the Company in substitution for and to the exclusionto
the then existingArticles of Association, in order to reflect certain changes and corporate governance measures
under the New Companies Ordinance.The Articles of Association(the "Articles") of the Company is available on our
websiteand the HKExwebsite.

Shareholder Rights

According to the Articles and New CompaniesOrdinance,shareholders holding the requisite voting rights may: (i)
requisitionto move a resolutionat the AGM; (ii)requisition to conveneanEGM; and (iii)proposea person otherthan
a retiring director for election as a director at a generalmeeting. Such details and procedures are availablein our

website. Shareholdersmay make inquiriesin writing to the Board providing sufficient contact information so that

such inquiriescan be properly handled. In addition, shareholdersmay also raisetheir concerns and suggestions in
the Q&Asessionat ourAGMs.
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1. Requisition to move a resolution at an AGM
The Company holds a generalmeetingas itsAGM everyyear, which is usually held in May.In accordance with
section 615 of the CompaniesOrdinance,a requisitionto movea resolutionat theAGM maybe submitted by:

(i) anynumberof shareholders representing not lessthan one-fortieth (1/40th) of thetotal voting rights of all
shareholdershavingthe right to voteon that resolutionat the AGM;or

(ii) not lessthan 50 shareholdershavingthe right to voteon that resolutionat theAGM.

The requisition must identify the resolutionand must be signed by all the requisitionists.The requisitionmust
be deposited at 60/F, The Center,99Queen's RoadCentral,Hong Kong,our registered office (the "Registered
Office"), for the attention of the CompanySecretary,not later than:

(i) 6 weeks before theAGM to whichthe requestrelates;or

(ii) if later,when the Notice of AGM is dispatched.

II. Requisition to convene an EGM
Shareholdersholding not lessthan one-twentieth (1/20th) of the total voting rights of all the members having

a right to vote at generai meetingsof the Companycan deposit a requisition to convenean EGM pursuant to

sections566 to 568 of the CompaniesOrdinance.The requisitionmust statethe generalnatureof the business
to be dealt with at the meeting,and must be signedby the requisitionists.The requisitionmust bedeposited at

our RegisteredOfficefor the attention of the CompanySecretary.

til. Proposing a person other than a retiring director for election as a director at a general meeting

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person other than a retiring director for election as a director at a
general meeting, he/she must lodge a written notice to that effect at our RegisteredOffice for the attention

of the CompanySecretary.The written notice must state the full nameand biographicaldetails of the person
proposed for election as a director as requiredby Rule 13.51(2)of the Usting Rules.A written noticesigned by

the person proposedfor election as a director indicating his/herwillingnessto be elected must also be lodged
with the Company.The periodfor lodging the abovewill commenceon the dayafter the despatchof the notice
of the generalmeetingfor whichthe above noticesare givenand endno laterthan sevendaysprior to the date
of such generalmeeting.

For requestingthe Companyto circulateto shareholders a statementwith respectto a matter mentioned in a
proposed resolutionor anyother businessto be dealt with at a general meeting,shareholders are requested to
followthe requirements and procedures as set out in section 580 of the Companies Ordinance.
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Shareholder Value and Communication

The Company's establishedprinciple is to striveto create valueand bring favorablereturns for shareholders.Since
our first dividend payment for the fiscal year 2002, we have madeefforts to achievea sustainedand stable growth
in dividend to create better returns for shareholders.in fact, although the company's profitability in recentyears has

beenfluctuating,we still maintain the planned43% atinual dividend payout ratio.

We use a number of formal channels to report to shareholders the performanceand operations of the Company,

particularlythrough our annualand interim reports. Generally,when announcing interim results, annual results or
any major transactions in accordance with the relevant regulatory requirements, the Company arrangesinvestment
analystconferences,press conferencesand investor telephone conferencesto explainthe relevantresultsor major
transactionsto the shareholders, investors and the generalpublic, listen to their opinions and address any questions

that they may have. In addition, the Company adheresto the practice of voluntarily disclosingon a quarterlybasis
certain key, unaudited operational and financial data, and on a monthly basis the net increase in the number of

customerson its website to further increasethe Group's transparencyand to provide shareholders,investorsand
the general public with additional timely information so as to facilitate their understanding of the Group's operations.
The company maintains close communication with investors through investment conferences, one-on-one meetings,

video-conferencing and other forms of exchange interaction to timely deliver our operating conditions to the capital

markets. In 2014, our managementattended 17 investorconferencesand 246 routine investor meetings, met with
675 investmentinstitutions and 861 investors in total. We will continue our effortsto enhanceour investor relations

work.

The Company also attaches high importance to the annual general meetings of its shareholders, and makes

substantial efforts to enhance communications between the Board and the shareholders. At the annual general
meetings of shareholders,the Board alwaysmakes effortsto fullyaddress the questions raisedby shareholders.In
2014, we held our annual general meeting (the "AGM")on one occasion on 22 May2014 in the ConferenceRoom,
Conrad Hotel, Pacific Place,88 Queensway,Hong Kong. The major items discussed and the percentageof votes
cast infavor of the resolutionsare set out asfollows:

• The approval of the audited financialstatements and the reports of the directors and auditors for the year
ended31 December2013 (99.9986%);

• The declarationof a final dividend for the yearended 31 December2013 (99.9989%);

• The re-election of Mr. XI Guohua, Mr.SHA Yuejia, Mr. LIU Aili, Dr.LO Ka Sui and Mr. PaulCHOW Man Yiu as
directors (98.0388%to 99.8468%);

• The appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers and PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP (hereinafter

collectively as "PwC") as auditors of the Group for Hong Kong financial reporting and US financial reporting
purposes, respectively, and authorizingthe Board to fix their remuneration (99.9034%);

• The approval of the adoption of the new Articlesof Association of the Company in substitutionfor and to the
exclusionto the existing Articlesof Association of the Company.

All resolutions were duly passed at the 2014 AGM.Hong Kong Registrars Limited, the share registrar of the
Company, acted as scrutineer for vote-taking at the AGM. Pollresults were announcedat the meeting and on the
websites of the Company and the HKExon the day of the AGM.
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Shareholders' Calendar

The followingtable sets out the tentative key dates for our shareholdersfor the financialyear ending 31 December
2015. Such dates are subjectto change pursuantto actualsituations.Shareholders should note our announcements
issued from time to time.

FY 2015 Shareholders' Calendar

19March Announcement of final results and final dividend for the financial year ended 31
December2014

8 April Upload of 2014 annualreport on the websites of the Company and the HKEx

9 April Despatchof 2014 annualreports to shareholders

28 May 2015 Annual General Meeting

Endof June Paymentof final dividendfor thefinancialyear ended31 December2014

Mid-August Announcement of interim results and interim dividendfor the six months ending 30

June2015, if any

Endof September Paymentof interimdividend for the six monthsending 30 June 2015, if any

THEBOARDOFDIRECTORSANDTHEBOARDCOMMITTEES
The Board of Directors

The key responsibilities of the Board include, among others, formulating the Group's overall strategies, setting

management targets, monitoring internalcontrols and financial management, supervisingthe performance of our

management, developing and reviewing the policies and practices of corporate governance, while day-to-day

operationsand managementaredelegatedby the Board to the executivesof the Company.The Boardoperates in
accordance with establishedpractices (includingthose relating to reportingand supervision).Termsof Referenceof
its corporate governancefunctionare available on the websitesof our Companyand the HKEx.

The Boardcurrentlycomprises ninedirectors, namelyMr. XI Guohua(Chairman),Mr. LIYue (ChiefExecutiveOfficer),
Mr. XUE Taohai, Mr.SHA Yuejiaand Mr. LIU Aili as executive directors, and Dr. LO Ka Shui, Mr. Frank WONG
Kwong Shing, Dr.Moses CHENGMo Chi and Mr. Paul CHOW Man Yiu as independent non-executive directors

(INEDs).With effect from 19 March2015, Madam Huang Wenlin resignedfrom her positionsas an Executive Director
and Vice President of the Companyby reasonof retirement, List of directors and their roleand function are available
on the websites of our Company and HKEx. The biographiesof our directors are presented on pages 11 to 15 of
this annual report and on our website.
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Boardmeetingsare heldat leastonce a quarterand as and whennecessary.Directorsarerequestedto declaretheir
direct or indirect interests,if any, in anyproposalsor transactionsto be consideredby the Board at Board meetings

and withdraw from the meetingsas appropriate. Duringthe financialyearended 31 December2014, the Board met
on six occasionsand the directors' attendances at the meetings are as follows:

Board of Audit Remuneration Nomination

directors committee committee committee . AGM

INEDs

Dr.LOKaShui 6/6 - 2/2 1/1 1/1

Mr.FrankWONGKwong Shing 6/6 5/5 2/2 1/1 1/1

Dr.Moses CHENG Mo Chi 5/6 4/5 2/2 0/1 1/1

Mr.PaulCHOWManYiu 6/6 5/5 - - 1/1

EDs

Mr.XIGuohua(Chairman) 6/6 - - - 1/1

Mr.LI Yue (CEO) 6/6 - - - 1/1

Mr.XUETaohai 6/6 - - - 1/1

Mdm.HUANGWenlin' 5/6 - - - 0/1

Mr.SHAYuejia 6/6 - - - 0/1

Mr.LIUAili 5/6 - - - 1/1

' resigned from her positions as an Executive Director and VicePresidentof the Company with effect from 19March 2015.

All board meetings and committee meetings were attended by the directors in person or by telephone/video

conferencing. In 2014, the Board has met and discussed the matters relatingto the annual results, interimresults,
adoption of the newArticlesof Association, connected transactions,acquisitions etc.

The Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy. in considering the composition of the Board, diversity can be
considered from a number of perspectives, including professional experience and qualifications, regional and
industry experience,educationaland cultural background, skills, industryknowledgeand reputation, knowledge of
the laws and regulationsapplicableto the Group, gender, ethnicity,languageskillsand length of serviceetc. Such
perspectivesshallbe taken into account in determiningthe optimal composition of the Board and be consideredon
a case-by-case basis in lightof the actualcircumstancesof the Company.

To ensure the timely disclosure of any change of directors' personal information, the Company has set up a
specific communication channel with each of our directors.There is no financial, business, familyor other material

relationshipsamong membersof the Board. The Company purchasesdirectors and officers' liabilities insuranceon
behalf of its directors and officers and reviews the terms of such insurance annually,

In 2015, the Companyhas received a confirmationof independence from each of our INEDs,namelyDr. LO Ka Shui,
Mr. Frank WONGKwong Shing, Dr. MosesCHENGMo Chiand Mr. PaulCHOWMan Yiu, and considersthem to be
independent.The Boardis of the viewthat they not only areableto completelyfulfilltheir responsibilitiesas an INED,

but will also continueto play a role and contributeto our Board Committees. They being our INEDswill benefit the
Companyand all shareholders as a whole.
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The directors have disclosed to the Company the positions held by them in other listed public companies or
organizations or associated companies, and the information regarding their directorships in other listed public

companiesin the last three years is set out in the biographiesof directors and senior managementon pages 11 to
15 of this annual report and on the Company's website. The Companyhas also received acknowledgments from
the directors of their responsibilityfor preparingthe financialstatementsand the representationby the auditorsof the
Companyabout their reportingresponsibilities.

All our directors confirm they have complied with New CP A.6.5 with respect to directors' training.Throughout the

financial year ended 31 December 2014, we have provided a training sessionwith respect to investigations and

regulation issuesof the Securities and FuturesCommission of Hong Kong to our directors and management.

The Company has adopted the "Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers" set out in
Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules (the "Model Code") to regulate the directors' securities transactions.

Save and except for the interestsdisclosed in the report of the directors on pages 53 to 56 of this annual report,
none of the directors had anyother interest in the sharesof the Company as of 31 December2014. All directors
haveconfirmed,followingenquiry by the Company,that they havecomplied with the Model Code during the period
between 1 January2014 and 31 December2014.

THEBOARDCOMMITTEES
The Board currently has three principal board committees, which are the Audit Committee, the Remuneration

Committee and the Nomination Committee, and all of which are comprised solely of independent non-executive

directors. With authorization of the Board, each of the board committees operates under its written terms of
reference.The termsof referenceof the Committees are available on the HKEx'sand the Company's websites,and

can beobtainedfrom the CompanySecretaryupon written request.
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AUDITCOMMITTEE

Membership
The current members of the Company's Audit Committee are Mr. FrankWONG Kwong Shing (chairman), Dr.
Moses CHENG Mo Chi and Mr. Paul CHOW Man Yiu, who are all independent non-executive directors. All

membersof our Audit Committee havemany yearsof finance and businessmanagementexperience and expertise

and appropriateprofessionalqualifications.

Responsibilities
The duties of our Audit Committee are to be primarily responsible for, among other things, making
recommendationsto the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditors, approving
the remuneration and terms of engagement of external auditors, dealing with any questions of resignation or
dismissal of such auditors; reviewing and monitoring external auditors' independence and objectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with applicable standards; developing and implementing

policies on the engagementof externalauditors to providenon-audit services; monitoringthe integrity of financial
statementsof the Companyand the annual reportsand accounts, interim report and, if prepared for publication,

quarterly reports, and reviewing significant financial reporting judgments contained in them; and overseeingthe
Company'sfinancialreportingsystemand internal control procedures.

Work Done in 2014

In 2014, the Audit Committee met on five occasions and the attendance of each member is disclosed on page 39

of this annualreport. In addition, the Audit Committee met three times with the external auditors in 2014 and one of

such meeting was heldwithout any executive directors beingpresent.

In 2014, the AuditCommittee:

• reviewed and approved the financial statements and results announcement, the report of the directors,
financial reviewandfinal dividend for the financialyearended 31 December2013;

• reviewed and approved our 2013 Annual Reporton Form 20-F, which was filed with the U.S.Securitiesand
ExchangeCommission ("USSEC");

• reviewed and approved the interim report, interim results announcement and interim dividend for the six
monthsended 30 June2014;

• reviewed and approved the budgets and remuneration of the external auditors;

• reviewedand approved the assessmentreport on the disclosurecontrolsand procedures;

• reviewed and approved the 2013 assessmentreport in relation to effectivenessof compliancewith section

404 of the U.S.Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the "SOXAct");

• reviewed and approved the 2014 project plan of internal audit department and budget for external

engagement;

• reviewed and approved the compliancewith relevantlawsand regulationsin 2013;

• reviewedand approvedvariousinternal auditreports.
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REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE

Membership
The current members of the Company's RemunerationCommittee are Dr.LO Ka Shui (chairman),Mr. Frank
WONG Kwong Shingand Dr.MosesCHENGMo Chi,who areall independent non-executive directors,

Responsibilities
The duties of the RemunerationCommittee are, among others, to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive directors and senior management, including benefits in kind,

pension rights and compensation payments including anycompensation payable for loss or termination of their
office or appointment, and make recommendationsto the Board on the remunerationof non-executive directors;

to review and approvethe management'sremunerationproposalswith reference to corporate goals and objectives
resolved by the Board from time to time; to review and approve compensation payable to executive directors

and senior management for any loss or termination of office or appointment, and compensation arrangements

relating to dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with contractual
terms; to ensure that no director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his own remuneration; to make
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for remuneration of all directors, senior management

and employees including salaries, incentive schemes and other shareoption schemes, and on the establishment

of formal and transparentprocedures for developing remuneration policy; to make recommendations to the Board
on disclosure of directors' remunerationin the annual report (if applicable) sent by the Board to the shareholders;

to make recommendationsto the Board annuallyon whether the shareholdersshall be requested to approve the

policies set out in the report on directors' remuneration(if applicable) at the AGM.

Work Done in 2014

In 2014, the RemunerationCommittee met twice, during which the committee:

• reviewed and approvedthe 2013 performance-linked annual bonus of the senior management;and

• reviewedand approvedthe revisedperformance-linked annualbonus appraisalKPI for seniormanagement.

NOMINATIONCOMMITTEE

Membership
The current membersof the Company's NominationCommittee are Dr. LO Ka Shui (chairman),Mr.FrankWONG
Kwong Shing and Dr. Moses CHENGMo Chi, who are all independent non-executive directors.

Responsibilities
The duties of the NominationCommittee,among other things, are to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience)of the Board at least annually and make recommendations on
any proposed changes to the Board to complementthe corpor.atestrategy; to identify individuals suitably qualified
to become board members and select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection of, individuals

nominated for directorships; to assess the independence of independent non-executive directors; to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or reappointmentof directors and succession planning for

directors, inparticularthe Chairmanandthe Chief ExecutiveOfficer.

Work Done in 2014

In 2014, the Nomination Committee met once, during which the committee reviewed the composition of the Board.
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REMUNERATION,APPOINTMENTANDROTATIONOFDIRECTORS
The RemunerationCommittee is responsiblefor determining the remunerationpackages of all executive directors
and senior management. At present, the cash portion of our senior management's remunerationconsistsof a fixed

monthly salary and a performance-linked annual bonus. The award of the performance-linked annual bonus is

correlated to the attainment of key performanceindicators or targets.

In terms of long-term incentives, the Company has adopted a share option scheme. Depending on their ranking,
membersof the managementare awarded different numbers of share options.The remunerationof non-executive

directors is determined in part by referenceto the prevailing market conditionsand their workload as non-executive

directors and membersof the board committees of the Company.Pleasereferto note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements on page 93 of this annual report for directors' and seniormanagement'sremunerationin 2014.

Currently, executive directors are mainly selected internally within the Group from executives who haveconsiderable

years of managementexperienceand expertisein the telecommunicationsindustry, whereasfor the identification

of non-executive directors, importanceis attached to the individual's independence as well as his or her experience

and expertise in finance and business management.The Nomination Committee, taking into consideration the
requirements of the jurisdictions where the Company is listed and the structure and composition of the Board,
identifies, reviews and nominates,with diligence and care, individuals suitably qualified as board members of the

Company before making recommendationsto the Board for their finalappointment.

All newly-appointed directors receivea comprehensive.inductionof directors' duties to make sure that they have
a proper understanding of the operations and business of the Company, and that they are fully aware of their

responsibilities as a director, the listing rules of the stock exchanges on which the Company is listed, applicable
lawsand regulations,and the operationand governancepoliciesof the Company.All newly-appointed directors are
subject to re-election by shareholdersat the first annualgeneralmeeting after their appointment. Everydirector is
subjectto retirementby rotation and needsto stand for re-election at leastonceeverythreeyears.

MANAGEMENTANDEMPLOYEES
The task of the Company'smanagementis to implement the strategyanddirectionas determinedby the Board, and
to take care of day-to-day operationsandfunctionsof the Company.The divisionof responsibilities among our Chief
Executive Officer and other members of the senior management (includingthe Chairman,who has a separate role

from that of the Chief ExecutiveOfficer) is set out in the biographiesof directors and senior managementon pages
11 to 15 of this annual report and on the Company's website.

Our management is required to adhere to certain business principles and ethics while performing management
duties. For the purpose of promoting honest and ethical conducts and deterring wrongdoings, the Company, in
2004, adopted a code of ethics, which is applicableto our chiefexecutiveofficer,chief financialofficer,deputy chief
financialofficer,assistantchief financialofficerand other designated seniorofficersof the Group, in accordancewith
the requirementsof the SOXAct. In the eventof a breachof the code of ethics, the Companymaytake appropriate
preventive or disciplinary actions after consultation with the Board. The code of ethics has been filed with the U.S.
SEC as an exhibit to our annual report on Form 20-F for the financialyear ended 31 December2003, which may
also be viewed and downloaded from ourwebsite.

The Company established an on-going disclosure control procedure to formulatepotential insider dealings.Our CEO
and CFO have a personal obligation to maintain the effectivenessof the disclosure controls and internal controls

over financial reporting, and to report to the Audit Committee and the external auditor any significant changes,
deficiencies and material weaknesses in, and fraud related to, such controls. Besides, our management provides

monthlyupdates to board membersgiving the latest development of the Companyto enablethem to dischargetheir
duties.
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To prevent and discipline corruption, we further refined our management system and business processes to
improve internal control and prevent risks, enhancing anti-corruption education. We further revised and improved

our decision-making policies and implementationmethod, refined our major issue catalogueand criteria to prevent
risksin decision-making. We strengthenedthe inspectionmechanism,especially on key areassuch as procurement
biddings to look for loopholesin our managementsystem and resolvethem and urge for honestoperation, healthy
development,good performanceand shareholders'interestsprotection.The Company hasset a post officebox, an
e-mail account (jubao@chinamobile.com),a telephone hotline (010-52616186), fax and other channels for whistle-

blowing.The Companywill keepthe whistleblowers' personal information strictly confidential to protect his/her rights,
ànd carefullyverifyand investigateissuesreported.

INTERNALAUDIT
The internal audit department of the Company conducts independent and objective supervision and assessment
and providesconsulting services in respectof the appropriateness,complianceand effectiveness of the Company's
operational activities and internal controls by applying systematic and standardized auditing procedures and

methods. The internal audit department also assists the Company in improving the effectiveness of corporate
governance, risk management and control process, with an aim to increasing its corporate value, improving its
operations, promoting its sustainable and healthy development as well as contributing to the achievementof its
strategicobjectives.

The Company and its operating subsidiaries have set up internal audit departments, which independently audit

the business unitsof the Companyand its operating subsidiaries.The head of the internal audit department of the
Companydirectly reports to the Audit Committee which, in turn, reports to the Board regularly.The internalaudit
departments have unrestrictedaccess to all areasof the Group's businessunits, assets,records and personnel in
the courseof performingtheir duties.

The internalauditdepadment of the Companyestablishesan internalauditscope and frameworkandcarriesout risk
investigations on an annual basis.According to the results of the risk investigations,the internal audit depadment
formulates an internal audit project rollingplan and an annualaudit plan and, together with the Audit Committee,
reviewsand approves the annualaudit plan and resources allocation.The annualaudit plan of the internal audit
department covers various areas,namely financialaudit, internalcontrol audit, risk assessment, audit investigation
and consultancyservices. For financial audit, the internal audit department audits and assessesthe truthfulness,
accuracy, compliance and efficiencyof the Company's financial activities and financial informationas well as the
management and utilization of the Company's capital and assets. For internal control audit, the internal audit
department audits and assesses the effectivenessin the design and implementation of the Company's internal
control system. According to the requirements under section 404 of the SOXAct, the internal audit department
of the Company organizes and performs internal audit assessment on the internal control over financial reporting
of the Company on an annual basis, providing assurance for the Company's management in its issuance of the

internalcontrol assessmentreport. At the same time, the internalaudit department carrieson special projects and
investigations in response to requests from the Company's management or the Audit Committee or if otherwise

required. In addition, without prejudice to its independence, if requested by the Company's managementand as
requiredby businessneeds, the internalaudit department provides managementadviceor consultancyservicesby
making use of audit resourcesand audit information to facilitate the Company's decision-making and operational
management.

The internalaudit department makes improvement recommendations in respect of its findings in the courseof the
audits and requests the managementto undertake and to confirm the implementation plan, the methods and the
timing. It regularlymonitors thestatus of the implementationof the recommendationsto ensuretheir completion.

In 2014, the internalaudit department made more efforts on the supervision on terminal marketing expensesand
tariffsto avoid materialoperationalrisks and weaknessin key management,and on audit informatization,kicking-off

the on-going computer-assisted audit to enhancethe depth and breadthof audit.The Companyand itssubsidiaries
further promoted the audit rectificationand accountabilityto hold the accountable with penalties.Our closed-loop

auditmanagementand resultshavebeen improved.

In 2015, we will continue to strengthen auditing and supervision in light of our strategy, focusing on high-risk

operational and key managementloopholesand promoting on-going processcontrol and mechanismoptimization
to furtherenhancethe effectivenessof internalaudit.
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EXTERNALAUDITORS
In 2014, the Group engagedPricewaterhouseCoopers and PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLPas statutory

auditors of the Group for Hong Kong financial reporting and U.S.financialreporting purposes, respectively. The
principal servicesprovided by PwC included:

• reviewof interimconsolidated financialinformationof the Group;

• audit of annual consolidated financial statements of the Group and annual financial statements of its
subsidiaries; and

• audit of the effectivenessof the Group's internal controloverfinancialreporting as of 31 December2014.

Apart from providing the above-mentioned audit servicesto the Group, PwC also provided other non-audit services

to the Group, whichwere permitted undersection404 of the SOXAct and pre-approved by the Audit Committee.

The following table sets forth the types of, and fees for, the principal audit servicesand non-audit servicesprovided
by PwC(pleasereferto note 6 to the consolidatedfinancialstatementsfor details):

2014 2013

RMB million RMB million

Audit fees2 91 85

Non-audit services fees3 6 7

2 including the feesrendered for the audit of intemal control over financialreporting asrequired by section 404 of the sOXAct.

s Including the fees for tax services, section 404 of the sOXAct advisory services,risk assessmentand other IT relatedadvisory services.

OTHERSTAKEHOLDERS
Good corporate governance practices require due attention to the impact of our business decisions on our

shareholders as well as other relevant stakeholders such as customers, local communities, industry peers and
regulatory authorities. Our sustainability report for the year of 2014 (the "Sustainability Report"), which is issued

together with this annual report, highlightsour philosophyof corporate social responsibilityand our performance in
the areasof socialand environmentalmanagementin 2014.Thisannual report and the SustainabilityReportillustrate
our efforts and development in the areas of industry development, community advancement and environmental
protection and also explain how we havefulfilledour obligations to our employees,customers, environment, local
communitiesand otherstakeholders,

In 2014, we were recognized on the Dow Jones Sustainability Emerging Markets Index,and had been on the DJSI
familyfor the seventhconsecutive year.

INTERNALCONTROLS
The Board is responsible for conducting and conducts regular reviewsof the effectiveness of the Group's internal
controls to reasonably ensure that the Company is operatinglegallyand the assetsare safeguarded and to ensure
the accuracyand reliabilityof the financial informationthat the Company employs in its business or releases to the
public.

According to the provisions under section 404 of the SOXAct, our managementis responsible for establishingand

maintaininginternal control over financialreporting.We adopted the control criteria frameworkset out in the internal

Control IntegratedFrameworkissued by the Committeeof SponsoringOrganizationsof the Treadway Commission
(COSO)(2013)and in compliance with requirementsunder the CP issued by HKEx,inestablishinga stringent internal
controlsystemover financial reporting,and refinedthe routinemanagementmechanismof internalcontrols.
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We established a sound corporate governance structure and a top-down organizational structure from the Board
to the specific positions with respective internal controlduties. Our Audit Committee underthe Boardis responsible

for, among other things, monitoring the Company's financial reporting procedures, internal controls and risk
management.The Company reports the design and implementation of internal controls to Audit Committee annually

and receivesguidanceand supervisionfromAudit Committee.

We establisheda three-tier internalcontrolsof "the top levei internalcontrolsystem, the internalcontrolprofessional
systemand the internalcontrol practicesguidelines",which brought the control requirementsto the whole process
of marketing, production and management. Base on our business operation, we focus on high risk and key

managementareas and perform risk assessment, so as to,enforce our internalcontrol requirement into our daily
operation.Meanwhile,we assignedspecific responsibilitiesto individuals and input the control requirementsinour IT
systemsto strengthen the internal controls.And through multiple internal and external supervisionand inspections,

including self-assessment, management evaluation, external audit, etc., we effectively improved the execution

efficiencyand effectivenessof our internalcontrols.

Based on the evaluation conducted by the managementof the Company,the management believes that, as of 31

December 2014, the Company's internalcontrol over financial reporting was effective and provided reasonable
assurance regarding the reliabilityof financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for reporting

purposes in accordance with generallyaccepted accounting principles.

All disclosure of material information relating to the Company is made through the unified leadership and
management of the Board, with the Company's management performing its relevant duties. The Company has

performed an annual review of the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures, and

concluded that, as of 31 December 2014, the Company's disclosure controls and procedures were effectively
executed at a reasonableassurancelevel,

INFORMATIONDISCLOSURE
According to the HKEx Listing Rulesand United States SecuritiesAct, since 2003, the Company has implemented

the information disclosure internal control and procedures. We have established the Disclosure Committee, including

our Chairman, chief executive officer,chief financial officer and heads of main functional departments.Empowered

by the Board, the DisclosureCommittee is responsible for organizing and coordinating the routine reporting and
disclosure job to prompt timely, fair, truthful and complete disclosure of information, ensure good corporate

governanceand transparency,properlyget back to the investors, analystsand media inquiries,to prevent our share
price volatilitycaused by errormessages.

Under thecircumstanceswhere anydepartmentor officer are inbreach of disclosureproceduresand internalcontrol

resuiting in reporting or disclosure errors, or in breach of disclosure related laws and regulations, the Company
shall hold the relevant personnelaccountable.Members of the Disclosure Committee, heads of our InternalAudit

Department and other relevantdepartments and eachof our subsidiaries shall makecertifications annuallyand take

personalresponsibilities with respectto their disclosure duties.

Our InternalAudit Department conducts annualevaluationwith respect to the effectivenessof disclosure internal
control and procedures, and issues audit reports, Depend on which, our CEO and CFO shall make written
statements with respect to our annual report on Form 20-F and take personal responsibilitiesin accordance with
the requirements of the USSecurities Act. The Disclosure Committeecan revisethe disclosure internal controland

procedure in accordance with its performanceand the development of relevant laws with approval of the senior

management.The revisedinternalcontrol procedureand articles shallbecirculatedwithin theGroup.

in compliancewith the provisionsof Hong Kong Securitiesand FuturesOrdinance, the Companyalso set up rules
and lock-up periods ondirectors,managementandemployeesindealing inthe shares of the Companyor exercising
our shareoptions while they are in possession of inside information.In about every six months, they are required

to sign a duty of confidentiality and prohibition against insider dealing. Unauthorized use of confidential or inside
information for profits is strictly prohibitedto preventviolationof lawsand regulations.
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SUMMARYOFSIGNIFICANTDIFFERENCESBETWEENTHECORPORATEGOVERNANCEPRACTICES
OFTHECOMPANYANDTHECORPORATEGOVERNANCEPRACTICESREQUIREDTOBEFOLLOWED
BYU.S.COMPANIESUNDERTHENYSE'SLISTINGSTANDARDS
As a foreign private issuer (asdefined in Rule3b-4 under the U.S. Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended),

we are permitted to follow home country practices in lieu of some of the corporate governance practices required to
be followed by U.S.companieslisted on the NYSE.As a result, our corporate governancepractices differ in some
respectsfromthose requiredto be followed by U.S.companies listedon the NYSE.

In accordance with the requirements of section 303A,11 of the NYSE Listed Company Manual, the following is a
summaryof the significant differences between the Company's corporate governancepracticesand those required
to be followed by U.S.companiesunder the NYSE's listing standards.

Section 303A.01 of the NYSE Listed Company Manual provides that listed companies must have a majority of
independent directors.As a listed company in Hong Kong, the Companyis subject to the requirement under the
Hong Kong ListingRulesthat at least one-third of its board be independentnon-executive directors as determined
under the Hong Kong ListingRules. The Company has4 independentnon-executive directors out of a total of 9
directors.The Hong Kong Listing Rules set forth standards for establishingindependence,which differ from those
set forth inthe NYSE ListedCompanyManual.

Section 303A.03 of the NYSE Listed Company Manual provides that listed companies must schedule regular
executive sessions in which non-management directors meet without management participation. As a listed
company in Hong Kong,we are subjectto the requirementunder the Hong Kong ListingRules that our Chairman
should hold meetings at least annually with the non-executive directors (includingINEDs)without the presence of
executivedirectors.

Section 303A.04 of the NYSE Listed Company Manual provides that the nominating/corporate governance
committee of a listed company must have a written charter that addresses the committee's purpose and
responsibilities, which include, among others, the development and recommendation of corporate governance
guidelines to the listed company's board of directors. Our Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governanceduties, including developingand reviewingour policies and practices of corporate governance.

Section 303A.07 of the NYSEListed CompanyManualprovides that if an audit committee membersimultaneously

serves on the audit committee of more than three public companies, and the listed company does not limit the
numberof audit committees on which its audit committee members serveto three or less,then in each case, the

board of directors must determine that such simultaneousservice would not impair the ability of such member to

effectivelyserve on the listed company's audit committee and disclose such determination.The Company is not
required,underthe applicableHongKong law, to make suchdetermination.

Section 303A.10 of the NYSE Listed Company Manualprovides that listed companies must adopt and disclose

a code of business conduct and ethics for directors, officers and employees.While the Company is not required,

under the Hong Kong Listing Rules, to adopt such similar code, as required under the SOXAct, the Company has

adopted a code of ethics that is applicableto the Company's principalexecutive officers,principal financial officers,

principalaccounting officers or personsperformingsimilarfunctions.

Section303A.12(a)of the NYSEListed CompanyManualprovides that each listed company'schief executiveofficer
must certifyto the NYSEeach year that heor she is not aware of anyviolationby the company of NYSE corporate

governancelisting standards. The Company's chief executive officer is not required, under the applicable Hong Kong
law, to makesimilarcertifications.

CONTINUOUSEVOLVEMENTOFCORPORATEGOVERNANCE
Wewill closelystudy the development of corporate governancepractices among the world's leadingcorporations,
future evolution of the relevant regulatory environment and the requirements of the investorson an ongoing basis.

We will also reviewand enhance our corporate governanceprocedures and practices from time to time so as to
ensurethe long-term sustainabledevelopmentof the Company.
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In 2014, in view of the need for the corporate strategic transformation and business development, our human
resources work adhered to the corporate strategic deployment and we endeavored to further liberatecreativityand
promote innovation.Our humanresourceswork was guided by the human resourcesstrategic plansand the 2014

keytaskswith "stimulatingvitality and improvingefficiency"asthe focus,"transformationand structuraladjustment" as
the theme and "managementpersonnelcultivation, labor management reform, incentive mechanism enhancement

and talent management"as the emphasis, endeavoring to accomplish progressand deliver results.

In 2014, the Group continued to promote the cultivation of its management personnel and reserve team and

enhanced the work on management adjustmentand supplement.Tailoringto the different characteristicsof various
positions,different measures includingselection within the organizationand competitiveselection were used inthe
selection and appointment of cadres. Within the year, the Group completed 120 person-times in the evaluation
and job re-designation of cadres from 55 units,continuously optimizing the structure of the managementteam and
further enhancing its overall functionality and capabilities,

In order to activelyrespond to the needs for organizational reform, various specialized companieswere established

including China Mobile (Suzhou)SoftwareTechnology Co.,Ltd., China Mobile (Hangzhou)Information Technology

Co., Ltd., China Mobile Online Services Co., Ltd. and MIGU Co., Ltd. The Group conducted research on professional

corporate human resources management models and promoted initiatives relating to professional corporate

governance and optimization of human resources.The Group performed dynamic optimizationof its standard job

system, enhanced the delineation of responsibilitiesbetween headquartersand departments and recalibrated 67
cross-department organizations, realizinga streamliningrate of 32.8% and further improving organizational efficiency.

The Group endeavoredto comply with applicable labor laws and regulations,adjusted position classification and
labor structure, implemented the standardized quarterly reporting system on labor management, dynamically
supervised and directed the standardized labor managementwork of various units and successfully established
the labor deployment model based upon employment contracts. The human resources allocation system was

optimized.The human resourcesallocationfor various subordinatedunitsand professional lineshas been adjusted
and optimized, resulting in effectivecontrol of the total staff number and continuous improvementof the allocation
efficiencyand providing support to the corporate businessdevelopment.

In respect of remuneration incentives,the Group improved its diversifiedincentive mechanismand enhancedthe

effectiveness of its remunerationincentives,with the implementationof the remuneration incentivesystemof different

levels and categories.Taking into considerationand linking between the market-oriented levelof the businessand

the stage of development, for units with businesses of a higher market-oriented level, external competitiveness
was further reflectedin the remunerationsystemand calculations,and a higherdegreeof flexibility was providedin

order to support the corporate strategic transformation.The Group continuedto promotereform on the quantitative
performance-based remuneration system and facilitated ancillary quantitative performance-based remuneration
budgeting in order to ensure that outstanding staff would be effectively incentivized. Performance-oriented

remunerationwas furtherenhancedand personnelcosts werelinked to the performanceassessmentresultsof each
businessunit in order to reflectthe managementprincipleof "remunerationincreases if performanceimproves while
remunerationdecreases if performancedeclines". Enterpriseannuity was also implemented in order to enrich the
Group's benefitssystem.
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The Group devoted significant efforts to recruitment work and organized campus presentations and recruitment

activities which included 12 presentation sessions and 16 on-site recruitment sessionsat 16 well-known integrated

universities in 12 provinces and cities and 4 specialized posts and telecommunications universities including Beijing
University of Posts and TelecommLinicationS, Covering a total of nearly 60,000 people with a plan to recruit 8,000

people within the year. The Group explored the establishment of a unified written test for recruiting university

graduates, optimized the recruitment process, enhanced recruitment efficiency in order to ensure the staff quality
and promote their simultaneous growth with us.

In 2014, the number of people who studied at the online university of China Mobile reached 321,000 with a total of

8.2 million study hours, both of which were highly ranked among online study programs run by domestic enterprises.

A total of 140,000 people accessed online studies through mobile phones and studying through the internet had

become an important channel of staff development. Online training and discussions were provided in live classes
through the live broadcasting platform with participation of over 2 million person-times, which had become the

platform for a fast and large-scale promotionof the corporate key businessdevelopments.Various forms of training
were provided to the staff in order to enhance their professional and execution abilities and promote implementation
of the Group's strategies.

China Mobile University was awarded the "2014 ATD - Excellence in Practice Award", the highest honor which
is regarded as the equivalent of Oscar awards in global training and education, which demonstrated that China

Mobile University had become a model for the world's premierenterprise universities. Based in the United States,

the Association for Talent Development (ATD) is one of the world's largest and most authoritative association

dedicated to talent development and is the leader in the area of talent development. ChinaMobile University was
also presented with many major awards in China, including the title of "2014 China Best Enterprise University" and

"2014 Engine Award - China Benchmarked Enterprise University", and received high recognition and praise for its
achievements in enterprise training and development.

In 2015, the human resources work will firmly embrace the corporate development strategies and key tasks, adapt

to the new development requirements for human resources work, align with the development trends and take

initiatives to createchanges with "innovating mechanism, stimulating vitality and improving efficiency" as the theme,

"optimizing staff selection and allocation system, enhancing labor resources reform, enriching diversified incentive

mechanism and perfecting human resources system management" as the key tasks. The Group will focus on the

key issues, identify areasrequiring major efforts, further change the work style, strive to accomplish more proactive,

forward-looking, systematic and efficient work, strengthen service awareness, continue to enhance organizational

capabilities and operational efficiency and actively provide support for its strategic transformation and business
upgrading.

atd *
Enterpnse University AW ARDS

Exc
2074 ChinaBest Enterprise University

2014 ATD -

Excellence in Practice Award
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The directors take pleasurein submitting their annual report together with the auditedfinancial statementsfor the

year ended 31 December2014.

PRINCIPALACTIVITIES
The Group's principal activity is providing mobile telecommunications and related services in 31 provinces,
autonomous regions and directly-administered municipalities in Mainland China and Hong Kong. The principal

activityof the Companyis investmentholding.

The turnover of the Group during the financial year consisted primarilyof income generated from the provisionof
mobiletelecommunicationsservices. .
MAJORCUSTOMERSANDSUPPLIERS
The Group's aggregate turnoverwith its five largest customers did not exceed 30% of the Group's total turnover in
2014.

Purchasesfrom the largestsupplier for the year represented13% of the Group's total purchases.The five largest
suppliers accounted for an aggregate of 29% of the Group's purchases in 2014. Purchases for the Group
include network equipment purchases, leasing of transmission lines and payments in relation to interconnection
arrangements. Purchases from suppliers, other than suppliers of leased lines and network equipment and
interconnection arrangements,were not materialto the Group's total purchases.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2014 have the directors, their associates or any shareholder of
the Company (whichto the knowledgeof the directors owns more than 5% of the number of issuedsharesof the
Company)had any interest inthese five largest suppliers,

SUBSIDIARIESANDASSOCIATES
Particulars of the Company's subsidiariesand the Group's associatesas at 31 December2014 are set out in notes

18 and 19, respectively,to theconsolidatedfinancialstatements.

FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December2014 and the financialconditions of the Companyand the

Groupas at that date are set out in the consolidated financial statements on pages 70 to 129.

DIVIDENDS
The Board believesthat the Company's favorableprofitabilityand healthycash flow generating capability will be able

to provide sufficient support to its future development,while providingshareholderswith a favorable return. Based
on the Group's operating performance in 2014 and taking into considerationits long-term future development, in
accordancewith the dividend payout ratio of 43% plannedfor the full financialyearof 2014, the Board recommends

paymentof a final dividend of HK$1.380 per share for the financialyear ended 31 December2014. This, together
with the interim dividend of HK$1.540 per share that was paid, amounts to an aggregate dividend payment of
HK$2.920 per share for the full financial year of 2014. In 2015, taking into considerationvarious relevantfactors,
includingthe Group's overallfinancialcondition, cash flow generatingcapabilityand future sustainabledevelopment
needs,the Company's planneddividend payout ratiofor the fullyear of 2015 willbe 43%.
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DONATIONS
Donationsmadeby the Group during theyear amounted to RMB5Š,987,029(2013: RMB67,661,542).

PROPERTY,PLANTANDEQUIPMENT
Changesto the property, plant and equipmentof the Groupand the Companyduring the year ended 31 December
2014 are set out in note 14 to the consolidatedfinancialstatements.

SHARECAPITALANDSHAREOPTIONSCHEMES
Details of the Company'sshare capital and shareoption scheme are set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial

statementsand the paragraph"ShareOption Schemes"below,respectively.

BONDS
Details of the bonds of the Group are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES
Changes to the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity. Changesto the reservesof the Company duringthe year are set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors during thefinancialyear were:

Executive Directors:

XIGuohua(Chairman)
Li Yue

XUETaohai

HUANG Wenlin(resignedon 19 March 2015)

SHA Yuejia
LIU Aili

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
LO Ka Shui

FrankWONG KwongShing
MosesCHENG Mo Chi

PaulCHOWMan Yiu

in accordance with Article 95 of the Company's Articles of Association, Mr.XUE Taohai, Mr.Frank WONG Kwong

Shing and Dr. Moses CHENG Mo Chi will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the

Companyand, beingeligible,offer themselvesfor re-election.

The biographiesof the directors proposedfor re-election at the forthcoming annualgeneral meeting ("Directorsfor

Re-election") areset out on pages 12and 14.Exceptas disclosed in suchbiographies,the Directorsfor Re-eiection

havenot heldany otherdirectorshipsin any listed public companiesin the last three years. Further,except as noted

in the biographies, none of the Directors for Re-election is connected with any directors, senior managementor
substantial or controllingshareholders of the Companyand, except as disclosed inthe paragraphsheaded "Directors'
andChief Executive'sinterest andShort Positionsin Shares,Underlying Sharesand Debentures"and "ShareOption

Schemes"below, none of them has any interests in the sharesof the Company within the meaningof Part XVof the

HongKong Securities and FuturesOrdinance ("SFO").
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Mr.Frank WONG Kwong Shing was appointed as an independentnon-executive director of the Company since
August 2002. He has many years of finance and commercial experienceand is a highly valued and respected
member of the Board. He is also a chairman of the Audit Committee, a member of the Remuneration Committee

and NominationCommittee.Eachyear, Mr.FrankWONG Kwong Shing provided the Companywith a confirmation

of his independence in accordancewith the relevantrequirements of the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the Board

believes that Mr. FrankWONG Kwong Shingis independent.The Boardalso believesthat he is ableto dischargehis
duties as an independent non-executive director of the Companyand will also continueto contributeto the various

committeesof the Board.Accordingly,the Board is of the viewthat the re-election of Mr.FrankWONG Kwong Shing
as an independentnon-executive director of the Companyis inthe interestsof the Companyand itsshareholdersas
a whole.

Dr. Moses CHENGMo Chi was appointed as an independentnon-executive director of the Companysince March
2003. He hasextensive legal expertise and is a highly valued and respected member of the Board. He is also a
member of each of the Audit Committee, RemunerationCommittee and Nomination Committee. Each year, Dr.
Moses CHENG Mo Chi provided the Company with a confirmation of his independence in accordance with the

relevant requirements of the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the Board believes that Dr. Moses CHENG Mo Chi is

independent. The Board also believes that he is able to discharge his duties as an independent non-executive

director of the Company and will also continueto contributeto the various committeesof the Board. Accordingly,
the Board is of the view that the re-election of Dr. Moses CHENG Mo Chi as an independent non-executive director

of the Companyis inthe interestsof the Companyand itsshareholdersas a whole.

The servicecontracts of all the Directorsfor Re-election do not provide for a specified length of service and each of
such directors will be subject to retirementby rotationand re-election at annualgeneralmeetings of the Company
every three years. Each of the Directors for Re-election is entitled to an annualdirector's fee of HK$180,000 as
proposed by the Board and approved by the shareholdersof the Company. Director's fees are payableon a time

pro-rata basis for anynon fullyear's service.Mr.FrankWONG Kwong Shing is entitled to an additionalannualfee
of HK$290,000 as a chairmanof Audit Committee, a member of the RemunerationCommittee and Nomination
Committee.Dr.MosesCHENGMoChi is entitled to an additionalannualfeeof HK$260,000as a memberof each of

the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and NominationCommittee. In addition, for the financialyear ended
31 December2014, Mr. XUETaohai received annual remuneration including retirementscheme contributions of
HK$1,170,000, plus a discretionarybonus as determinedby the Boardwith respectto the director's performance.
The remunerationof the director hasbeen determinedwith referenceto the individual'sduties, responsibilitiesand
experience, and to prevailingmarketconditions.

Noneof the Directors for Re-election hasan unexpiredservicecontract which is not determinableby the Company

or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation, other than under normal statutory
obligations.

Save as disclosed herein,there are no other matters relating to the re-election of the Directors for Re-election that
needto be brought to the attention of the shareholdersof the Companynor is there any information to be disclosed
pursuant to anyof the requirementsof Rule 13.51(2) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS'INTERESTSINCONTRACTS
Nocontract of significanceto which the Companyor anyof itssubsidiarieswasa party and inwhich a director of the
Company had a materialinterest,whether directly or indirectly,subsistedat the end of the year or at any timeduring
the year.

DIRECTORS'AND CHIEFEXECUTIVE'SINTERESTAND SHORTPOSITIONSIN SHARES,
UNDERLYlNGSHARESANDDEBENTURES
As at 31 December2014, the interestsand short positionsof the directors inthe sharesand underlyingsharesof the

Company (within the meaningof Part XV of the SFO)as recorded in the register requiredto be kept under Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwisenotified to the Companyand the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

SecuritiesTransactionsby Directors of Listed Issuersare set out below.

Certain directors of the Company personally held ordinary shares of the Company.Details of the directors' holding of
ordinarysharesof the Companyasat 31 December2014 are as follows.

Percentage of

Ordinary the number of
Director Capacity shares held issued shares'

LO Ka Shui Beneficial owner 400,000 0.00%

Interestof controlledcorporation 300,000 0.00%

FrankWONG Kwong Shing Beneficialowner 150,000 0.00%

Note:

Based on 20,438,426,514 ordinaryshares of the Companyin issue asat 31 December2014, and rounded off to two decimal places.

Certaindirectors of the Companypersonally hold options to subscribefor ordinary sharesof the Company. Please
refer to the paragraph headed "Share Option Schemes" below for details of the interestsof the directors in such
share options. The shareoptions were granted to the directors pursuant to the terms of the shareoption schemes
adoptedby theCompany.

Apart from those disclosed herein, as at 31 December2014, none of the directors nor the chief executive of the
Companyhad any interestsor short positionsin anyof the shares,underlying sharesor debenturesof the Company
or anyof its associated corporations (within the meaningof the SFO)that is required to be recorded and kept in the
register inaccordance with section 352 of the SFOor any interests required to be notifiedto the Companyand the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directorsof Listed issuers.
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SHAREOPTIONSCHEMES
Share Option Schemes of the Company
Pursuantto a resolution passed at the annualgeneralmeetingheld on 24 June 2002, a shareoption scheme (the
"Scheme") was adopted to replace an old share option schemeadopted on 8 October 1997 (the "Old Scheme")
and the Old Scheme was terminated.The Schemeshall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing

on its adoption date after which period no furtheroptions to subscribe for sharesof the Companywill be granted.
The Scheme ceased to be valid and effective on 24 June 2012 and accordingly, no further shareoptions will be
granted underthe Scheme.However,the provisionsof the Schemeshall remainin full force and effectto the extent
necessaryto giveeffect to the exerciseof anyshareoptions granted under the Schemeprior to the expiryof the 10-

year periodand which may becomethereaftercapableof beingexercised under the rulesof the Scheme.

As set out inthe Company's circularto shareholdersdated 8 April2002, the purposeof the Schemeis to providethe
Company with a flexible and effective meansof remunerating and providing benefits to the executive directors, non-

executivedirectors and employeesof the Company, anyof its holding companiesand their respectivesubsidiaries
and anyentity in which the Companyor any of its subsidiariesholdsany equityinterest (the "Participants"),thereby
incentivizingthe Participants.Underthe Scheme,the Boardmay, at their discretion, invitethe Participantsto take up
options to subscribe for shares in the Company.

The maximumaggregatenumberof shareswhich canbe subscribedpursuant to optionsthat areor may be granted
under the Schemesequalsto 10% of the total issued sharecapital of the Companyas at the date of adoption of the
Scheme. Options lapsed or cancelled in accordance with the terms of the Old Scheme or the Schemewill not be
counted for the purposeof calculatingthis 10%limit.

The total number of shares in the Company issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to a
Participant (includingboth exercisedand outstanding options)in any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the
issuedsharecapital of the Company.The considerationpayable for the grant of each option under the Scheme is
HK$1.00.

Under the Scheme, the term of the option is determined by the Board at their discretion, provided that alloptions

must be exercised within 10 years after the date on which the option is granted. The exercise price of the options

granted under the Scheme is determined by the Board at its discretion provided that such price may not be set
belowa minimumprice which is the highest of:

(i) the nominalvalueof a share inthe Company;

(ii) the closingprice of the shares in the Companyon the Stock Exchange on the date on which the option was
granted; and

(iii) the averageclosing price of the shares in the Company on the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediatelyprecedingthe date on which the option wasgranted.

No shareoptionswere grantedor cancelled under the Schemeduring the year ended 31 December2014.
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As at 31 December2014, the directors and chiefexecutiveof the Companyand the employeesof the Group had
thefollowingpersonalinterestsinoptions to subscribefor sharesof the Companygranted underthe Scheme.

No.ofshares

involvedin No.ofshares No.ofshares

theoptions involvedin No,ofshares acquiredon
outstandingat theoptions Dateonwhich involvedinthe exerciseof
thebeginning outstanding optionswere optionslapsed optionsduring Exercise

oftheyear atyearend granted duringtheyear theyear price
HK$

Directors

LIYue 154,000 - 28October2004 119,000 35,000 22.75

780,000 780,000 8November2005 - - 34.87

XUETaohai 154,000 - 28October2004 154,000 - 22.75

780,000 780,000 8November2005 - - 34.87

SHAYuejia 82,575 - 28October2004 82,575 - 22.75

780,000 780,000 8November2005 - - 34.87

UUAili 82,600 - 280ctober2004 82,600 - 22.75

141,500 141,500 8November2005 - - 34.87

Moses0HENGMoOhi 400,000 400,0008November2005 - - 34.87

Employees 113,418,420 - 28October2004 2,259,113 111,159,307 22.75

475,000 - 21December2004 456,000 19,000 26.75

268,025,464 43,351,9228November2005 - 224,673,542 34.87

46,233,422(Note(a))
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Notes:

(a). The total number of shares involved in the options outstanding at the end of the year represents 0.23% of the number of issued shares of the
Company as at thedate of this annual report.

(b) No options to subscribe for shares in the Company were granted to the directors of the Company in 2014.

(c) Particularsof share options:

Date of grant Exercise period

28 October2004 28 October 2005 to 27 October,2014 (inrespect of 40% of the options granted)

28 October 2006 to 27 October2014 (inrespect of 30% of the options granted)

28 October 2007 to 27 October2014 (inrespect of the remaining30% of the options granted)

21 December 2004 21 December 2005 to 20 December 2014 (inrespect of 40% of the optionsgranted)

21 December 2006 to 20 December 2014 (in respect of 30% of the optionsgranted)

21 December 2007 to 20 December 2014 (in respect of theremaining 30% of the optionsgranted)

8 November 2005 8 November 2006 to 7November 2015 (inrespect of 40% of the optionsgranted)

8 November 2007 to 7November 2015 (in respect of 30% of the optionsgranted)

8 November 2008 to 7November 2015 (in respect of theremaining30% of theoptions granted)

Detailsof shareoptions exercisedduringtheyear:

Weighted

averageclosing
price per share

immediately Numberof
before dates shares

Periodduring which Exercise ofexercise Proceeds involved in

shareoptionswereexercised price of options received theoptions
HK$ HK$ HK$

2January2014to27October2014 22.75 76.54 2,529,670,484 111,194,307

18June2014 26.75 75.50 508,250 19,000

3January2014to31December2014 34.87 80.14 7,834,366,410 224,673,542



REPORT OF DIRECTORS

SHAREOPTIONSCHEMEOFASPIREHOLDINGSLIMITED("ASPIRE")
Pursuant to a resolutionpassed at the annualgeneralmeeting of the Company held on 24 June 2002, the share

option schemeof Aspire (the "Aspire Scheme")was adoptedby the Company.

The Aspire Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing on its adoption date after which
period no further options to subscribefor sharesof Aspire will be granted. The Aspire Schemeceased to be valid

and effective on 24 June 2012 and accordingly, no further options will be granted under the Aspire Scheme.

However, the provisionsof the Aspire Schemeshall remain in full force and effect to the extent necessaryto give
effect to the exerciseof any options granted under the Aspire Schemeprior to the expiry of the 10-year period and

which maybecomethereaftercapableof beingexercisedunderthe rulesof the AspireScheme.

As set out in the Company's circular to shareholders dated 8 April 2002, the purposeof the Aspire Scheme is to
provide Aspire with a flexible and effective means of remuneratingand providing benefits to the employees, the
executive directors and the non-executive directors of Aspire or any of its subsidiaries(the "Aspire Participants"),
therebyincentivizingtheAspire Participants.Under theAspire Scheme,the board of directors of Aspire may,at their
discretion, invite AspireParticipantsto take up options to subscribefor sharesof Aspire (the"Aspire Shares").

The maximumaggregatenumberof Aspire Shareswhich can be subscribed pursuantto options that are or maybe
granted underthe AspireSchemeequalsto 10%of the total issued sharecapitalof Aspire as at the date of adoption
of the Aspire Scheme.Options lapsed or cancelledin accordancewith the terms of the Aspire Schemewill not be
counted for the purposeof calculatingthis 10% iimit.The total numberof Aspire Sharesissued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to an Aspire Participant (including both exercised and outstanding options) in
any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the issued sharecapital of Aspire.As at 31 December 2014 and the
date of this annual report, therewas no outstanding option under theAspire Scheme.

The consideration payable by anAspire Participant for the grant of each option is HK$1.00.

For options granted under the Aspire Scheme, the exercise price of the options is determined by the board of
directors of Aspire at its discretion provided that such price may not be set below a minimum price which is the

higherof:

(i) US$0.298;and

(ii) the price determined by applying a maximum discount of 20% to the price per Aspire Share calculated by
dividing the valuation of Aspire as a whole by the aggregate numberof issued Aspire Sharesat the time of

employment/appointmentof the Aspire Participant or the grant of the options to the Aspire Participant(as the
casemaybe),

provided,however,that 10% of the options to be grantedunderthe Aspire Schememay haveanexerciseprice less
than (i)or (ii)above but not less than US$0.182.

Under theAspire Scheme,theterm of the option is determinedby the board of directors of Aspire at their discretion,

provided that alloptions must beexercisedwithin 10 yearsafter the date on which the option is granted.
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Under the vestingconditionson the options underthe Aspire Scheme:

(i) 50% of anyoptions granted areexercisable:(a)2 years after thetime of commencementof employment(or the
appointmentas director)of the relevant Aspire Participant(in the caseof options specified in the employment
contract with the relevantAspire Participant)or (in other cases) the date on which the Aspire Participant is
offeredwith the option or (b)after listing of Aspire,whichever is later; and

(ii) the remaining 50% of such options are exercisable 3 years after the initial 50% of the options become
exercisable.

As at 31 December 2014, the employeesof Aspire had the following personal interests in options to subscribe for
sharesof Aspiregranted underthe AspireScheme.

No.ofshares

involvedin No.ofshares No.ofshares

theoptions involvedin Normalperiod involvedin
outstandingat theoptions Dateonwhich duringwhich theoptions

thebeginning outstanding optionswere optionsare lapsedduring Exercise
oftheyear atyearend granted exercisable theyear price

US$

EmployeesofAspire* 725,000 - 18March2004 (Note) 725,000 0.298

45,000 - 28May2004 (Note) 45,000 0.298

* During the year ended 31 December 2014, no share options have been granted under the Aspire Scheme to any of the directors or chief

executiveof the Company.

Note:

(1) No share option under theAspire Scheme was outstanding as at the date of this annualreport.

(2) (a) Theinitial 50% of the options granted to a particular employee are exercisablebetween the period:

- commencing on thelater of:

(i) 2 years after thecommencement of employment of that employeeor the option offer date (as thecase maybe); or

(ii) the listing of theshares of Aspire; and

- ending on thedate failing 10years from the option grant date; and

(b) the remaining 50% of such options shall be exercisablebetween the period commencing 3 years after the initial 50% of the options

become exercisableand ending on thedate falling 10years from the option grant date.
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Noneof the directorsof Aspirehad any personalinterestsin options to subscribefor sharesof Aspire granted under
the Aspire Schemeat the beginningand at the end of the yearended 31 December2014.

No options were granted or exercised under the Aspire Schemeduring the year ended 31 December2014. Share
options involving770,000AspireShares(representingall the previouslyoutstandingshareoptions granted underthe
Aspire Scheme)havelapsed duringthe yearended 31 December2014. The options granted are not recognized in
the financialstatementsuntil theyare exercised.

Since the options granted pursuantto the Aspire Schemeare for the subscription of shares inAspire which are not
listed,the valueof the options grantedis notrequiredto bedisclosed underthe Hong Kong ListingRules.

In any event, since (i) the shares in Aspire are not listed; (ii)the options granted under the Aspire Schemeare not
freely transferable (and hence there is no open market for transacting these options); and (iii) the grantee of an option

will also not be ableto charge, mortgage,encumberor create any interest in favour of anyother person over or in
relation to anyoption, any valuation of the options will necessarilybe basedon subjective assumptions,and maynot

provide a reliablemeasure of the fair valueof the options and would potentially be misleading to the shareholdersof
the Company.

Apart fromthe foregoing, at no time during the yearwas the Company,anyof its holding companiesor subsidiaries,
a party for any arrangementto enable the directors or chief executive of the Company or any of their spouses
or children under eighteen years of age to acquire benefits by meansof acquiring shares in or debentures of the
Companyor anyother body corporate.

PRE-IPOSHAREOPTIONSCHEMEOFCHINAMOBILEHONGKONGCOMPANYLIMITED
Pursuantto a resolutionpassed bythe shareholdersof ChinaMobileHongKongCompanyLimited(formerlyknownas
ChinaMobile PeoplesTelephoneCompanyLimited)("CMHK")on 4 March 2004, the pre-lPO shareoption scheme
(the"CMHK Pre-IPO Scheme")was adopted to incentivize the then employeesof CMHK.

No shareoptions were granted underthe CMHK Pre-IPO Schemeafter the listingof CMHK on 31 March2004 and

no further shareoptions will be granted under the CMHK Pre-IPO Scheme. There were 70,000 shares covered
by the share options granted under the CMHK Pre-IPO Scheme which were outstanding at the beginningof the
financialyear ended 31 December2014.All the shareoptions outstanding at the beginningof the year ended 31
December2014 were granted to employees of CMHK on 11 March 2004, and the exercise price was HK$4.55

per share, beingthe offer price of the sharesof CMHK at the time of its initial publicoffering.All outstanding share
options granted under the CMHK Pre-IPO Scheme have been vested. Granteesof the outstanding shareoptions
are entitled to exercisethe share options from 11March 2005 to 10 March 2014. No shareoptions granted under
the CMHK Pre-IPO Scheme havebeen exercised during the year ended 31 December2014. All outstanding share
options lapsed duringthe yearended 31 December2014.
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SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS'ANDOTHERPERSONS'INTERESTSANDSHORTPOSITIONSIN
SHARESANDUNDERLYlNGSHARES
The Company hasbeen notified of the followinginterestsin the Company's issuedsharesas at 31 December2014

amountingto 5% or moreof the ordinarysharesin issue:

Percentage of

Ordinary shares held total number of
directly indirectly issued shares

(i) ChinaMobile CommunicationsCorporation
("CMCC") ' - 14,890,116,842 72.85%

(ii) China Mobile (Hong Kong)Group Limited

("CMHK(Group)") - 14,890,116,842 72.85%

(iii) ChinaMobile HongKong (BVI) Limited
("CMHK(BVI)") 14,890,116,842 - 72.85%

Note: in light of the fact that CMCC and CMHK (Group) directly or indirectly control one-third or more of the voting rights in the shareholders'

meetings of CMHK (BVI),in accordance with the SFO, the interests of CMHK (BVl)are deemed to be, and have therefore been inciudedin, the

interests of CMCC and CMHK (Group).

Apart from the foregoing, as at 31 December 2014, no persons, other than a director or chief executive of the
Company, had any interestsor short positionsin the sharesand underlyingsharesof the Company as recorded in
the registerrequiredto bekept under section336 of theSFO.
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CONNECTEDTRANSACTIONS
Continuing Connected Transactions
Detailsof the continuingconnected transactionsare set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the financialyear ended 31 December2014, the followingcontinuing connected transactions(the "Continuing

ConnectedTransactions")havenot exceededtheir respectiveannualcaps:

(1) rental and property management service charges paid by the Group to CMCC did not exceed RMB2,000
million.The charges payableby the Group in respect of propertiesowned by CMCC and its subsidiariesare
determinedwith referenceto marketrates whilst the charges payablein respectof propertieswhich CMCC or
its subsidiaries lease from third partiesand sub-let to the Group are determined according to the actual rent

payableby CMCCor its subsidiariesto such third partiestogetherwith the amount of any tax payable;

(2) telecommunicationsservice charges,prices of transmissiontowers and spare parts and the charges payable
for installation and maintenance services in respect of transmission towers paid by the Group to CMCC did not
exceed RMB7,000 million. The telecommunications service charges, prices of transmission towers and spare

parts and the charges payable for installation and maintenance services in respect of transmission towers
are determined with referenceto and cannot exceed relevant standards laid down and revised from time to

time by the governmentof the PRC.Where there are no governmentstandards,the prices and charges are
determined according to market rates; the charges in respect of telecommunicationsservices provided by the

Grouppayableby CMCCand itssubsidiariesto theGroup did not exceed RMB2,300 million;

(3) settlement charges paid by the Company to ChinaTieTongTelecommunications Corporation ("TieTong"),a
wholly-owned subsidiary of CMCC, in respect of calls made or receivedby their respective customers did
not exceed RMB800millionand the settlement charges receivedby the Companyfrom TieTongin respect of

calls madeor received by their respectivecustomerswere below 0.1%of each of the applicablepercentage
ratios set out in Rule 14.07 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules. The rates for the settlementcharges payable
and receivableby the Company to and from TieTong are based on the previousinterconnectionsettlement

agreementsentered intobetweenTieTongand CMCC;

(4) leasing fees paid by the Company to CMCC for the leasing of the TD-SCDMA network capacity by the
Company from CMCC did not exceed RMB8,500 million.The leasing fees are determined on a basis that
reflectsthe Group's actual usage of CMCC's TD-SCDMA networkcapacity and to compensateCMCCfor the

costs of suchnetworkcapacity;
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(5) service charges paid by the Company to CMCC for the agency services regarding sales channel
utilization and for the cooperation in the provision of basic telecommunications services (such as fixed-

line phone services, fixed-line IDD phone services, IP phone-to-phone calls services, 2G GSM and 3G TD-

SCDMA mobile telecommunications services) ("Basic Telecommunications Services") and value-added

telecommunicationsservices(such as pagingservices, data transmissionservices,voice mailbox servicesand

network connection services) ("Value-Added TelecommunicationsServices") to customers of the Company
under the Telecommunications Services Cooperation Agreement did not exceed RMB5,000 million.The
aggregate amount of the charges received by the Company for the services provided to CMCC under
the Telecommunications Services Cooperation Agreement did not exceed RMB1,200 million.The service
charges for agency services are determined with referenceto market prices after taking into consideration
the actual volume of agency services provided by CNICCand performance indicators such as total sales
being recognized and additional number of subscribers acquired as a result of the provision of agency
services by CMCC. In determining the market prices for the agency services, the Company has taken
into account the service fees payable by the Company and CMCC to other industry players as well as the
servicesfees receivable by the Company and CMCC from other industry players.The servicefees payable
by the Company and CMCC were, from the Company's perspective,no lessfavorable than the servicefees
charged to other industryplayers,being independent third parties,for the same agency servicesprovided to
such independent third parties.The servicecharges in respect of business cooperation are determined with
referenceto, after taking into account the actual volume of Basic TelecommunicationsServices and Value-

Added TelecommunicationsServicesprovidedand the resourcesand investmentcontributed, the government
fixed price or the governmentguidance price if there is no government fixed price and where there is neither

a governmentfixed price nor a governmentguidance price, the market price. Where none of the foregoing

prices is applicable,the price is to be agreedbetween the partiesand determined on a cost-plus basis.As
there are no governmentfixed price or governmentguidanceprice for the Basic TelecommunicationsServices

or the Value-Added TelecommunicationsServices,the charges payableby the Company and CMCC under
the TelecommunicationsServicesCooperation Agreement for these services are determined with reference
to the market price. In determining the market prices for the Basic TelecommunicationsServices and the
Value-Added TelecommunicationsServices, the Company has taken into account the charges payable by
the Company and CMCCto other industryplayers and the charges receivableby the Companyand CMCC

' from other industry players.Such charges payableby the Company and CMCC were, from the Company's

perspective, no less favorable than the charges charged to other industry players, being independent third
, parties,for the sameBasic Telecommunications ServicesorValue-Added Telecommunications Services;and

(6) leasingfees paid by the Company to CMCC for the leasingof telecommunicationsnetwork operationassets
by the Company from CMCC did not exceed RMB14,600 million. The leasing fees are determined with
referenceto the prevailingmarket rates. In determiningthe market ratesfor the leasingfees,the Companyhas
taken into account the chargespayableby the Company and CMCCto other industryplayers as well as the
charges receivableby the Company and CMCC from other industryplayers.The leasingfees payableby the
Companyto CMCCwere not more than the leasingfees charged to other industry players, beingindependent
third parties,for same kinds of network operation assets.The aggregateamount of leasingfees received by
the Company from CMCC under the Network Assets LeasingAgreement was below 0.1% of each of the
applicablepercentageratiosset out inRule 14.07of the HongKong ListingRules.
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The transactionsreferredto in paragraph (1) above were enteredinto pursuant to the 2014-2016 property leasing
and managementservicesagreementdated 15August 2013 between the Company and CMCC (the "2014-2016

PropertyLeasingAgreement").The Companyannounced the enteringintoand the termsof the 2014-2016 Property
LeasingAgreement on 15 August 2013.The 2014-2016 Property LeasingAgreement has a term of three years
commencingon 1 January2014 andwill expireon 31 December2016.

The transactions referred to in paragraph (2) above were entered into pursuant to the 2014-2016

telecommunicationsservices agreementdated 15 August 2013 between the Companyand CMCC(the "2014-2016

TelecommunicationsServicesAgreement").The Companyannouncedthe entering into and the terms of the 2014-

2016 TelecommunicationsServicesAgreementon 15 August 2013. The 2014-2016 TelecommunicationsServices
Agreementhasa termof threeyearscommencingon 1 January 2014 and willexpire on 31 December2016.

The transactions referred to in paragraph (3) above were enteredinto pursuant to the tripartite agreement among

the Company, CMCCand TieTong dated 13 November2008 (the "TripartiteAgreement").The entering into of the
Tripartite Agreement was announced by the Company on 13 November 2008. The Tripartite Agreement has been
renewed and announced by the Company(i)on 6 November2009 for a periodof one yearfrom 1 January2010; (ii)
on 21 December2010 for a period of one year from 1 January2011; (iii)on 6 December2011 for a period of one
year from 1 January2012; (iv)on 12 December2012 for a period of one year from 1 January2013; (v)on 15 August

2013 for a period of one year from 1 January 2014; and (vi)on 14 August 2014 for a period of one year from 1

January2015.

The transactions referred to in paragraph (4) above were entered into pursuant to the network capacity leasing
agreement between the Company and CMCC dated 29 December 2008 (the "Network Capacity Leasing
Agreement").The entering into of the NetworkCapacityLeasingAgreementwas announced by the Companyon 29

December2008. The Network Capacity LeasingAgreementhas been renewed and announced by the Company
(i) on 6 November2009 for a period of one year from 1 January 2010; (ii)on 21 December 2010 for a period of

one year from 1 January 2011; (iii)on 6 December2011 for a periodof one year from 1 January2012; (iv)on 12

December2012 for a periodof oneyear from 1 January 2013; (v)on 15 August2013 for a period of one year from 1
January2014; and (vi)on 14 August 2014 for a periodof oneyear from 1 January2015.

The transactionsreferred to in paragraph(5) above were entered into pursuant to the telecommunications services
cooperation agreement between the Company and CMCC dated 6 November 2009 (the "Telecommunications
Services Cooperation Agreement").The entering into of the Telecommunications ServicesCooperationAgreement
was announced by the Companyon 6 November2009.The TelecommunicationsServicesCooperationAgreement
has been renewed and announced by the Company (i)on 21 December 2010 for a period of one year from 1

January2011; (ii)on 6 December 2011 for a period of one year from 1 January2012; (iii)on 12 December 2012 for

a periodof oneyearfrom 1 January2013; (iv)on 15 August2013 for a periodof oneyearfrom 1 January2014; and (v)
on 14 August 2014 for a periodof one yearfrom 1January2015.

The transactionsreferred to in paragraph(6) above were enteredinto pursuant to the telecommunicationsnetwork

operationassets leasingagreementbetweenthe Companyand CMCC dated 18August 2011 (the "NetworkAssets
LeasingAgreement").The entering into of the NetworkAssetsLeasing Agreement was announced by the Company

on 18 August 2011.The Network Assets LeasingAgreementhas been renewed and announced by the Company
(i) on 6 December 2011 for a period of one year from 1 January 2012; (ii)on 12 December 2012 for a period of
one year from 1 January2013; (iii)on 15 August 2013 for a periodof one year from 1 January 2014; and (iv)on 14

August 2014 for a period of one yearfrom 1 January2015.
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CMCC is the ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company and therefore,a connected personof the Company.
TieTongis a wholly-owned subsidiaryof CMCCand therefore,a connectedpersonof the Company.Accordingly, all
the transactionsreferredto in paragraphs(1) to (6)above constitute connectedtransactionsfor the Companyunder
the HongKong ListingRules,

Inthe opinion of the independentnon-executive directors, the ContinuingConnectedTransactionswereentered into
by the Group:

(i) in the ordinaryand usualcourseof itsbusiness;

(ii) on normalcommercialtermsor better; and '

(iii) according to the agreements governing such transactions on terms that are fair and reasonableand in the

interests of the shareholders of the Companyasa whole.

The auditors of the Company were engaged to report on the Group's Continuing Connected Transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements3000 "Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information" and with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor's Letter

on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules" issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The auditors have issued their unqualified letter containing their findings and

conclusionsin respect of the ContinuingConnectedTransactions in accordancewith Rule 14A.56of the HongKong
Listing Rules.The auditors' letter hasconfirmedthat nothinghas come to their attention that cause them to believe
that the ContinuingConnectedTransactions:

(A) havenot been approvedby the Board;

(B) were not, in all materal respects, in accordancewith the pricing policiesof the Group as stated in this annual
report;

(C) were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the relevant agreements governing the
ContinuingConnectedTransactions;and

(D) haveexceeded their respectiveannual caps for the financialyear ended 31 December 2014 set out in the
previousannouncementsof the Company.

A copy of the auditors' letter in relation to the Continuing Connected Transactions has been provided by the
Companyto the Stock Exchange.

In respect of the Continuing Connected Transactions,the Company has complied with the disclosure requirements

underthe Hong Kong Listing Rulesin force from time to time, and has followed the policies and guidelinesas laid
down in the guidanceletter HKEx-GL73-14 issuedby the Stock Exchange when determining the priceand terms of
the transactionsconducted duringthe yearended 31 December2014.
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PURCHASE,SALEORREDEMPTIONOFTHECOMPANY'SLISTEDSECURITIES
The Company and its subsidiariesdid not purchase, sell or redeem any of the listed securities of the Company
during theyear ended31 December2014.

BANKANDOTHERLOANS
Particulars of bankand other loansof the Groupas at 31 December2014 areset out in note 33 to the consolidated
financialstatements.

FINANCIALSUMMARY
A summary of the audited results and of the audited statementsof the assets and liabilities of the Groupfor the last
fivefinancialyears is set out on pages 130 to 131 of this annual report.

EMOLUMENTPOLICY
in order to continue to maintain the sustainable development of the Group's competitiveness, the Group has
always emphasizedthe importance of recruiting, incentivizing,developing and retaining its employees,paid close
attention to the externalcompetitiveness,internal fairness of its remunerationstructure and the cost-effectiveness

of remuneration and emphasized the importance of the correlation between remuneration management and
performancemanagement.Employees'remunerationcomprises a basic salary,a performance-based bonus and a
long-term incentiveschemein the form of shareoption schemesfor eligibleemployees,detailsof which are set out
under the paragraphheaded "Shareoption schemes" above.

EMPLOYEERETIREMENTBENEFITS
Particulars of the employee retirement benefits of the Group are set out in note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PUBLICFLOAT
As at the date of this annual report and based on the informationthat is publicly availableto the Company and to

the knowledgeof the directors of the Company,the Company hasmaintainedthe public float prescribedunder the
Hong Kong ListingRulesand agreed with the Stock Exchange.

AUDITORS
A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting for the re-appointment of

PricewaterhouseCoopers and PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLPas the auditorsof theGroup for Hong Kong
financialreportingand U.S.financialreportingpurposes,respectively.

Byorder of the Board

Xi Guohua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 March2015
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the AnnualGeneralMeetingof ChinaMobile Limited (the "Company") will be held on
Thursday, 28 May 2015 at 10:00 a.m.in the ConferenceRoom, JW Marriott Hotel, Pacific Place,88 Queensway,
Hong Kong for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited financialstatements and the Reportsof the Directorsand Auditors of the

Companyand its subsidiariesfor the yearended 31 December2014.

2. To declarea finaldividendfor the year ended31 December2014.

3. To re-elect executiveDirector.

4. To re-elect independent non-executive Directors.

5. To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopersand PricewaterhouseCoopersZhong Tian LLP asthe auditorsof the
Group for Hong Kong financialreporting and U.S.financialreportingpurposes, respectively, and to authorize
the Directorsto fix their remuneration.

And to considerand, if thought fit, to pass thefollowingas ordinaryresolutions:

Ordinary Resolutions

6. "THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph(b) below, the exerciseby the directorsof the Companyduringthe RelevantPeriod

(asdefined below)of all the powers of the Companyto purchaseshares in the capital of the Company
includingany form of depositaryreceipt representingthe right to receivesuchshares("Shares")be and is
herebygenerallyand unconditionally approved;

(b) the aggregate number of Shares which may be purchased on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited(the "Stock Exchange") or anyother stock exchangeon which securitiesof the Companymay
be listed and which is recognizedfor this purpose by the Securitiesand FuturesCommissionof Hong
Kong and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) above shall not exceed or

representmorethan 10 per cent, of the numberof issuedsharesof the Companyat the date of passing
this resolution,and the said approvalshallbe limitedaccordingly;

(c) for the purposeof this resolution"Relevant Period" meansthe periodfromthe passingof this resolution
untilwhicheveris the earlierof:

(1) the conclusionof thenext annualgeneralmeeting of the Company; or

(2) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting of the Company is
requiredby lawto beheld; or

(3) the revocationor variationof the authority givenunder this resolutionby ordinary resolutionof the
shareholdersof the Companyingeneralmeeting."



NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

7. "THAT a general mandatebe and is hereby unconditionallygivento the directors of the Companyto exercise
full powers of the Company to aliot, issue and deal with additional shares in the Company (including the
making and granting of offers, agreementsand options which might requireshares to be allotted, whether
duringthecontinuanceof suchmandateor thereafter)providedthat, otherwisethan pursuant to (i)a rights issue
where sharesare offered to shareholderson a fixed record date in proportion to theirthen holdingsof shares;
(ii)the exerciseof options grantedunder any share option scheme adopted by the Company; or (iii)any scrip
dividend or similar arrangement providing for the allotmentof shares in lieuof the wholeor part of a dividend in
accordance with the articlesof associationof theCompany, the aggregatenumberof the sharesallotted shall
not exceedthe aggregateof:

(a) 20 per cent. of the numberof issuedsharesof the Companyat the date of passingthis resolution,plus

(b) (if the directors of the Company are so authorized by a separate ordinary resolution of the shareholders

of the Company)the numberof Sharesrepurchasedby the Companysubsequentto the passingof this
resolution(up to a maximum equivalentto 10 per cent. of the numberof issuedsharesof the Company
at the date of passingthis resolution).

Such mandate shall expire at the earlier of:

(1) the conclusion of the next annual general meetingof the Company;or

(2) the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meetingof the Companyis requiredby
lawto be held;or

(3) the date of any revocationor variationof the mandate given under this resolutionby ordinaryresolution of
the shareholdersof the Companyat a generalmeeting."

8. "THAT the directors of the Companybe and are herebyauthorized to exercisethe powers of the Company
referredto inthe resolutionset out in item 7 inthe notice of the annualgeneralmeetingin respectof the shares
of the Companyreferredto in paragraph(b) of such resolution."

By Orderof the Board
China Mobile Limited

Wong Wai Lan,Grace

CompanySecretary

8 April2015

CHINAMOBILE LIMITED • ANNUAL REPoRT 2014 Ogg 067



NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notes:

1. Any member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting is entitled to appoint one or, if he is theholder of two or more shares,

more proxies to attend and, on a poU,vote in his stead.A proxy need not be a member of theCompany

2. In order to be valid, a form of proxy together with the power of attomey or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a notarial/y

certified copy thereof, must be deposited at the Company's registered office at 60/F, The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong at

least 24 hours before the time for holding the annual general meeting. Completion and retum of a form of proxy wiUnot preclude a member

from attending and voting in personif he is subsequentlyable to be present.

3. The Board of Directors has recommended a final dividend of HK$1.380 per share for the year ended 31 December 2014 and, if such

dividend is declared by themembers passing resolution number 2, it is expected to be paid on or about 30 June 2015 to those shareholders

whose names appear on the Company s register of members on 10 June 2015. Shareholdersshould read theannouncement issuedby the

Company on 19 March 2015 regarding theclosure of register of members and the withholding and payment of enterprise income tax for non-

residententerprises in respect of theproposed 2014 final dividend.

4. To ascertain shareholders' eligibility to attend and vote at the annual general meeting, theregister of members of the Company wiUbe closed

from 22 May 2015 to 28 May 2015 (both days inclusive),during whichperiod no transferof shares in theCompany wiUbe effected In order to

be entitled to attend and vote at theannual general meeting, all transfers,accompanied by the relevantshare certificates,must be lodged with

the Company's share registrar, Hong Kong RegistrarsLimited, Shops 1712-1716, 17th Roor, HopeweUCentre, 183 Queen's Road East, Wan

Chai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30 p.m.on 21 May 2015.

To ascertain shareholders' entitlement to the proposed final dividend upon passing resolution number 2, the register of members of the

Company wiUbe closed from 8 June 2015 to 10June 2015 (both days inclusive), during which period no transferof shares in the Company

wlUbe effected, In order to qualify for theproposed finaldividend, aUtransfers, accompanied by the relevantshare certificates, must be lodged
with the Company's share registrar, Hong Kong RegistrarsLimited, Shops 1712-1716, 17th Roor, HopeweUCentre, 183 Queen's Road East,
WanChai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30 p.m.on 5 June 2015.

5. Concerning resolution number 6 above, the directors of the Company wish to state that they wiUexercise the powers conferred thereby

to repurchase shares of the Company in circumstances which they deem appropriate for the benefit of the shareholders. The explanatory

statement containing the informationnecessary to enable the shareholdersto make an informed decision on whether to vote for or against the

resolution to approve the repurchase by the Company of its own shares, as required by theRules Goveming the Listing of Securitieson the
Stock ExchangewiUbe set out in a separatecircular from the Company to be enclosed with the 2014 Annual Report.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'SREPORT

---

pwc anaea
independent Auditor's Report
To the shareholders of China Mobile Limited

(incorporatedin HongKong withlimited liability)

We haveaudited the consolidated financialstatementsof ChinaMobile Limited (the "Company")and its subsidiaries (together,the "Group")set out

on pages 70 to 129, which comprisethe consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December2014, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and

a summaryof significantaccounting policiesand otherexplanatoryinformation.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITYFORTHECONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsiblefor the preparationof consolidated financialstatementsthat give a true and fairview in accordance
with International FinancialReporting Standards issued by the InternationalAccounting Standards Board, Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issuedby the Hong Kong Instituteof Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong CompaniesOrdinance,and for such internal

control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement,whether dueto fraud or error.

AUDITOR'SRESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to expressan opinion on these consolidated financialstatements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 80 of Schedule 11 to the Hong Kong CompaniesOrdinanceand for no other purpose.We do not assume
responsibilitytowards or accept liability to anyother personfor the contents of this report.

Weconducted our audit in accordancewith HongKong Standards on Auditing issuedby the Hong Kong Instituteof Certified Public Accountants.
Thosestandardsrequire that we comply with ethical requirementsand planand perform the audit to obtain reasonableassuranceabout whether
the consolidatedfinancialstatementsarefree from materialmisstatement.

An audit involvesperforming procedures to obtain audit evidenceabout the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financialstatements.
The proceduresselected depend on the auditor's judgment, includingthe assessmentof the risks of materialmisstatementof the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the

entity's preparationof consolidated financialstatementsthat give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internalcontrol. An audit also includes
evaluatingthe appropriatenessof accounting policies used and the reasonablenessof accounting estimatesmade by the directors, as well as
evaluatingthe overallpresentationof the consolidated financial statements.

We believethat the auditevidencewe haveobtainedis sufficient and appropriateto providea basisfor our auditopinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financialstatements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December2014, and of the Group's profit and cash flowsfor theyear then ended in accordance with International FinancialReportingStandards

and Hong Kong FinancialReportingStandards and havebeenproperlypreparedin accordancewith the Hong KongCompaniesOrdinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
CertifiedPublicAccountants

Hong Kong, 19 March 2015
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CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTOF COMPREHENSIVEINCOME
for the year ended 31 December 2014
(Expressed in Renminbi ("RMB"))

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Operating revenue (Turnover) 4

Revenuefromtelecommunicationsservices 581,817 590,811

Revenuefrom salesof products andothers 59,631 39,366

641,448 630,177

Operating expenses

Leased lines 21,083 18,727

interconnection 23,389 25,998

Depreciation 116,225 104,699

Personnel 5 36,830 34,376

Selling expenses 75,781 91,834

Cost of products sold 74,464 61,363

Otheroperatingexpenses 6 176,342 157,531

524,114 494,528

Profit from operations 117,334 135,649

Non-operating income, net 7 1,089 910

Interest income 16,149 15,289

Finance costs 8 (228) (331)

Share of profit of associates 19 8,248 7,062

Profit before taxation 142,592 158,579

Taxation 11(a) (33,187) (36,776)

PROFIT FORTHE YEAR 109,405 121,803

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year that may be subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss:

Exchangedifferenceson translationof financial statements of overseasentities (169) (172)

Shareof other comprehensiveincome/(loss)of associates 1,224 (767)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 110,460 120,864



CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTOF COMPREHENSIVEINCOME(CONTINUED)
for the year ended 31 December 2014

(Expressed in RMB)

2014 2013
Note Million Million

Profit attributable to:

Equityshareholders of the Company 109,279 121,692

Non-controlling interests 126 111

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 109,405 121,803

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equityshareholdersof the Company 110,334 120,754

Non-controlling interests 126 110

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THEYEAR 110,460 120,864

Earnings per share - Basic 13(a) RMB5.38 RMB6.05

Earnings per share - Diluted 13(b) RMB5.35 RMB5.98

The notes on pages 78 to 129 are an integralpart of these consolidated financialstatements. Detailsof dividends to equity shareholdersof the
Companyare set out in note 35(b).
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 December 2014

(Expressed in RMB)

. As at As at
31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Non-current assets

Property,plantand equipment 14(a) 564,795 479,227

Construction in progress 15 93,341 85,000

Land lease prepayments and other prepayments 16 24,855 19,735

Goodwill 17 35,300 36,894

Other intangibleassets 766 1,063

Interestinassociates 19 70,444 53,940

Deferred tax assets 20 20,507 17,401

Restricted bankdeposits 21 8,731 6,816

Other financial assets 22 127 127

818,866 700,203

Current assets

Inventories 23 9,130 9,152

Accounts receivable 24 16,340 13,907

Other receivables 25 14,398 11,649

Prepayments and other currentassets 25 15,344 11,832

Amount due from ultimateholding company 26 112 94

Tax recoverable 702 647

Available-for-sale financial assets 27 2,000 -

Restricted bankdeposits 21 695 -

Bankdeposits 28 352,118 374,977

Cash and cash equivalents 29 66,744 44,931

477,583 467,189

Current liabilities

Accountspayable 30 223,503 173,157

Bills payable 674 1,360

Deferred revenue 31 62,615 61,789

Accruedexpensesandother payables 32 134,725 125,811

Amount dueto ultimate holdingcompany 26 4,271 22

Obligations underfinanceleases 68 68

Currenttaxation 6,020 8,706

431,876 370,913

Net current assets 45,707 96,276

Total assets less current liabilities carried forward 864,573 796,479



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
as at 31 December 2014

(Expressed in RMB)

As at As at
31 December 31 Decernber

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Total assets less current liabilities brought forward 864,573 796,479

Non-current liabilities

interest-bearing borrowings 33 (4,992) (4,989)

Deferred revenue,excluding current portion 31 (840) (6È2)
Deferred tax liabilities 20 (98) (104)

NET ASSETS 858,643 790,724

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Sharecapital 35(c) 400,737 2,142

Reserves 455,839 786,631

Total equity attributable to equity shareholders of the Company 856,576 788,773

Non-controlling interests 2,067 1,951

TOTAL EQUITY 858,643 790,724

Approved and authorizedfor issueby the Boardof Directorson 19 March2015.

Li Yue
Director

Xue Taohai
Director

The notes on pages 78 to 129 arean integralpart of these consolidatedfinancialstatements.
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BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 December 2014

(Expressed in RMB)

As at As at
31 December 31 December

2014 2013
Note Million Million

Non-current assets

Property,plantand equipment 14(b) 1 1

Investmentsin subsidiaries 18 485,109 479,148

485,110 479,149

Current assets

Amounts due from subsidiaries 18 1,743 1,912

Other receivables 91 5

Cash and cash equivalents 29 3,030 1,295

4,864 3,212

Current liabilities

Accrued expensesand other payables 12 21

12 21

Net current assets 4,852 3,191

Total assets less current liabilities 489,962 482,340

Non-current liabilities

Amount due to a subsidiary 18 (4,992) (4,989)

(4,992) (4,989)

NETASSETS 484,970 477,351

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Sharecapital 35(c) 400,737 2,142

Reserves 35(a) 84,233 475,209

TOTAL EQUITY 484,970 477,351

Approvedand authorizedfor issueby the Board of Directorson 19 March2015.

Li Yue
Director

Xue Taohai
Director

The notes on pages 78 to 129 arean integraipart of these consolidatedfinancialstatements.



CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTOF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31 December 2014
(Expressed in RMB)

AttributabletoequityshareholdersoftheCompany

PRC Non-

Share Share Capital General Exchange statutory Retained controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total interests Totalequity
Million Million Million Million Million Million Million Million Million . Million

Asat1January2013 2,142 387,183 (292,268) 72 (1,489) 211,610 416,197 723,447 1,862 725,309

Changesinequityfor2013:
Profitfortheyear - - - - - - 121,692 121,692 111 121,803

Othercomprehensiveloss - - (767) - (171) - - (938) (1) (939)

Totalcomprehensive(loss)/income
fortheyear - - (767) - (171) - 121,692 120,754 110 120,864

Dividendsapprovedinrespectof
previousyear(note35(b)(ii)) - - - - - - (28,460) (28,460) (21) (28,481)

Dividendsdeclaredinrespectof
currentyear(note35(b)(i)) - - - - - - (27,031) (27,031) - (27,031)

Sharesissuedundershareoption
scheme - 60 (17) - - - - 43 - 43

TransfertoPRCstatutoryreserves
(note35(d)(iii)) - - - - - 24,139 (24,119) 20 - 20

Others - - - - 1,060 - (1,060) - - -

Asat31December2013 2,142 387,243 (293,052) 72 (600) 235,749 457,219 788,773 1,951 790,724

Asat1January2014 2,142 387,243 (293,052) 72 (600) 235,749 457,219 788,773 1,951 790,724

Changesinequityfor2014:
Profitfortheyear - - - - - - 109,279 109,279 126 109,405

Othercomprehensiveincome/(loss) - - 1,224 - (169) - - 1,055 - 1,055

Totalcomprehensiveincome/(loss)
fortheyear - - 1,224 - (169) - 109,279 110,334 126 110,460

Dividendsapprovedinrespectof
previousyear(note35(b)(ii)) - - - - - - (26,044) (26,044) (10) (26,054)

Dividendsdeclaredinrespectof
currentyear(note35(b)(i)) - - - - - - (24,880) (24,880) - (24,880)

Sharesissuedundershareoption
scheme(note35(c)(iii)) 9,279 2,073 (3,137) - - - - 8,215 - 8,215

TransfertoPRCstatutoryreserves
(note35(d)(iii)) - - - - - 23,169 (22,991) 178 - 178

Transferbetweenreservesuponexpiry
ofoptions(note34(b)) - - (27) - - - 27 - - -

Transitionto no-parvalueregime
(note35(c)(ii)) 389,316 (389,316) - - - - - - - -

Others - - - - 8 - (8) - - -

Asat31December2014 400,737 - (294,992) 72 (761) 258,918 492,602 856,576 2,067 858,643

The notes on pages 78 to 129 arean integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTOF CASH FLOW
for the year ended 31 December 2014

(Expressed in RMB)

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Operating activities

Profitbefore taxation 142,592 158,579

Adjustments for:

- Depreciationof property,plant and equipment 116,225 104,699

- Amortizationof other intangibleassets 6 106 78

- Amortizationof landleaseprepayments 16 406 385

- Gainon disposal of property, plantand equipment • 6 - (3)

- Write-off of property, plantand equipment 6 2,093 2,074

- Impairment loss of doubtful accounts 6 5,494 5,084

- Write-down of inventories 6 293 202

- Interestincome (16,149) (15,289)

- Financecosts 8 228 331

- Dividendincome from unlistedsecurities 7 - (34)

- Shareof profit of associates (8,248) (7,062)

- Unrealized exchangeloss/(gain), net 81 (59)

- Losson disposalof a subsidiary - 18

- impairment lossof goodwill 6 1,594 -

Operating cashflow before changes in working capital 244,715 249,003

Increasein inventories (271) (2,156)

Increasein accounts receivable (7,927) (7,273)

increasein otherreceivables (992) (148)

Increasein prepaymentsand othercurrentassets (8,008) (2,189)

(increase)/decrease in amount due fromultimate holding company (18) 8

Increasein accountspayable 8,384 5,372

Decreasein bills payable (144) (563)

Increasein deferredrevenue 1,160 4,129

Increasein accruedexpensesandother payables 8,914 22,041

increase/(decrease) in amount dueto ultimateholding company 4,249 (17)

Cash generated from operations 250,062 268,207

Tax paid

- Hong Kong profits tax paid (269) (26)

- PRCenterpriseincometax paid (38,771) (43,196)

Net cash generated from operating activities carried forward 211,022 224,985



CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTOF CASHFLOW(CONTINUED)
for the year ended 31 December 2014

(Expressed in RMB)

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Net cash generated from operating activities brought forward 211,022 224,985

Investing activities

Capital expenditure (170,776) (138,997)

Land leaseprepayments (1,030) (1,044)

Acquisitionof other intangibleassets (23) (355)

Proceedsfrom disposalof property, plant and equipment 1 44

Decrease/(increase)in bankdeposits 22,859 (42,980)

Increasein restricted bank deposits (2,610) (1,398)

Interest received 14,392 12,392

Proceeds from disposal of a joint venture - 6

Proceedsfrom disposal of a subsidiary - 124

Acquisitionof interest inassociates 19 (9,508) (1,363)

Dividendsreceivedfromassociates 19 2,476 2,062

Dividends received from unlisted securities - 34

Purchaseof available-for-sale financialassets (2,000) -

Net cash used in investing activities (146,219) (171,475)

Financing activities

Proceeds from issuanceof sharesunder shareoption scheme 35(c)(iii) 8,215 43

Interestpaid (225) (329)

Dividends paid to the Company's equity shareholders 35(b) (50,924) (55,491)

Dividend paid to non-controlling shareholders of a subsidiary (10) (21)

Repaymentof deferredconsiderations - (23,633)

Net cash used in financing activities (42,944) (79,431)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ' 21,859 (25,921)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 44,931 70,906

Effect of changes in foreign exchange rate (46) (54)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 29 66,744 44,931

Significant non-cash transactions
The Group recorded payablesof RMB119,172,000,000 (2013: RMB98,992,000,000) to equipment suppliers as at 31 December 2014 for
additionsof construction in progress during theyear then ended.

The notes on pages 78 to 129 arean integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

1 GENERALINFORMATION

China Mobile Limited (the "Company") was incorporated in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region("Hong Kong") of the People's
Republicof China (the "PRC")on 3 September 1997.The principal activitiesof the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as
the "Group") are the provisionof mobile telecommunications and relatedservicesin Mainland China and in Hong Kong (Forthe purpose of
preparing these consolidated financial statements,MainlandChina refersto the PRC excluding Hong Kong, Macau SpecialAdministrative

Regionof the PRCand Taiwan). The Company's ultimateholding company is China Mobile CommunicationsCorporation ("CMCC").The
address of the Company's registered office is 60th Floor,The Center, 99 Queen's Road Central,Hong Kong.

The sharesof the Company were listed onThe Stock Exchangeof Hong Kong Limited (the "HKEx")on 23 October 1997 and the American
Depositary Sharesof the Company were listed on the New York StockExchangeon 22 October 1997.

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statementshavebeen prepared in accordance with all applicable international Financial Reporting Standards ("lFRSs")
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("lASB"),which collective term includes all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, international Accounting Standards ("|ASs") and Interpretations issued by the IASB. Hong Kong
FinancialReporting Standards ("HKFRSs"),which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs")and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

Accountants ("HKICPA"),are consistent with IFRSs as it relates to the Group's financial statements. These financial statements
also comply with HKFRSsand the applicabledisclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchangeof Hong Kong Limited ("Listing Rules").In accordance with the transitional and savingarrangements for Part 9 of the new

Hong Kong CompaniesOrdinance (Cap. 622), "Accounts andAudit" as set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to the new Hong
Kong CompaniesOrdinance (Cap. 622), these financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable requirementsof
the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this financialyear and the comparative period. A summaryof the
significantaccountingpolicies adopted by the Group is set out below.

(b) Basis of preparation

The consolidatedfinancial statements for the yearended31 December2014 comprisethe Groupand the Group's interest in associates.

The measurementbasis used in the preparationof the financialstatementsis the historicalcost basis, as modified by the revaluationof
available-for-sale financialassetswhich arecarried at fairvalue.

The preparationof financial statements in conformity with IFRSsand HKFRSsrequiresmanagement to make judgements, estimates

and assumptionsthat affect the applicationof policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.The estimates
and associatedassumptions are based on historicaiexperienceand variousother factors that are believedto be reasonableunderthe

circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assetsand liabilities that are not
readilyapparentfrom othersources.Actualresults maydifferfrom theseestimates.

The estimatesand underlyingassumptionsare reviewed onan ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimatesare recognizedin the
period in which the estimate is revised if the revisionaffects only that period, or in the period of the revisionand future periods if the
revisionaffects both currentand future periods.

Judgementsmade by managementin the application of IFRSsand HKFRSsthat havesignificanteffect on the financialstatements and
major sourcesof estimationuncertainty arediscussed in note40.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(c) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the

Group is exposedto, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvementwith the entity and has the abilityto affect those returns

through its power overthe entity.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated financialstatements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group balancesand transactionsand any unrealized gains arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financialstatements. Unrealized losses resultingfrom intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealizedgains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries would be changed where necessaryin the consolidated financial statements to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Company.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of those interests which would result in the Group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a financial liability.For each business

combination, the Group can elect to measureany non-controlling interestseither at fair value or at their proportionate shareof the
subsidiary'snet identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated balancesheetwithin equity,separatelyfromequity attributable to the equity

shareholders of the Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated

statement of comprehensiveincome as an allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between

non-controlling interestsand the equityshareholdersof the Company.

Changes in the Group's interestsin a subsidiarythat do notresult in a lossof controlareaccounted for as equity transactions,whereby
adjustmentsare made to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling interestswithin consolidated equity to reflect the change in
relative interests, but no adjustmentsare made to goodwill and no gainor iossis recognized.

When the Grouploses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as a disposalof the entire interest inthat subsidiary,with a resulting

gain or loss being recognized in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
recognized at fair valueand this amount is regarded as the fairvalueon initialrecognitionof a financialassetor, when appropriate,the
cost on initialrecognitionof an investmentin anassociateor a joint venture.

In the Company's balancesheet, an investmentin a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (seenote 2(j)).The resultsof

subsidiariesare accountedfor by the Companyon the basisof dividendsreceivedand receivable.
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(d) Associates
An associateis an entity in which the Group has significantinfluence,but not control or joint control, over its management,including

participatíonín the financialand operatingpolicy decisions.

An investmentinan associateis accounted for usingthe equitymethod.

Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost. Thereafter,the investment is adjusted for the post-acquisition

changein the Group's shareof the investee'snet assetsand any impairmentlossrelatingto the investment (seenote 2(i)).The Group's
share of the post-acquisition post-tax resultsof the investeefor the year is recognizedas shareof profit or loss of assocíatesin the
consolidatedstatementof comprehensiveincorne,whereasthe Group's shareof the post-acquisition post-tax items of the investee's

other comprehensiveincomeis recognizedas othercomprehensiveíncomein the consolidatedstatementof comprehensiveincome.

When the Group's shareof losses exceedsits interest in the associate,the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further
losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legalor constructive obligationsor made payments on behalf
of the investee.For this purpose, the Group's interestin the investeeis the carryingamount of the investmentunder theequity method

togetherwith the Group's long-term interests that in substanceformpart of the Group's net investmentinthe associate.

Unrealizedprofits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminatedto the extent of the
Group's interest in the investee,except where unrealizedlossesprovide evidenceof an impairment of the asset transferred, in which

case they are recognizedimmediatelyin profit or loss. Accounting policiesof associateswould be changed where necessaryin the
consolidatedfinancialstatementsto ensureconsistencywith the policies adoptedby the Group.

(e) Goodwill
Goodwill representsthe excessof

(i) the aggregateof the fair valueof theconsideration transferred,the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquireeand the
fairvalueof the Group's previouslyheld equity interest in the acquiree; over

(ii) the net fairvalueof the acquiree'sidentifiableassetsand liabilitiesmeasuredas at the acquisitiondate.

When (ii)is greaterthan (i),then this excessis recognized immediately in profit or loss as a gainona bargainpurchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost lessaccumulatedimpairmentlosses.Goodwillarisingon a businesscombination is allocatedto each cash-

generating unit, or groups of cash-generating units, that is expected to benefit from the synergiesof the combination and is tested
annuallyfor impairment(see note 2(i)).Eachunit or groups of units to which the goodwill is allocatedrepresents the lowest levelwithin
the Groupat which the goodwill is monitoredfor internalmanagementpurpose.Goodwillís monitored at the operatingsegment levet

On disposalof a cash-generating unit during the year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the calculation of
the gainor loss ondisposal.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(f) Other intangible assets
Other intangibleassets that are acquired by the Group are stated in the balancesheet at cost lessaccumulatedamortization(where
the estimated useful life is finite) and impairment losses (see note 2(j)).Amortization of intangible assets with finite useful lives is
recorded in otheroperatingexpenseson a straight-line basis overthe assets' estimatedusefuilives,from the date theyare availablefor
use. Both the periodand method of amortizationare reviewed annually.

intangibleassets are not amortizedwhere their usefullivesare assessedto be indefinite.The usefullife of an intangibleasset that is
not being amortized is reviewedannuallyto determinewhetherevents and circumstancescontinueto support the indefiniteusefuilife

assessmentfor that asset.Otherwise,the changein useful lifeassessmentfrom indefiniteto finite is accounted for prospectivelyfrom
the date of changeand in accordancewith the policyfor amortizationof intangibleassetswith finite livesas set out above.

(g) Other financial assets

Other financial assets represent investments in unquoted equity securities (other than investments in subsidiaries and interest in

associates), which are recognized in the balance sheet at cost less impairmentlosses (seenote 2(i))when those investments in equity
securities do not have a quoted market price in an active market and their fair value cannot be reliablymeasured.

(h) Property, plant and equipment

Property,plant and equipmentare stated inthe balancesheet at cost lessaccumulateddepreciationand impairmentlosses (seenote
2(i)).

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprisesthe purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringingthe asset to its

working locationand condition for its intended use.Subsequentexpenditurerelatingto an item of property, piant and equipmentthat
has already been recognized is added to the carryingamount of the assetwhen it is probablethat future economicbenefits, in excess
of the originally assessed standard of performanceof the existing asset, will flow to the entity. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognizedas anexpensein the periodinwhich it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirementor disposalof an item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
betweenthe netdisposalproceedsand thecarryingamount of the item andare recognizedinprofit or losson thedate of retirementor
disposal.

Depreciationis calculated to writeoff the cost of itemsof property,plantand equipment,lesstheir estimatedresidualvalue,if any,using
the straight-line method over theirestimated usefullivesas follows:

Buildings 8-30 years
Telecommunications transceivers,switching centers, 5-10 years

transmissionand other networkequipment

Officeequipment,furniture,fixtures andothers 3-10 years

Both the assets' usefullivesand residual values,ifany,are reviewedannually.
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(i) Leased assets
An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the
arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments.Such adeterminationis madebased onan evaluationof the substanceof the arrangementand is regardlessof whether the
arrangementtakesthe legalform of a lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group
Assets that are heldby the Group under leaseswhich transfer to the Group substantiallyall the risks and rewards of ownership

are classified as being held under finange leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownershipto the Group areclassifiedas operatingleases.

(ii) Assets acquired under finance leases

Wherethe Group acquiresthe use of assets under finance leases,the amounts representingthe fairvalue of the leased asset,
or, if lower, the present value of the minimum teasepayments of such assets is included in property, plant and equipment and

the corresponding liabilities,net of finance charges, are recorded as obligationsunder finance leases. Depreciationis provided
for at rates,which write off the cost of the assets over the term of the relevant leaseor, where it is likely the Group will obtain
ownership of the asset, the useful lifeof the asset as set out in note 2(h).Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in note 2(j).Finance charges implicit in the lease paymentsare charged to profit or lossover
the period of the leasesso as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of charge on the remainingbalanceof the
obligationsfor eachaccounting period.Contingentrentalsare chargedto profit or lossin the accounting periodin which they are
incurred.Therewere nocontingent rentalsrecognized by the Groupduringthe yearspresented.

(iii) Operating lease charges
Where the Group has the use of assetsheld under operating leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit
or loss in equal instalmentsover the accounting periodscovered by the leaseterm, except where an alternativebasis is more

representativeof the patternof benefitsto be derivedfrom the leased asset. Lease incentivesreceivedare recognizedin profit
or loss as an integralpart of the aggregatenet leasepayments made. Contingent rentalsare charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred. There were no contingent rentals recognized by the Group during the years
presented.

The cost of acquiringland heldunder anoperatingleaseis amortizedon a straight-line basis overthe period of the leaseterm.

(j) Impairment of assets
(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities, available-for-sale financial assets and receivables

Investments in equity securities (other than investmentsin subsidiaries),available-for-sale financiaiassets and receivablesare
reviewed at the end of each reporting date to determine whether thereis objective evidenceof impairment.Objectiveevidenceof
impairmentincludesobservabledata that comes to the attentionof the Group aboutone or moreof the followingloss events:

- significantfinancialdifficultyof theentity;

- a breachof contract, suchas a defaultor delinquencyin interestor principalpayments;

- it becoming probablethat the entitywillenter bankruptcyor other financialreorganization;

- significantchangesin the technological,market, economicor legalenvironmentthat havean adverseeffect on the entity;
and

- a significantor prolongeddeclineinthe fairvalueof an investmentin anequity instrumentbelow itscost.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities, available-for-sale financial assets and receivables (Continued)
if anysuchevidenceexists, any impairmentlossis determined and recognized as follows:

- For interest in associates recognized using the equity method (see note 2(d)), the impairment loss is measured by
comparing the recoverable amount of the investment with its carrying amount in accordance with note 2(i)(ii).The
impairment loss is reversedif there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount inaccordancewith note 2(j)(ii).

- For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the impairmentloss is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current market rate of return for

a similar financial asset where the effect of discounting is material, impairment losses for such equity securities are not
reversed.

- For debt instrumentsclassifiedas available-for-sale financial assets, if any impairment evidenceexists,the cumulative loss

(measuredas the differencebetweenthe acquisition cost (net of anyprincipalrepaymentand amortization) and the current

fair value, less any impairmentloss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss) is removedfrom equity
and recognizedin profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of,a debt instrument classified as available-for-

sale increasesand the increasecan be objectivelyrelatedto an eventoccurring after the impairmentloss was recognized
in profit or loss, the impairment lossis reversed through profit or loss. Forequity instrumentsclassifiedas available-for-sale

financialassets,a significantor prolonged declineinthefairvalueof the securitybelow itscost is alsoevidencethatthe assets

are impaired. If any impairmentevidenceexists, the cumulativeloss (measuredas the differencebetweenthe acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financialasset previously recognized in profit or loss) is

removedfrom equity and recognized in profit or loss. Impairment lossesrecognized in profit or loss on equity instruments
are not reversedthroughprofit or loss.

- For trade and other current receivables and other financial assets carried at amortized cost, the impairment loss is
measured as the differencebetween the asset's carrying amount and the present valueof estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interestrate (i.e.the effective interestrate computed at initialrecognition
of these assets),where the effect of discounting is material.This assessment is made collectively where these financial
assets share similar risk characteristics, such as similar past due status, and have not been individuallyassessed as
impaired.Futurecash flows for financial assets which are assessedfor impairmentcollectivelyare based on historical loss
experiencefor assetswith credit risk characteristicssimilar to the collectivegroup. If ina subsequentperiodthe amount of

an impairmentloss decreasesand the decreasecan be linkedobjectivelyto an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognized, the impairment loss is reversedthrough profit or loss. A reversalof an impairmentloss shall not result in

theasset's carryingamount exceedingthat whichwould havebeen determinedhad no impairmentlossbeen recognized in
prioryears.

Impairment lossesare written off against the correspondingassets directly,except for impairment losses recognizedin respect
of debtors included within trade and other receivables,whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case, the

impairment losses for doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance account. When the Group is satisfiedthat recovery is
remote, the amount consideredirrecoverableis writtenoff againsttrade debtors directly and anyamounts held in the allowance

account relating to that debt are reversed.Subsequent recoveriesof amounts previouslycharged to the allowance account
are reversedagainst the allowance account. Otherchanges in the allowance account and subsequentrecoveriesof amounts
previouslywritten off directly are recognizedin profit or loss.
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(j) Impairment of assets (Continued)
(ii) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify indications that

the following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill and intangibleassets with indefiniteuseful lives, an
impairmentloss previouslyrecognizedno longerexistsor may havedecreased:

- property, plantand equipment;

- construction in progress;

- prepaidinterestsinleaseholdlandclassifiedas beingheld underanoperatinglease;

- investmentsin subsidiaries;

- goodwill;and

- otherintangibleassets,

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.For goodwill and other intangible assets that have
indefiniteusefullives,the recoverableamount is estimatedannuallywhether or not thereis any indicationof impairment.

- Calculationof recoverableamount

The recoverableamount of an asset is the greater of its fairvalue less costs of disposal and value in use. in assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects currentmarket assessmentsof the time valueof money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an assetdoes

not generatecash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallestgroup of assetsthat generatescash inflows independently(i.e.a cash-generating unit).

- Recognitionof impairmentlosses

An impairment lossis recognizedin profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset,or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs,exceeds its recoverableamount. Impairmentlosses recognizedin respect of cash-generating units are allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
valueof an assetwill not be reducedbelow its individual fair value lesscosts of disposal,or value in use, if determinable.

- Reversalsof impairmentlosses

Inrespectof assetsotherthangoodwill,an impairmentlossis reversedif therehasbeen a favourablechangeinthe estimates
usedto determinethe recoverableamount.An impairmentloss inrespect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that would have been determined had no

impairment loss been recognizedin prioryears. Reversalsof impairmentlosses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversalsare recognized.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(k) Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at cost less impairmentlosses(seenote 2(j)).Cost comprisesdirect costs of constructionas well as
interestexpenseand exchange differences capitalizedduring the periods of constructionand installation.Capitalizationof these costs
ceasesand the construction in progress is transferredto property, plant and equipmentwhen substantiallyall the activitiesnecessary
to preparethe assets for their intendeduseare completed.No depreciationis providedfor inrespectof construction in progressuntil it
is completedand readyfor its intendeduse.

(I) Inventories
Inventoriesare carried at the lower of cost and net realizablevalue. Cost represents purchase cost of goods calculated using the
weighted averagecost method. Net realizablevalue is determinedby reference to the sales proceeds of items sold in the ordinary
courseof businessor to management'sestimatesbased on prevailingmarket conditions.

When inventoriesare sold, the carryingamount of those inventoriesis recognizedas cost of products sold.The amount of any write-

down of inventories to net realizable value and all losses of inventories are recognized as anexpense in the period the write-down or
lossoccurs. The amountof any reversalof anywrite-down of inventories, arisingfroman increaseinnet realizablevalue,is recognizedas
a reduction inthe amountof inventoriesrecognizedas anexpensein the period inwhich the reversaloccurs. No reversalof any write-

down of inventoriesoccurredduringthe yearspresented.

(m) Accounts receivable and other receivables

Accounts receivableand other receivablesare initially recognized at fairvalueand thereafterstated at amortizedcost using the effective

interestmethod lessallowancefor impairmentloss(seenote 2(j)),except where the effectof discounting wouldbe immaterial.

(n) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financialassets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in any of the other

categories.They are included in non-current assets unlessthe investmentmaturesor managementintends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

Regularway purchasesand sales of available-for-sale financial assetsare recognized on the trade-date (the date on which the Group
commits to purchaseor sellthe asset).The investmentsare initiallyrecognizedat fairvalueplustransactioncosts and are subsequently
carried at fairvalue.Changesin thefair valueof available-for-sale financialassetsare recognizedin othercomprehensiveincome.

Available-for-sale financialassets are derecognized when the rights to receivecash flows from the investments haveexpired or have
been transferredand the Group hastransferredsubstantiallyall risks and rewardsof ownership.

When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized in equity is removed and
recognizedin profit or loss,

Intereston available-for-sale debt instrumentscalculated usingthe effectiveinterestmethod is recognizedin profit or loss. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instrumentsare recognized in profit or losswhen'the Group's right to receivepaymentsis established.

(o) Deferred revenue
Deferredrevenueconsists primarilyof prepaid servicefees received from customerswhich are generallynot refundable and revenue

deferred for unredeemed point rewardsunder Customer Point Reward Program("RewardProgram",seenote 2(s)(iv)).

The prepaidservicefeesare stated at the amount of proceeds receivedlessthe amount alreadyrecognizedas revenue.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(p) Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognized initially at fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortizedcost with any difference between the amount initially recognizedand redemption

value being recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings, together with any interest and fees payable, using the
effectiveinterestmethod.

. (q) Accounts payable and other payables

Accountspayableand other payablesare initiallyrecognizedat fair valueand subsequentlystated at amortizedcost unlessthe effect
of discounting would be immaterial.

(r) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and in hand, demand deposits with banks, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertibleinto knownamounts of cash and which aresubject to an insignificant riskof changes invalue,
havingbeen withinthree monthsof maturityat acquisition.

(s) Revenue recognition
Revenueis measuredat the fairvalueof the considerationreceivedor receivable.Providedit is probablethat the economic benefitswill
flowto the Groupand the revenueand costs, if applicable,can bemeasuredreliably,revenueis recognizedinprofit or lossas follows:

(i) revenuederivedfromvoice and data servicesare recognizedwhenthe serviceis rendered;

(ii) salesof products are recognizedwhenthe title is passed to the buyer;

(iii) for offeringswhich includethe provisionof servicesand discounted sale of mobile handset, the Group determinesthe revenue
fromthe sale of the mobilehandset by deducting the fairvalueof the serviceelementfrom thetotal contract consideration; and

(iv) for transactionswhich offer customer points reward when servicesare provided, the consideration allocated to the customer

points reward is based on its fairvaluewhich is recorded as deferredrevenuewhen the rewards aregranted and recognizedas
revenuewhenthe points areredeemedor expired.

(t) Interest income
interest income is recognizedas itaccruesusingthe effectiveinterestmethod.

(u) Income tax
Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.Current tax and movements in

deferredtax assetsand liabilitiesare recognizedin profit or lossexcept items recognizedin other comprehensiveincome or directlyin
equity, inwhich case the relevantamounts of tax arerecognizedin other comprehensiveincome or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, usingtax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balancesheetdate, and anyadjustmentto tax payable in respectof previousyears.

Deferredtax assetsand liabilitiesarisefrom deductibleand taxabletemporarydifferencesrespectively,being the differencesbetween
the carrying amounts of assetsand liabilitiesfor financialreporting purposesand their tax bases. Deferredtax assets also arise from
unusedtax lossesand unusedtax credits.



NOTESTO THECONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(u) income tax (Continued)
Apart from certain limitedexceptions, alldeferred tax liabilities, and alldeferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be availableagainst which the asset can be utilized,are recognized.Futuretaxable profits that may support the
recognitionof deferredtax assetsarisingfromdeductible temporarydifferences includethose that will arisefrom the reversalof existing
taxable temporary differences,provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expectedto reverseeither in the same period as the expected reversalof the deductibletemporarydifferenceor in periodsinto which
a tax loss arisingfromthe deferredtax assetcan becarried backor forward.The same criteriaare adoptedwhen determiningwhether
existingtaxabletemporarydifferencessupport the recognitionof deferredtax assetsarisingfrom unusedtax lossesand credits, that is,
those differencesare taken into account if they relate to the sametaxationauthority and the sametaxableentity, and are expected to
reversein a period, or periods,in which thetax lossor credit can beutilized.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from initial recognition

of goodwill, the initialrecognitionof assets or liabilitiesthat affect neitheraccounting nor taxableprofit (providedtheyare not part of a
business combination),and temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and associates to the extent that, in the case

of taxable temporary differences,the Group controls the timing of the reversai and it is probable that the differences will not reversein
the foreseeablefuture, or inthe caseof deductibie differences,unlessit is probablethat they will reversein thefuture.

The amount of deferredtax recognized is measured based on the expected mannerof realizationor settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arid
liabilitiesare not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewedat the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probablethat sufficienttaxable profits will be availableto allow the relatedtax benefit to be utilized.Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probablethat sufficienttaxableprofits will beavailable.

Current tax balancesand deferredtax balances,and movementstherein,are presentedseparatelyfrom eachother and are not offset.
Currenttax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,and deferred tax assets againstdeferred tax liabilities,if the Group has the
legallyenforceablerightto set off current tax assetsagainst current tax liabilitiesandthe followingadditionalconditionsare met:

- in the case of current tax assetsand liabilities, the Group intends either to settle on a netbasis, or to realizethe asset and settle
the liabilitysimultaneously;or

- in the caseof deferredtax assetsand liabilities,if theyrelate to incometaxesleviedby the same taxationauthority oneither:

- thesame taxableentity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilitiesor assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realizethe current tax assets and settle the current tax liabilitieson a net
basisor realizeand settlesimultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(v) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisionsare recognizedfor liabilitiesof uncertaintiming or amount whenthe Grouphasa legalor constructiveobligationarisingas a
resultof a past event, it is probablethat anoutflow of economic benefits will be requiredto settle the obligationand the amount can be
estimatedreliably, Wherethe time valueof money is material,provisionsare stated at the present valueof the expendituresexpected
to settlethe obligation.

Where it is not probablethat anoutflowof economicbenefitswillbe required,or the amountcannotbe estimated reliably,the obligationis
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existencewill only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or morefuture events, are also disciosed as contingent
liabilities unlessthe probabilityof outflowof económicbenefits is remote.

(w) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
Salaries,annual bonuses,paid annualleave, leave passage, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefitsare accrued in the year in which the associatedservicesare renderedby employees.Where paymentor
settlementis deferred and the effectwould be material,these amountsare stated at their presentvalues.

The Company and subsidiariesincorporated in Hong Kong are requiredto make contributionsto Mandatory Provident Funds
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund ("MPF")Schemes Ordinance.Under the MPFscheme, the employer and its

employeesare each requiredto make contributionsto the schemeat 5% of the employees' relevant income,subject to a cap
of monthly relevantincome of HK$30,000(HK$25,000 prior to June 2014). Such contributionsare recognized as an expensein
profit or lossas incurred.

The employeesof the subsidiariesin MainlandChinaparticipatein the defined contributionretirementplansmanagedby the local
governmentauthoritieswherebythe subsidiariesare requiredto contributeto the schemesat fixed ratesof the employees'salary
costs. In addition to the local governmentaldefined contribution retirement plans, the subsidiaries also participate in a pension
scheme launchedby the Group managedby an independent insurancecompany wherebythe subsidiariesare requiredto make
contributionsto the retirementplansat fixed rates of the employees'salarycosts or inaccordance with the terms of the plans.
The Group's contributionsto these plansare charged to profit or losswhen incurred.

The Companyand subsidiarieshavenoobligationsfor the paymentof retirementand otherpost-retirement benefitsof staff other
than the contributionsdescribedabove.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
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2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(w) Employee benefits (Continued)
(ii) Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognized as an employee cost with a corresponding increasein a
capital reserve within equity. The fair value is measuredat grant date using the binomiallattice model, taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were granted. Where the employees have to meet vesting conditions before

becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the total estimated fair valueof the options is spread over the vesting period,
taking intoaccount the probabilitythat the options willvest.

Duringthe vesting period, the numberof shareoptions that is expected to vest is reviewedat each balance sheet date. Any
resultingadjustment to the cumulative fairvalue recognized in prioryears is credited/charged to the profit or loss for the year of
the review, unlessthe original employee expensesqualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve.On vesting date, the amount recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options

that vest (with a correspondingadjustment to the capital reserve).The equity amount is recognizedin the capital reserve until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred to the sharecapitaiaccount (sharepremiumaccount before 3 March 2014,

seenote 35(c)(ii)))or the option expires (whenit is released directly to retainedprofits). in the Company's balancesheet, share-

based payment transactions in which the Company grants share options to subsidiaries' employees are accounted for as an
increasein valueof investmentsin subsidiaries,which is eliminatedonconsolidation.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized when, and only when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to terminate employment
which is without realisticpossibilityof withdrawal or to provide benefitsas a result of voluntaryredundancyby having a detailed
formalplanwhich is without realisticpossibilityof withdrawal.

(x) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing

costs are expensedin the period inwhich theyare incurred.

The capitalizationof borrowing costs as part of the cost of a qualifyingasset commences when expenditure for the asset is being
incurred, borrowing costs are being incurredand activities that are necessaryto prepare the asset for its intended useor sale are
in progress. Capitalizationof borrowing costs is suspendedor ceased when substantially all the activities necessaryto prepare the
qualifying asset for its intended use or saleare interrupted orcompleted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(y) Translation of foreign currencies

The functional currency of majorentitieswithin the Group is Renminbi("RMB").The Groupadopted RMB as its presentationcurrency
in the preparationof the financial statements,which is the currencyof the primary economicenvironmentinwhich most of the Group's
entities operate.

Foreigncurrencytransactionsduringthe yeararetranslatedat theforeignexchangeratesrulingat the transaction dates. Monetaryassets
and liabilitiesdenominated in currenciesother than the functional currency are retranslated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
balancesheet date. Exchangegains and lossesare recognizedin profit or loss.

Non-monetary assetsand liabilitiesthat are measuredin terms of historicalcost in a foreigncurrency are translated usingthe foreign
exchange rates rulingat thetransactiondates. Non-monetary assetsand liabilities denominated in foreigncurrencies that arestated at
fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

The results of overseasentities are translatedinto RMB at the exchange rates approximatingthe foreign exchangerate ruling at the

dates of transactions.Balancesheetitemsare translatedinto RMB at the exchangeratesrulingat the balancesheet date. The resulting
exchange differencesare recognized in other comprehensiveincome and accumulatedseparatelyin equity in the exchange reserve,

On disposal of an overseasentity, the cumulativeamount of the exchange differences relatingto that particular foreignoperation is
reclassifiedfrom equityto profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidatedstatement of cash flow, the cash flows of overseasentitieswithin the Group are translatedinto
RMB by usingthe exchangerates approximatingthe foreignexchangerate rulingat the dates of thecash flows.

(z) Related parties

(a) A person, or a close memberof that person's family,is related to the Groupif that person:

(i) hascontrolor joint controlof theGroup;

(ii) hassignificantinfluence overthe Group; or

(iii) is a memberof the keymanagementpersonnelof the Groupor the Group's parent.

(b) An entity is relatedto the Groupif anyof the followingconditionsapplies:

(i) Theentityand the Groupare membersof the samegroup (whichmeansthat each parent,subsidiaryandfellow subsidiaryis
relatedto the others);

(ii) One entity is an associateor joint venture of the other entity (or anassociate or joint venture of a memberof a group of
whichthe other entity is a member);

(iii) Both entities are joint venturesof the same third party;

(iv) One entity is a joint ventureof a third entityand the otherentity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employeesof either the Group or an entity related to the
Group;

(vi) The entity is controlledor jointlycontrolled bya personidentifiedin note 2(z)(a);or

(vii) A person identified in note 2(z)(a)(i)hassignificantinfluenceover the entityor is a memberof the keymanagementpersonnei
of theentity (orof a parent of the entity).

Closemembersof the familyof a personare those familymemberswho may beexpectedto influence,or be influencedby, that person
intheir dealingswith the entity.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

2 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES(CONTINUED)

(aa) Segment reporting
An operatingsegment is a component of the Group that engages in business activitiesfrom which the Group may earnrevenue and
incurexpenses,and is identifiedon the basis of the internalfinancialreports that are providedto and regularlyreviewedby the Group's
ChiefOperating DecisionMaker("CODM")in order to allocate resourcesand assessperformanceof the segment.The CODMhas been
identifiedas the ExecutiveDirectorsof the Company. For the years presented,the Group as a whole is an operating segment since
the Group is only engaged in mobile telecommunicationsand related businesses.No geographicalinformation has been disclosed as
the majority of the Group's operatingactivitiesare carriedout in MainlandChina.The Group's assets located and operating revenue
derived fromactivitiesoutside Mainland Chinaare lessthan 5% of the Group's assetsand operating revenue,respectively.

3 CHANGESINACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

The Group has adopted certainnew and amended IFRS/HKFRS effectivefor accounting periodbeginningon 1 January2014. Detailsof the
adoption are as follows:

Amendment to IAS/HKAS32, "Financialinstruments:Presentation"
IFRIC/HK(IFRIC)- Int 21, "Levies"

The adoption of the above new and amended standards did not have any material impact on the Group's financial statements.The Group
did notapply anyotheramendments, new standards or interpretationthat is not yet effectivefor the current accounting year (seenote 41).

4 OPERATINGREVENUE(TURNOVER)

2014 2013

Million Million

Revenue from telecommunications services

Voiceservices 308,959 355,686

Data services 253,088 206,886

Others 19,770 28,239

581,817 590,811

Revenue from sales of products and others 59,631 39,366

641,448 630,177

On 29 April 2014, a notification (the "Cai Shui [2014] No. 43") was jointly issued by the Ministry of Financeand the State Administration
of Taxation of the People's Republic of China ("SAT"), and as approved by the State Council of the People's Republic of China, the
telecommunications industry would be included in the scope of the pilot program for the transformation from business tax to value-added

tax (the "VAT Program") from 1 June 2014. According to the Cai Shui [2014] No.43, the value-added tax rates for the provision of basic
telecommunications servicesand value-added telecommunications services are 11% and 6%, respectively.With the implementationof the
VATProgramfrom 1 June 2014, the Group is not required to pay the business tax of 3% on the telecommunications services.

5 PERSONNEL

2014 2013
Million Million

Salaries,wagesand otherbenefits 31,740 30,066

Retirementcosts: contributionsto defined contributionretirementplans 5,090 4,310

36,830 34,376
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

6 OTHEROPERATINGEXPENSES

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Maintenance 52,450 46,059

Impairmentlossof doubtful accounts 5,494 5,084

Impairmentlossof goodwill (note 17) 1,594 -

Write-down of inventories 293 202

Amortization of other intangibie assets 106 78

Operatingleasecharges

- land and buildings 12,471 10,784

- others (i) 4,755 3,808

Gainon disposal of property,plant and equipment - (3)

Write-off of property, plantand equipment 2,093 2,074

Auditors' remuneration

- audit services (ii) 91 85

- tax services - 1

- otherservices 6 6

Others (iii) 96,989 89,353

176,342 157,531

Note;

(i) Other operating leasechargesrepresent the operating leasecharges for motor vehicles, computer and other office equipment.

(ii) Audit services include reporting on the Group's internal control over financial reporting pursuant to section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of the united States of America of
RMB20,000,000 (2013: RMB18,000,000).

(iii) Others consist of office expenses, utilities charges, travelling expenses, entertainment expenses, spectrum charges, consultancy and professional fees, consumables and

supplies, labour service expensesand other miscellaneous expenses.

7 NON-OPERATINGINCOME,NET

2014 2013

Million Million

Penaltyincome 507 405

Dividendincome from unlistedsecurities - 34

Others 582 471

1,089 910

8 FINANCECOSTS

2014 2013
Million Million

Intereston bank loansand other borrowingsrepayablewithin fiveyears - 104

Intereston bonds 228 227

228 331



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

9 DIRECTORS'REMUNERATION

Directors' remunerationduring theyear is as follows:

Salaries,
allowances Performance Retirement

Directors' and benefits related scheme 2014
fees in kind bonuses contributions Total

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) '000 . '000 '000 '000 '000

Executive directors

XI Guohua 180 1,174 565 256 2,175

LIYue (Chief ExecutiveOfficer) 180 1,067 513 234 1,994

XUETaohai 180 960 462 210 1,812

HUANG Wenlin* 180 960 462 210 1,812

SHA Yuejia 180 960 462 210 1,812

LIUAlli 180 960 462 210 1,812

Independent non-executive directors

LOKaShui 325 - - - 325

WONGKwong Shing, Frank 470 - - - 470

CHENGMo Chi, Moses 440 - - - 440

CHOWMan Yiu, Paul 330 - - - 330

2,645 6,081 2,926 1,330 12,982

Salaries,
allowances Performance Retirement

Directors' and benefits related scheme 2013
fees in kind bonuses contributions Total

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) '000 '000 '000 '000 '000

Executive directors

XI Guohua 180 1,174 634 287 2,275

LIYue (Chief ExecutiveOfficer) 180 1,067 577 263 2,087

XUETaohai 180 , 960 520 237 1,897

HUANGWenlin 180 960 520 237 1,897

SHAYuejia 180 960 520 236 1,896

LIUAili 180 960 520 236 1,896

Independent non-executive directors

LOKaShui 399 - - - 399

WONG Kwong Shing, Frank 458 - - - 458

CHENGMo Chi, Moses 440 - - - 440

CHOWMan Yiu, Paul** 194 - - - 194

2,571 6,081 3,291 1,496 13,439

* Madam HuANG Wenlinresigned from the position as executivedirector of the Company with effect from 19 March 2015.

** Mr. Paul CHOW Man Yiu has beenappointed as an independent non-executive director of the Company with effect from 30 May2013.
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

10 INDIVIDUALSWITHHIGHESTEMOLUMENTS

For the years ended 31 December2014 and 2013, all of the five individualswith the highest emolumentsare directors whose emoluments
aredisclosed in note 9,

11 TAXATION

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income represents:

2014 2013
Note Million Million

Current tax

Provisionfor Hong Kong profits tax
on the estimated assessable profits for the year (i) 106 167

Provisionfor the PRCenterpriseincome tax
on the estimatedtaxableprofits for the year (ii) 36,193 40,412

36,299 40,579

Deferred tax

Originationand reversalof temporarydifferences(note20) (iii) (3,112) (3,803)

33,187 36,776

Note:

(i) The provision for Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) of the estimated assessableprofits for theyear ended 31 December 2014.

(ii) Theprovision for the PRC enterpriseincome tax is based on the statutory tax rate of 25% (2013: 25%) on the estimated taxable profits determined in accordance with
the relevant income tax rules and regulationsof the PRc for the yearended 31 December2014. Certain subsidiariesof the Company enjoy the preferentialtax rate of
15% (2013: 15%).

(iii) Deferredtaxes of the Group are recognized based on tax ratesthat are expected to apply to the periods when the temporary differences are realizedor settled.

(iv) on 22 April 2009, sAT issued the "Notice regarding Matters on Determination of Tax Residence status of Chinese-controlled offshore Incorporated Enterprises
under Rules of Effective Management" ("2009 Notice"). The Company is qualified as a PRC offshore-registered resident enterprise for purposes of the 2009 Notice.
In accordance with the 2009 Notice and the PRC enterprise income tax law, the dividend income of the Company from its subsidiariesin the PRC is exempted from
PRC enterpriseincome tax.

(b) Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

2014 2013
Million Million

Profit beforetaxation 142,592 158,579

Notionaltax on profit beforetax, calculated
at the PRC'sstatutory tax rate of 25%(Note) 35,648 39,645

Tax effectof non-taxable items

- Shareof profit of associates (2,062) (1,766)
- Interestincome (26) (31)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenseson the PRCoperations 693 548

Tax effect of non-deductible expenseson Hong Kongoperations 46 54

Rate differential of certain PRC operations (note 11(a)(ii)) (1,329) (1,243)

Ratedifferentialon Hong Kong operations (107) (95)
Tax credit on purchaseof domestic telecommunications equipment - (9)

Tax effectof goodwill impairmentloss 398 -

Others (74) (327)

Taxation 33,187 36,776

Note: The PRC's statutory tax rate isadopted asthe majority of the Group's operations are subject to this rate.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

12 PROFITATTRIBUTABLETOEQUITYSHAREHOLDERSOFTHECOMPANY

For the year ended 31 December2014, profit attributableto equityshareholders of the Company included a profit of RMB50,328,000,000
(2013: RMB67,682,000,000), which has been dealtwith in the financialstatementsof the Company.As at 31 December2014 and 2013, the
amounts of distributable reservesof the Companyare set out in note 35(a).

13 EARNINGSPERSHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year is based on the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
of RMB109,279,000,000 (2013: RMB121,692,000,000) and the weighted average number of 20,293,253,516 shares (2013:

20,101,232,387 shares) in issue during the year, calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of shares

2014 2013

Number Number

of shares ofshares

Issuedsharesasat 1 January 20,102,539,665 20,100,340,600

Effectof shareoptionsexercised 190,713,851 891,787

Weightedaveragenumberofsharesin issue duringtheyear 20,293,253,516 20,101,232,387

(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earningsper share for the year is based on the profit attributable to equity shareholdersof the Company
of RMB109,279,000,000 (2013: RMB121,692,000,000) and the weighted average number of 20,408,441,343 shares (2013:
20,343,120,320 shares), calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of shares (diluted)

2014 2013

Number Number

of shares of shares

Weighted averagenumber ofshares in issue duringthe year 20,293,253,516 20,101,232,387

Dilutiveequivalentsharesarisingfromshareoptions 115,187,827 241,887,933

Weightedaveragenumberof shares(diluted)duringthe year 20,408,441,343 20,343,120,320
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

14 PROPERTY,PLANTANDEQUIPMENT

(a) The Group

Telecommunications
transceivers,

switching centers, Office equipment,
transmission and furniture,

other network fixtures
Buildings equipment and others Total

Million Million Million Million

Cost:

As at 1 January2013 109,208 831,329 18,683 959,220
Additions 1,371 1,300 805 3,476

Transferredfrom construction inprogress 15,977 133,168 2,976 152,121

Disposals - (125) (80) (205)
Assetswritten-off (344) (37,962) (3,033) (41,339)

Exchange differences (7) (76) (17) (100)

As at 31 December2013 126,205 927,634 19,334 1,073,173

As at 1 January2014 126,205 927,634 19,334 1,073,173

Additions 176 792 822 1,790
Transferredfrom construction in progress 13,881 186,401 1,841 202,123

Disposals - (7) (10) (17)
Assetswritten-off (417) (40,237) (1,376) (42,030)
Exchangedifferences 6 10 - 16

As at 31 December2014 139,851 1,074,593 20,611 1,235,055

Accumulated depreciation:
As at 1 January2013 27,456 489,574 11,681 528,711

Chargefor theyear 6,166 95,567 3,003 104,736

Writtenback ondisposals - (120) (44) (164)

Assetswritten-off (291) (36,272) (2,702) (39,265)

Exchangedifferences (6) (59) (7) (72)

As at 31 December2013 33,325 548,690 11,931 593,946

As at 1 January2014 33,325 548,690 11,931 593,946

Chargefor the year 5,849 107,878 2,532 116,259
Written backon disposals - (7) (9) (16)
Assetswritten-off (381) (38,291) (1,265) (39,937)

Exchangedifferences 3 5 - 8

As at 31 December2014 38,796 618,275 13,189 670,260

Net book value:

As at 31 December2014 101,055 456,318 7,422 564,795

As at 31 December 2013 92,880 378,944 7,403 479,227

Write-off of property, plant and equipment mainly represents the retirement of individual network asset due to obsolescence or
damages.Such assetshavebeen disconnectedfromexistingnetwork,abandonedor demolished.Total net book valueof such assets
writtenoff was RMB2,093,000,000in 2014 (2013: RMB2,074,000,000).Theseassetswere disposedat scrap value.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

14 PROPERTY,PLANTANDEQUIPMENT(CONTINUED)

(b) The Company

Office

equipment,
furniture,

fixtures and
others
Million

Cost:

As at 1 January2013 and2014, 31 December2013 and2014 17

Accumulated depreciation:

As at 1 January2013 15

Chargefor the year 1

As at 31 December2013 16

As at 1 January2014 16

Chargefor the year -

As at 31 December2014 16

Net book value:

As at 31 December2013 and 2014 1

15 CONSTRUCTIONINPROGRESS

The Group
2014 2013

Million Million

As at 1 January 85,000 55,507

Additions 210,464 181,614

Transferredto property, plantand equipment (202,123) (152,121)

As at 31 December 93,341 85,000

Construction in progressprimarilycomprisesexpenditure incurred on the networkexpansionprojectsnotyet completedas at 31 December
2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

16 LANDLEASEPREPAYMENTSANDOTHERPREPAYMENTS

The Group's land lease prepaymentsrepresent prepaid operating lease paymentsfor landuse rights in Mainland China and majority of the

landleaseprepaymentsare medium-term leasewith remaining lease term lessthan 50years but not less than 10 yearsas at balancesheet
dates.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the land lease prepayments expensed in the profit or loss amounted to approximately
RMB406,000,000(2013: approximately RMB385,000,000).

17 GOODWILL

The Group
2014 2013

Million Million

Cost and carrying amount:

As at 1 January 36,894 36,894

Impairment (1,594) -

As at 31 December 35,300 36,894

Impairment tests for goodwill
As set out in IAS/HKAS 36 "lmpairment of Assets", a cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generate cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independentof the cash flows from other assets or groups of assets. For the purpose of
impairmenttests of goodwill,goodwill is allocated to groups of cash-generating units (beingsubsidiaries acquired in each acquisition).Such
groups of cash-generating units representthe lowest levelwithin the Group for which the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes.

Among the goodwill as at 31 December 2014, RMB35,300,000,000 (2013: RMB35,300,000,000) and RMB nil (2013: RMB1,594,000,000)

are attributable to the groups of cash-generating units in relationto the operations in Mainland China and Hong Kong respectively, which
management currently monitors.The recoverableamounts of these groups of cash-generating units are determined based on the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. Value-in-use is calculated by usingthe discounted cash flow method.This method
considers the pre-tax cash flows of the subsidiaries (cash-generating units)for the five years ending 31 December 2019 with subsequent
transition to perpetuity. For the five years ending 31 December 2019, the average growth rates are assumed 1.5% and 2.4% for the

operationsin Mainland China and Hong Kong, respectively. For the years beyond 31 December2019, the assumed continual growth rates
to perpetuityof 1% and 0.5%are used for the operations in MainlandChinaand Hong Kong, respectively.The presentvalueof cash flows
are calculated by discounting the cash flow usingpre-tax interestrates of approximately12%and 13% for the operations in MainlandChina
and Hong Kong, respectively.The managementperformed impairmenttest for the goodwill in relation to the operation in Mainland China

and determinedsuch goodwillwas not impaired.Reasonablypossiblechanges in key assumptions will not lead to the goodwill impairment

loss. For the operations in Hong Kong, with the development of the 4th generationmobile communication technology ("4G") business in
Hong Kong duringthe year ended 31 December 2014, the competition in Hong Kong telecommunicationmarket has become increasingly

fierce. The management anticipates more pressure on the operating performance in future considering the necessity of investment in
capital expenditure and increased marketing expenses to sustain the development of business. Based on the impairmenttest result, the
management hasmade a provision for impairmentloss of goodwill amounting to RMB1,594,000,000 in relationto the operation in Hong
Kong as at 31 December 2014.
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18 INVESTMENTSINSUBSIDIARIESANDAMOUNTSDUEFROM/TOSUBSIDIARIES

The Company
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million Million

Unlisted equity, at cost 480,137 474,176

Equity share-based payment in subsidiaries 4,972 4,972

485,109 479,148

In accordance with IFRS/HKFRS2 "Share-based Payment", share-based payment transactions in which an entity receives services
from its employees as consideration for equity instruments of the entity are accounted for as equity-settled transactions (see note 2(w)
(ii)).The Company has recognizedthe grant of equity instrumentsto its subsidiaries'employees amountingto RMB4,972,000,000 (2013:
RMB4,972,000,000)as capitalcontributionsto its subsidiaries.

Amounts due from subsidiariesunder currentassetsare unsecured,interestfree, repayableon demand and arise in the ordinarycourseof
business. As at 31 December2014, amount due to a subsidiary under non-current liabilitiesrepresentedan amount due to China Mobile

Group Guangdong Co., Ltd.("Guangdong Mobile") in relationto the guaranteedbonds.The amount is unsecuredand will be settled on 28
October 2017 (seenote 33).

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which principally affectedthe results,assetsor liabilities of the Group.The class
of sharesheld is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

Placeof incorporation/ Particularsof Proportionofownershipinterest

establishment issuedand Held by Heldby

Nameof company* andoperation paidupcapital theCompany . asubsidiary Principalactivity

ChinaMobileCommunication BritishVirginIslands HK$1 100% - Investmentholdingcompany
(BVI)Limited ("BVI")

ChinaMobileCommunication PRC RMB1,641,848,326 - 100% Networkandbusiness

Co.,Ltd.("CMC")** coordinationcenter

GuangdongMobile PRC RMB5,594,840,700 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

operator

ChinaMobileGroupZhejiang PRC RMB2,117,790,000 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupJiangsu PRC RMB2,800,000,000 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd operator

ChinaMobileGroupFujian PRC RMB5,247,480,000 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupHenan PRC RMB4,367,733,641 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator
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18 INVESTMENTSINSUBSIDIARIESANDAMOUNTSDUEFROM/TOSUBSIDIARIES(CONTINUED)

Placeof incorporation/ Particularsof Proportionof ownership interest
establishment issuedand Heldby Held by

Nameof company* andoperation paid upcapital theCompany asubsidiary Princialactivity

ChinaMobileGroupHainan PRC RMB643,000,000 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupBeijing PRC RMB6,124,696,053 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd.("BeijingMobile") operator

ChinaMobileGroupShanghai PRC RMB6,038,667,706 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupTianjin PRC RMB2,151,035,483 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications
Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupHebei PRC RMB4,314,668,600 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupLiaoning PRC RMB5,140,126,680 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications
Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupShandong PRC RMB6,341,851,146 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications
Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupGuangxi PRC RMB2,340,750,100 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupAnhui PRC RMB4,099,495,494 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupJiangxi PRC RMB2,932,824,234 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupChongqing PRC RMB3,029,645,401 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications
Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupSichuan PRC RMB7,483,625,572 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupHubei PRC RMB3,961,279,556 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupHunan PRC RMB4,015,668,593 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

18 INVESTMENTSINSUBSIDIARIESANDAMOUNTSDUEFROM/TOSUBSIDIARIES(CONTINUED)

Placeofincorporation/ Particularsof Proportionof ownershipinterest

establishment issuedand Heldby Held by

Nameof company* and operation paid up capital . the Company asubsidiary Principalactivity

ChinaMobileGroupShaanxi PRC RMB3,171,267,431 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupShanxi PRC RMB2,773,448,313 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupNeimenggu PRC RMB2,862,621,870 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupJilin PRC RMB3,277,579,314 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupHeilongjiang PRC RMB4,500,508,035 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications
Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupGuizhou PRC RMB2,541,981,749 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupYunnan PRC RMB4,137,130,733 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupXizang PRC RMB848,643,686 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupGansu PRC RMB1,702,599,589 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupQinghai PRC RMB902,564,911 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupNingxia PRC RMB740,447,232 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupXinjiang PRC RMB2,581,599,600 - 100% Mobiletelecommunications

Co.,Ltd. operator

ChinaMobileGroupDesignInstitute PRC RMB160,232,500 - 100% Provisionof
Co.,Ltd. telecommunications

networkplanningdesign
andconsultingservices

ChinaMobileHoldingCompany PRC US$30,000,000 100% - investmentholdingcompany
Limited**
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18 INVESTMENTSINSUBSIDIARIESANDAMOUNTSDUEFROM/TOSUBSIDIARIES(CONTINUED)

Placeof incorporation/ Particularsof Proportion of ownership interest

establishment issuedand Heldby Heldby
Nameof company* andoperation paidupcapital theCompany a subsidiary Principalactivity

ChinaMobile(Shenzhen)Limited** PRC US$7,633,000 - 100% Provisionofroamingclearance
services

AspireHoldingsLimited Caymanislands HK$93,964,583 66.41% - Investmentholdingcompany

Aspire(BVI)Limited' BVI US$1,000 - 100% Investmentholdingcompany

AspireTechnologies(Shenzhen) PRC US$10,000,000 - 100% Technologyplatform
Limited**' developmentand

maintenance

AspireInformationNetwork PRC US$5,000,000 - 100% Provisionofmobiledata

(Shenzhen)Limited**' solutions,systemintegration

anddevelopment

AspireInformationTechnologies PRC US$5;000,000 - 100% Technologyplatform
(Beijing)Limited**' developmentand

maintenance

FujianFUNOMobileCommunicationPRC US$3,800,000 - 51% Networkplanningand
TechnologyCompanyLimited*** optimizingconstruction

testingandsupervising,

technologysupport,
developmentand
trainingofNokia
GSM900/1800Mobile

CommunicationSystem

AdvancedRoaming&Clearing BVI US$2 100% - Provisionofroamingclearance
HouseLimited services

FitBestLimited BVI US$1 100% - Investmentholdingcompany

ChinaMobileHongKongCompany HongKong HK$951,046,930 - 100% Provisionof mobile

Limited("CMHK") telecommunicationsand
relatedservices

ChinaMobileInternationalHoldings HongKong HK$10,500,000,000 100% - Investmentholdingcompany
Limited("CMIHoldings")

ChinaMobileintemationalLimited HongKong HK$3,000,000,000 - 100% Provisionof voiceandroaming
clearanceservices,internet
servicesandvalue-added

services
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18 INVESTMENTSINSUBSIDIARIESANDAMOUNTSDUEFROM/TOSUBSIDIARIES(CONTINUED)

Placeof incorporation/ Particularsof Proportionof ownershipinterest

establishment issuedand Heldby Heldby

Nameof company* and operation . paidup capital the Company a subsidiary Principal activity

ChinaMobileGroupDevice PRC RMB6,200,000,000 - 99.97% Provisionofelectronic

Co.,Ltd. communicationproducts

designandsaleofrelated
products

ChinaMobileGroupFinance PRC RMB5,000,000,000 - 92% Provisionofnon-banking
Co.,Ltd.("ChinaMobileFinance")" financialservices

ChinaMobileM2MCompanyLimited PRC RMB500,000,000 - 100% Provisionofnetworkservices

ChinaMobile(Suzhou)Software PRC RMB600,000,000 - 100% Provisionofcomputerhardware
TechnologyCo.,Ltd. andsoftwareresearchand

developmentservices

ChinaMobile(Hangzhou)Information PRC RMB600,000,000 - 100% Provisionofcomputerhardware
TechnologyCo.,Ltd. andsoftwareresearchand

developmentservices

ChinaMobileCnlineService PRC RMB50,000,000 - 100% Provisionofcallcenterservice
Co.,Ltd.

* The nature of all the legal entities establishedin the PRC is limited liabilitycompany.

** Companiesregistered as wholly-foreign owned enterprisesin the PRC.

*** Company registeredas a sino-foreign equity joint venture in the PRC.

* Effectiveinterest held bythe Group is66.41%.

"" China MobdeFinancewas established by CMCC and Beijing Mobile,a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, with equity interestof 8% and 92%, respectively.
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19 INTERESTINASSOCIATES

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million . Million

Shareof net assetsof associates

- Unlistedcornpany 3,954 -

- Listedcornpany 66,490 53,940

70,444 53,940

Details of the associates are as follows:

Placeof incorporation/ Proportion ofownership

establishment interestheld by
Nameof associate andoperation asubsidiary Principalactivity

Unlistedcompany

ChinaMotionUnitedTelecomLimited HongKong 30% Provisionof
telecommunications

services

ShenzhenChinaMotionTelecomUnitedLimited PRC 30% Provisionof
telecommunicationsservices

ChinaTowerCorporationLimited("TowerCompany") PRC 40% Constructions,
maintenanceand

operationof
communicationstowers

Listedcompany

ShanghaiPudongDevelopmentBankCo.,Ltd.("SPDBank") PRC 20% Provisionof
bankingservices

IFLYTEKCo.,Ltd.("lFLYTEK",renamedon 16April2014, PRC 15% ProvisionofChinesespeech
formerlyknownas"AnhuiUSTCiFLYTEKCo.,Ltd.") andlanguagetechnology

productsandservices

TrueCorporationPublicCompanyLimited Thailand 18% Provisionof
("TrueCorporation") telecommunications

services
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19 INTERESTINASSOCIATES(CONTINUED)

Except that IFLYTEKand Tower Companyare owned by CMC and True Corporation is owned by CMI Holdings, all the other interest in
associatesare owned by GuangdongMobile.

During 2014,CMI Holdings,a wholly-owned subsidiaryof the Companysubscribed for 4,429,427,068ordinarysharesof TrueCorporation (a
fully-integrated, nationwide telecommunications serviceprovider in Thailand)at the price of Baht6.45 per sharewith a total considerationof

Baht28.57 billion(equivalentapproximatelyRMB5.51billion).Uponthe completion of the subscription,CMI Holdingsowns 18% of the share
capital and has become the second largestshareholder of True Corporation and two designees nominated by CMI Holdings have been
appointed as directors of True Corporation.Accordingly, the Group recognized the investmentas interest in an associate considering the

Group canexercisesignificantinfluenceover financialand operatingpolicydecisionsof TrueCorporation.

Also in 2014, CMC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreementwith China United Network Communications

Corporation Limited and China Telecom Corporation Limited to establish Tower Company. Pursuant to the agreement, CMC contributed

RMB4 billionin cash, which represents40.0% of the registered capital of Tower Company. Upon the completion of the subscription, the
Group has appointed three directors for Tower Company. Accordingly, the Group recognized the investment as interest in an associate

considering the Group can exercise significant influence over financial and operating policy decisions of TowerCompany. For the year ended

31 December 2014, Tower Companyhas not carriedout substantial operation, and the total assetsand equity wereapproximately equal to
the registered capitalas at 31 December2014.

The carryingamounts of Group's shareof net assets of China Motion United Telecom Limited and ShenzhenChina Motion Telecom United

Limited were nil.These two entitieswere in a net liability position based on their latest managementaccounts as at 31 December 2014 and
2013.

Summaryfinancial information on principal associates:

SPD Bank

As at As at
31 December 31 December

2014 2013
Million Million

Total assets 4,195,924 3,680,125

Total liabilities 3,932,639 3,472,898

Total equity 263,285 207,227

Total equityattributable to ordinaryshareholders 245,209 204,375

Percentageof ownershipof the Group 20% 20%

Total equity attributable to theGroup 49,042 40,875

The impact of fairvalueadjustmentsat the time of acquisition and goodwill 10,512 11,673

Interest in associates 59,554 52,548
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19 INTERESTINASSOCIATES(CONTINUED)

Summaryfinancialinformationon principalassociates(Continued):

True

IFLYTEK Corporation
As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014

Million Million Million

Totalcurrent assets 2,565 2,682 16,487

Total non-current assets 2,605 1,646 27,428

Total current liabilities 1,076 714 22,026

Total non-current liabilities 193 152 8,608

Total equity 3,901 3,462 13,281

Total equityattributableto equityshareholders 3,707 3,311 13,170

Percentageof ownershipof the Group 15% 15% 18%

Total equityattributableto the Group 556 497 2,371

The impact of fairvalueadjustmentsat the timeof acquisitionand goodwill 876 895 3,133

Interestinassociates 1,432 1,392 5,504

True

SPDBank IFLYTEK Corporation
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014

Million . Million Million Million Million

Revenue 123,181 100,015 1,775 1,254 20,447

Profit beforetaxation 62,030 53,849 434 321 (129)

Profit for the year 47,026 40,922 379 279 267

Othercomprehensiveincome/(loss) 6,119 (3,835) - -

Total comprehensiveincome 53,145 37,087 379 279 267

Dividendsreceived from associates 2,462 2,052 14 10 -
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19 INTERESTINASSOCIATES(CONTINUED)

The fairvaluesof the interestsinSPD Bank, IFLNEK andTrueCorporationare disclosedas follows:

As at 31 December 2014 As at 31 December 2013

Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fairvalue
Million Million Million Million

SPD Bank 59,554 58,535 52,548 35,180

IFLHEK 1,432 3,184 1,392 3,363

True Corporation 5,504 9,205 -

Interestin listedassociates 66,490 70,924 53,940 38,543

The fairvalues of interest in SPDBank, IFLNEK and TrueCorporationare based on quoted market prices(level1: quoted price (unadjusted)
in active markets)at the balance sheet date without any deduction for transaction costs. As at 31 December 2014, the Group's interest
in associates is principallythe equity investment in SPD Bank and the fair valueof investment in SPD Bank was RMB58.54 billion (2013:

RMB35.18 billion), below its carryingamount by approximately1.7% (2013: approximately 33.1%).

The Group assessesat the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that interest in associates are impaired and
particularly,whether therewas impairment indication existed on interest in SPDBank. The recoverableamount of the interestin SPD Bankis
determinedby value-in-use. The calculation used pre-tax cash flow projectionsfor thefive yearsending 31 December2019 with subsequent

extrapolation to perpetuity. The discount rate used was based on a cost of capital used to evaluate investments in mainland China.
Managementjudgement is requiredin estimatingthe future cash flows of SPD Bankwhich are sensitive to the cash flows projected.The key
assumptions are determined with referenceto externalsourcesof information. Based on management'sassessmentresults, therewas no
impairmentas at 31 December2014 and 2013. Changes in the key assumptions could havea significantimpact of the recoverableamdunt
of the interest in SPD Bankand could resultin impairmentcharge infuture periods.

The management has determined that there was no impairment indicatorof the Group's interestsin other associates as at 31 December
2014 and 2013.

20 DEFERREDTAXASSETSANDLIABILITIES

The analysis of deferred tax assets and liabilities areas follows:

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million Million

Deferred tax assets:

- Deferred tax asset to be recovered after12 months 4,639 4,453

- Deferred tax asset to be recoveredwithin 12months 15,868 12,948

20,507 17,401

Deferredtax liabilities:

- Deferred tax liabilitiesto besettled after 12months (80) (90)

- Deferred tax liabilities to be settled within 12 months (18) (14)

(98) (104)
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20 DEFERREDTAXASSETSANDLIABILITIES(CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized and the movements during 2014

As at As at

1 January Credited to 31 December
2014 profit or loss 2014

Million Million Million

Deferred tax assets arising from:

Write-down for obsolete inventories • 132 56 188

Write-off of certainnetworkequipmentand relatedassets 2,138 342 2,480

Provision for certain operating expenses 9,182 1,457 10,639

Deferredrevenuefrom Reward Program 4,500 1,121 5,621

Impairmentlossfor doubtful accounts 1,449 130 1,579

17,401 3,106 20,507

Deferred tax liabilities arising from:

Depreciation allowanceinexcessof related depreciation (104) 6 (98)

Total 17,297 3,112 20,409

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized and the movements during 2013

As at Credited/ As at

1 January (charged) to Exchange 31 December
2013 profit or loss differences 2013

Million Million Million Million

Deferred tax assets arising from:

Write-down for obsoleteinventories 97 35 - 132

Write-off of certainnetworkequipment and relatedassets 1,635 503 - 2,138

Provision for certainoperating expenses 7,084 2,098 - 9,182

Deferred revenuefrom RewardProgram 3,420 1,080 - 4,500

impairmentloss for doubtfulaccounts 1,308 141 - 1,449

13,544 3,857 - 17,401

Deferred tax liabilities arising from:

Depreciationallowancein excessof relateddepreciation (51) (54) 1 (104)

Total 13,493 3,803 1 17,297
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21 RESTRICTEDBANKDEPOSITS

The Group
Asat 31 December 2014 Asat 31December2013

Non-current Current Non-current

assets assets Total assets Total
Note Million Million . Million Million Million

Restrictedbankdeposits

- Statutory deposit reserves (i) 8,666 - 8,666 6,659 6,659

- Pledgedbankdeposits (ii) 65 695 760 157 157

8,731 695 9,426 6,816 6,816

Note:

(i) The statutory deposit reservesare deposited by China Mobile Financewith the People's Bank of China ("PBOC")as required, which are not availablefor use in the Group's

dailyoperations.

(ii) Non-current pledged bank deposits are primarily related to the performance bonds issued by banks in favor of the Office of the Communications Authority (formerly "the

Office of the Telecommunications Authority") of Hong Kong, in order to secure CMHK s due performance of network and service rollout requirement in or before 2017 and

2018, respectively.

Current pledged bank deposits represent standby letters of credit in favor of the Office of the Communications Authority of Hong Kong for CMHK fulfilling the deposit

requirement for the public auctionof spectrum with originalmaturitywithin one year.

22 OTHERFINANCIALASSETS

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 DeCember

2014 2013
Million Million

Investment in unlisted equity securities in the PRC 127 127

23 INVENTORIES

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million Million

SIM cards and handsets 8,194 6,632

Otherconsumables 936 2,520

9,130 9,152
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24 ACCOUNTSRECEIVABLE

(a) Aging analysis
Aging analysisof accounts receivable,net of allowancefor impairment lossof doubtful accounts is asfollows:

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December

2014 2013
Million Million

Within30 days 9,963 8,316

31-60 days 2,184 2,137

61-90days 1,161 1,149

Over90 days 3,032 2,305

16,340 13,907

Accounts receivable primarily comprise receivables from customers and telecommunications operators. Accounts receivable
from the provisionof telecommunicationsservicesto customers are mainly due for payment within one month from date of billing.

Customers with balances that are overdueor exceed credit limits are required to settle all outstanding balances before any further

telecommunicationsservicescan be provided.The increaseof accounts receivableover 90 days is mainlydue to receivablesarising
fromother telecommunicationsoperatorsand certaincorporatecustomers that arewithin credit term.

Accounts receivableare expected to be recoveredwithinone year.

(b) Impairment of accounts receivable
Impairment loss in respectof accounts receivableis recorded using anallowanceaccount unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of
the amount is remote, in which case the impairmentloss is written off against accounts receivable directly.

The followingtable summarizesthe changesinimpairmentlossof doubtfulaccounts:

The Group
2014 2013

Million Million

As at 1 January 5,984 5,274

Impairmentloss recognized 5,630 5,174

Accounts receivablewritten off (5,134) (4,464)

As at 31 December 6,480 5,984
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24 ACCOUNTSRECEIVABLE(CONTINUED)

(c) Accounts receivable that are not impaired
Accounts receivablethat are neitherindividuallynor collectivelyconsideredto be impairedare as follows:

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million Million

Neither pastdue nor impaired 15,668 13,202

Less than 1 month past due 672 705

16,340 13,907

Receivablesthat were neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of customers for which there was no recent history of
default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have a good track record with the
Group. Based on past experience,management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as

there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.The Group does not
hold anycollateraloverthese balances.

25 OTHERRECEIVABLES,PREPAYMENTSANDOTHERCURRENTASSETS

Other receivables primarilycomprise interest receivablefrombanks, utilitiesdeposits and rental deposits,which are expectedto be recovered
within one year.

Prepaymentsand other currentassetsprimarilyconsist of rentalprepayments.

As at 31 December2014 and 2013, there were no significant overdue amounts for other receivables.

26 AMOUNTSDUEFROM/TOULTIMATEHOLDINGCOMPANY

Amount due fromultimateholding companyis unsecured,interestfree, repayableon demandand arisinginthe ordinarycourseof business.

As at 31 December2014, amount due to ultimateholding company primarily,comprisesthe short-term deposits of CMCC in ChinaMobile

Financeand the interestpayablearisingfrom the deposits.The depositsare unsecuredand carry interestat prevailing marketrate.
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27 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALEFINANCIALASSETS

The Group

As at As at
31 December 31 December

2014 2013
Note Million Million

Wealthmanagementproducts issuedby banks (i) 2,000 -

Note:

(i) The available-for-sale financial assets representwealth management products issued by banks which retain the possible loss of the principalamount invested. These wealth

management products will mature within one year with variable return rates indexed to the performance of underlying assets. As at 31 December2014. the carryingamount
approximated the fairvalue (level3: inputs for the assetsor liabilitythat are not basedon observablemarket data (that is, unobservable inputs)).The fairvalues are based on
cash flow discounted using thejudgement that expectedreturn will be obtained upon maturity.

28 BANKDEPOSITS

Bank deposits represent term deposits with banks with original maturity exceeding three months. The applicable interest rate is determined
in accordance with the benchmark interestrate published by PBOC.

29 CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS

The Group The Company
As at As at As at As at

31 Dedember 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2014 2013

Million Million Million Million

Bank deposits with originalmaturitywithin threemonths 27,421 7,798 2,585 1,228

Cash at banks and in hand 39,323 37,133 445 67

66,744 44,931 3,030 1,295

30 ACCOUNTSPAYABLE

Accountspayableprimarilyincludepayablesfor networkexpansionprojectsexpenditure,maintenanceand interconnectionexpenses.

The aging analysisof accounts payableis.as follows:

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million Million

Duewithin 1 monthor on demand 193,595 140,397

Dueafter 1 month but within 3 months 13,465 13,449

Dueafter3 months but within6 months 6,095 6,492

Dueafter6 months but within9 months 3,363 5,294

Dueafter9 months but within 12months 6,985 7,525

223,503 173,157

All of theaccounts payableare expectedto be settledwithin oneyear or are repayableondemand.
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31 DEFERREDREVENUE

Deferredrevenueprimarilyincludesprepaidservicefeesreceivedfrom customersand unredeemedpoint rewards.

The Group
2014 2013

Million Million

As at 1 January 62,451 58,322

- Current portion 61,789 57,988

- Non-current portion 662 334

Additions during the year 233,944 256,882

Recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income (232,940) (252,753)

As at 31 December 63,455 62,451

Less:Current portion (62,615) (61,789)

Non-current portion 840 662

32 ACCRUEDEXPENSESANDOTHERPAYABLES

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million . Million

Receipts-in-advance 65,000 68,411

Otherpayables 16,998 14,285

Accrued salaries,wagesand benefits 5,372 5,649

Accruedexpense 47,355 37,466

134,725 125,811
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33 INTEREST-BEARINGBORROWINGS

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 2013

Million Million

Bonds 4,992 4,989

As at 31 December2014, the bonds represent the balanceof fifteen-year guaranteedbonds issued by Guangdong Mobile, a subsidiary

of the Company, with a principal amount of RMB5,000,000,000,at an issue price equal to the face value of the bonds. The bonds are
unsecured and bear interest at the rate of 4.5%per annum which is payableannually.The bonds, redeemable at 100% of the principal

amount,will matureon 28 October 2017.

The Companyhas issueda joint and irrevocableguarantee(the "Guarantee")for the performanceof the bonds. CMCC, the ultimateholding
company, hasalso issueda furiher guaranteein relationto the performanceby theCompanyof its obligationsunderthe Guarantee.

34 EQUITYSETTLEDSHARE-BASEDTRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to a resolution passed at the Annuai General Meeting held on 24 June 2002, the current shareoption scheme (the "Current
Scheme")was adopted.

Under the Current Scheme, the directors of the Company may, at their discretion, invite employees, including executive directors and
non-executive directors of the Company,any of its holding companies and any of their respectivesubsidiariesand any entity in which the
Companyor any of its subsidiaries holdsan equity interest,to receiveoptions to subscribefor sharesof the Company.The consideration
payablefor the grant of option under the CurrentSchemeis HK$1.00.

The maximum aggregatenumber of shareswhich can be subscribedfor pursuant to options that are or may be granted underthe above
schemeequalsto 10%of the total issuedsharecapitalof the Companyas at the date of adoption of the Current Scheme.Options iapsedor
cancelledin accordancewith the termsof the Current Schemewill not be counted for the purposeof calculating this 10%limit.

The HKEx requiresthe exercise price of options to be at least the higherof the nominalvalueof a share (no longer existedafter 3 March
2014, seenote 35(c)(ii)),the closing priceof the shareson the HKExon the date on which the option was granted and the averageclosing
priceof theshareson the HKExfor the fivetrading days immediatelyprecedingthedate on which the option was granted.

For options granted under the Current Scheme,the exercise price of options shall be determined by the directors of the Company at their
discretion providedthat such pricemay not beset belowa minimum pricewhich is the highest of:

(i) the nominalvalueof a share(no longerexists after3 March 2014, seenote 35(c)(ii));

(ii) the closingprice of the shareson the HKExon the date onwhich the option was granted;and

(iii) the averageclosingprice of the shareson the HKEx for the fivetrading days immediately precedingthe date on which the option was
granted.

Under the Current Scheme, the term of the option is determined by the directors at their discretion, provided that all options shall be
exercisedwithin 10yearsafter the date on whichthe option is granted.
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34 EQUITYSETTLEDSHARE-BASEDTRANSACTIONS(CONTINUED)

(a) The terms and conditions of the grants that existed as at the end of the years are as follows, whereby all
options are settled by physical delivery of shares:

Numberof instruments
Contractual life

2014 2013 Vestingconditions of options

Optionsgrantedtodirectors

- on2800tober2004 - 473,175 40%oneyearfromthedateofgrant, 10years
30%two yearsfromthe dateofgrant,

30%threeyearsfromthedateofgrant

- on8November2005 2,881,500 2,881,500 40%oneyearfromthedateofgrant, 10years

30%twoyearsfromthedateofgrant,

30%threeyearsfromthedateofgrant

Optionsgrantedto otheremployees

- on2800tober2004 - 113,418,420 40%oneyearfromthedateofgrant, 10years

30%twoyearsfromthedateofgrant,
30%threeyearsfromthedateofgrant

- on21 December2004 - 475,000 40%oneyearfromthedateofgrant, 10years
30%twoyearsfromthedateofgrant,
30%threeyearsfromthedateofgrant

- on8 November2005 43,351,922 268,025,464 40%oneyearfromthedateofgrant, 10years

30%twoyearsfromthedateofgrant,

30%threeyearsfromthedateofgrant

Totalshareoptions 46,233,422 385,273,559
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34 EQUITYSETTLEDSHARE-BASEDTRANSACTIONS(CONTINUED)

(b) The nurnber and weighted average exercise prices of share options are as follows:

The Group
2014 2013

Weighted Number of Weighted

average shares average Numberof
exercise price involved exerciseprice shares involved

HK$ in the options HK$ in the options

As at 1 January 31.28 385,273,559 31.24 387,811,349

Exercised 30.86 (335,886,849) 24.55 (2,199,065)

Expired 23.33 (3,153,288) - -

Forfeited - - 30.39 (338,725)

As at 31 December 34.87 46,233,422 31.28 385,273,559

Option vested asat 31 December 34.87 46,233,422 31.28 385,273,559

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for shares options exercised during the year was HK$79.40 (2013:

HK$84.73).

The options outstanding as at 31 December 2014 had exercise price HK$34.87 (2013: HK$22.75 to HK$34.87) and a weighted
averageremainingcontractual lifeof 0.9year(2013: 1.5years).

The fair value of services received in return for shareoptions granted are measured by reference to the fair value of shareoptions
granted.The estimateof the fair value of the shareoptions granted is measured based on a binomial lattice model. The contractual
life of the option is used as an input into this model. Expectationsof earlyexerciseare incorporated into the binomial lattice model. No
share options were granted during 2014 and 2013.
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35 CAPITAL,RESERVESANDDIVIDENDS

(a) Movements in components of equity

The reconciliationbetweenthe opening and closing balancesof each component of the Group's consolidated equity is set out in the
consolidated statementof changes in equity. Detailsof the changes in the Company's individualcomponents of equity betweenthe
beginning and the end of theyear areset out below:

Share Share Capital General Exchange Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
Million Million Million Million Million Million Million

As at 1 January 2013 2,142 387,183 3,642 72 (1,060) 73,138 465,117
Changes in equity for 2013:

Profit for theyear - - - - - 67,682 67,682

Total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - - 67,682 67,682

Dividends approvedin
respectof previous year

(note 35(b)(ii)) - - - - - (28,460) (28,460)
Dividends declared in

respectof currentyear

(note35(b)(i)) - - - - - (27,031) (27,031)
Sharesissuedundershare

option scheme - 60 (17) - - - 43

Others - - - - 1,060 (1,060) -

As at 31 December 2013 2,142 387,243 3,625 72 - 84,269 477,351

As at 1 January 2014 2,142 387,243 3,625 72 - 84,269 477,351
Changes in equity for 2014:

Profit for the year - - - - - 50,328 50,328

Total comprehensiveincome

for the year - - - - - 50,328 50,328

Dividendsapprovedin
respectof previousyear

(note35(b)(ii)) - - - - - (26,044) (26,044)
Dividends declaredin

respect of current year

(note35(b)(i)) - - - - - (24,880) (24,880)
Sharesissuedunder share

option scheme

(note35(c)(iii)) 9,279 2,073 (3,137) - - - 8,215
Transferbetweenreserves

upon expiryof options

(note 34(b)) - - (27) - - 27 -

Transition to no-par value

regime(note35(c)(ii)) 389,316 (389,316) - - - - -

As at 31 December 2014 400,737 - 461 72 - 83,700 484,970

As at 31 December 2014, the amount of distributable reserves of the Company amounted to RMB83,772,000,000 (2013:
RMB84,341,000,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

35 CAPITAL,RESERVESANDDIVIDENDS(CONTINUED)

(b) Dividends
(i) Dividends attributabie to the year:

2014 2013

Million Million

Ordinaryinterimdividend declaredand paid of HK$1.540
(equivalentto approximatelyRMB1.222)
(2013: HK$1.696 (equivalent to approxirnatelyRMB1.351))per share 24,880 27,031

Ordinary final dividend proposed after the balancesheetdate of HK$1.380
(equivalentto approximately RMB1.089)
(2013: HK$1.615 (equivalent to approximately RMB1.270)) per share 22,290 25,644

47,170 52,675

The proposed ordinary final dividend which is declared in Hong Kong dollar is translated into RMB at the rate HK$1 =

RMBO.78887,beingthe rate announcedby the State Administrationof ForeignExchangein the PRCon 31 December2014. As
the ordinaryfinaldividend is declared after the balancesheet date, such dividend is not recognizedas liability as at 31 December
2014.

In accordance with the 2009 Notice and the PRCenterprise income tax law, the Company is required to withhold enterprise
income tax equal to 10% of any dividend when it is distributed to non-resident enterprise shareholders whose namesappeared

on the Company'sregisterof members,as of the record date for suchdividend,and who were not individuals.

(ii) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year:

2014 2013

Million Million

Ordinaryfinal dividendin respectof the previousfinancialyear, approvedand
paidduringthe year, of HK$1.615 (equivaientto approximatelyRMB1.270)
(2013:HK$1.778 (equivalentto approximatelyRMB1.442))per share 26,044 28,460



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

35 CAPITAL,RESERVESANDDIVIDENDS(CONTINUED)

(c) Share capital
(i) Authorized and issued share capital

2014 2013

HK$ Minion HK$ Million

Authorized:

30,000,000,000ordinarysharesof HK$0.10each(note 35(c)(ii)) - 3,000

2014 2013

Number Equivalent Number Equivalent
ofshares HK$Million RMBMillion ofshares HK$Million RMBMillion

Issuedandfullypaid:

Asat1January 20,102,539,665 2,010 2,142 20,100,340,600 2,010 2,142

Sharesissuedundershare

optionscheme(note35(c)(iii)) 335,886,849 11,004 9,279 2,199,065

Transitiontono-parvalueregime
(note35(c)(ii)) - 367,576 389,316 - - -

Asat31December 20,438,426,514 380,590 400,737 20,102,539,665 2,010 2,142

The holders of ordinary sharesare entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per
shareat meetingsof the Company.All ordinary sharesrankequally with regard to the Company's residualassets.

(ii) Transition to no-par value regime

Under the new Hong Kong CompaniesOrdinance (Cap. 622)which commenced operationon 3 March 2014, the concept of
authorized share capital no longer existsand the Company'ssharesno longerhavea par or nominalvalue.Thereis no impact on
the numberof sharesin issue or the relative entitlement of anyof the membersas a result of this transition.

In addition, in accordance with the transitional provisions set out insection 37 of Schedule 11 to the new HongKong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), on 3 March 2014, any amount standing to the credit of the sharepremium account hasbecome part of
the Company's sharecapital.

(iii) Shares issued under share option scheme

During 2014, options were exercised to subscribe for 335,886,'849 ordinary shares in the Company at a consideration of

HK$10,365,000,000 (equivalent to RMB8,215,000,000)of which HK$6,000,000 (equivalentto RMB5,000,000)was credited

to share capitaland HK$1,887,000,000 (equivalentto RMB1,488,000,000)was credited to the share premiumaccount before
3 March 2014 and HK$8,472,000,000 (equivalent to RMB6,722,000,000) was credited to share capital after 3 March 2014.
RMB585,000,000 has been transferred from the capital reserve to the share premium account before 3 March 2014 and

RMB2,552,000,000hasbeen transferred from the capital reserveto the sharecapitalaccount after3 March2014 inaccordance
with policy set out in note 2(w)(ii).
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

35 CAPITAL,RESERVESANDDIVIDENDS(CONTINUED)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Share premium

Under the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) which commenced operation on 3 March 2014, any amount
standingto the credit of the sharepremiumaccounthasbecome part of the Company's sharecapital (seenote 35(c)(ii)).

(ii) Capital reserve

The capital reservemainlycomprisesthe following:

- The fair value of unexercised share options granted to employees of the Group recognized in accordance with the

accounting policyadopted for share-based paymentsin note 2(w)(ii);and

- RMB295,665,000,000 debit balance brought forward as a result of the elimination of goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries before 1 January2001 against thecapital reservein previousyears.

(iii) PRC statutory reserves
PRCstatutory reservesmainly include statutory surplus reserveand discretionary surpiusreserve,

In accordancewith the CompanyLaw of the PRC,domestic enterprises in Mainland Chinaare requiredto transfer10% of their

profit after taxation, as determined under accounting principles generallyaccepted in the PRC ("PRCGAAP"),to the statutory
surplus reserve until such reserve balance reaches 50% of the registered capital of relevant subsidiaries. Moreover, upon a
resolution made by the shareholders,a certain percentageof domestic enterprises' profit after taxation, as determined under
PRCGAAP,is transferredto the discretionarysurplusreserve.Duringthe year, appropriationswere madeby such subsidiaries to

the statutory surplusreservesanddiscretionary surplus reservesaccordingiy.

The statutory and discretionary surplus reservescan be used to reduce previousyears' losses, if any,and may beconvertedinto
paid-up capital,provided that the statutoryreserveafter such conversion is not lessthan 25% of the registeredcapitalof relevant
subsidiaries.

In accordance with relevantregulationsissuedby the Ministryof Financeof the PRC,a subsidiaryof the Company,ChinaMobile
Finance, is required to set asidea reserve through appropriations of profit after tax according to a certain ratio of the ending
balanceof its gross risk-bearing assetsto cover potential lossesagainstsuchassets.

(iv) Exchange reserve
The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of
overseasentities.The reserveis dealtwith in accordancewith the accounting policiesset out in note 2(y).

(e) Capital management
The Group's primary objectives of capital management are to maintain a reasonablecapital structure and to safeguard the Group's

ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders.The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to stabilize the capital position and prevent operation risk. Meanwhile,the Group will maximize the
shareholders' returnwhen having high level of borrowings and will make adjustment on the capital structure in accordance with the

changes in economicconditions.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of.total debt-to-book capitalization ratio. This ratio is calculated as total debts (including

obligations under finance leases and interest-bearing borrowings as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) divided by book
capitalization(equalto the total equity attributableto equity shareholdersof the Company as shownin the consolidated balancesheet
and total debts).

As at 31 December2014, theGroup's totaldebt-to-book capitalization ratio was 0.6% (2013: 0.8%).

Except China Mobile Finance, the Company and its subsidiaries are not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

36 RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS

(a) Transactions with CMCC Group

The following is a summary of principal related party transactions entered into by the Group with CMCC and its subsidiaries ("CMCC

Group"), other than transactions disclosed in note 26, for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. The majority of these
transactions also constitute continuing connected transactions as defined under Chapter 14A of Listing Rules. Further details of these

continuing connected transactionsaredisclosed under theparagraph"Connected Transactions" in the Report of Directors.

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Telecornmunications services revenue (i) 885 1,590

Telecommunications services charges (i) 4,602 2,843

Property leasingand managementservicesCharges (ii) 803 808

Interest expenses (iii) - 103

Interconnectionrevenue (iv) 216 241

Interconnection charges (iv) 425 500

Networkassets leasingrevenue (v) 95 109

Network assets leasing charges (v) 11,062 9,837

Network capacity leasingcharges (v) 5,012 3,876

Revenue derived from cooperation of telecommunications services (vi) 481 494

Chargesfor cooperationof telecommunicationsservices (vi) 2,567 2,232

Note:

(i) The amounts represent telecommunications services settlement received/receivable from or paid/payable to CMCC Group for the telecommunications project
planning, design and construction services, telecommunications iineand pipelineconstruction services,telecommunications line maintenanceservices, and installation

and maintenance services in respect of transmissiontowers.

(ii) The amount represents the rental and property management fees paid/payable to CMCC Group in respect of business premises and offices, retail outlets and
warehouses.

(iii) The amount represents the interestexpenses paid to China MobileHong Kong (BVI)Limited, the Company's immediateholding company, in respect of the balance of
purchase consideration for acquisitions of subsidiaries.

(iv) The amounts representsettlement received/receivablefrom or paid/payable to CMCC Group, in respect of interconnection settlement revenueand charges.

(v) The amounts represent the network assets leasing settlement received/receivable from or paid/payable to CMCC Group and the TD-SCDMA network capacity

charges paid/payable to CMCC Group. on 29 December 2008, the Company entered into a network capacity leasing agreement (the "Network Capacity Leasing

Agreement") with CMCC Group for the provision of TD-SCDMA related services. .Thelease was effective from 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009 and is

automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless otherwise notified by one party to the other party. The Group is permitted to terminate the lease by

giving 60 days advance written notice.to CMCC Group. No penalty will be imposed in the event of a leasetermination. Pursuant to the Network Capacity Leasing
Agreement, the Group leasesTD-sCDMA network capacity from CMCC Group and pays leasing fees to CMCC Group. The leasing fees are determined on a basis

that reflects the actual usage of CMCC Group's TD-sCDMA network capacity and compensates CMCC Group for the costs of such network capacity. At the end of

the leaseterms, there is no purchase option granted to the Group to purchase the leased network assets. The Group also does not bear any gains or losses in the

fluctuation in the fairvalueof the leased network assets at the end of the leaseterms. As a result, the Group does not bear the risks associated with the ownership of

the leased network assets, and accordingly the Group accounts for thenetwork assets leasingand the network capacity leasing asoperating leases.

(vi) The amounts represent the services fee received/receivablefrom or paid/payable to CMCC Group for providing customer development services and cooperation in
the provision of basic and value added telecommunications services.
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NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

36 RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS(CONTINUED)

(b) Amounts due from/to CMCC Group
Amounts due from/to CMCCGroup, other than amount due from/to ultimate holding company, are included inthe following accounts

captions summarizedas follows:

The Group
As at As at

31 December 31 December
2014 . 2013

Million Million

Accounts receivable 1,037 1,162

Other receivables 5 6

Prepayments and other current assets 146 109

Accounts payable 5,693 4,036

Accrued expensesand other payables 309 145

The amountsare unsecured,interest-free, repayableon demand/oncontract termsand ariseinthe ordinarycourseof business.

(c) Significant transactions with associates of the Group and of CMCC Group
The Group has entered into transactions with associatesoverwhich the Group or CMCCGroup canexercisesignificant influence.The
major transactionsenteredinto by the Groupand the associatesand amount due from/to the associatesare follows:

As at As at
31 December 31 December

2014 2013

Million Million

Bank deposits 42,660 42,752

Available-for-sale financialassets 1,000 -

Interestreceivable 934 664

Accounts payable 513 208

2014 2013

Note Million Million

Interestincome (i) 1,653 1,355

Mobiletelecommunicationsservicesrevenue (ii) 127 84

Mobiletelecommunicationsservicescharges (iii) 1,837 2,261

Dividendincome 2,476 2,062

Note:

(i) Interest income represents interest earned from deposits placed with SPD Bank. Theapplicable interestrate is determined in accordance with the benchmark interest

rate published by PBOC.

(ii) Theamount representsthe mobiletelecommunications services revenue received/receivablefrom sPD Bank.

(iii) Theamount represents the mobiletelecommunications services charges paid/payable to union Mobile PayCo., Ltd., an associateof CMCC Group.



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

36 RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS(CONTINUED)

(d) Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC
The Group is a government-related enterpriseand operates in an economicregimecurrentlydominated by entities directly or indirectly

controlled by the PRCgovernment through government authorities, agencies,affiliations and other organisation(collectively referredto as
"government-related entities").

Apart from transactionswith CMCC Group (notes26 and 36(a))and an associate (note36(c))and the transactionto establishTower
Company(note 19),the Grouphascollectively,but not individually,significanttransactionswith other government-related entitieswhich

includebut not limitedto thefollowing:

- rendering and receiving telecommunications services, including interconnection revenue/charges

- purchasing of goods, including use of public utilities

- placing of bankdeposits

These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group's business on terms comparableto the terms of transactions

with other entitiesthat are not government-related. The Group pricesits telecommunications servicesand products in accordance with

rulesand regulations stipulated by relatedauthorities of the PRCGovernment,where applicable,or based on commercialnegotiations.
The Group hasalso established its procurement policies and approval processesfor purchasesof products and services,which do not
depend on whetherthe counterpartiesare government-related entities or not.

(e) For key management personnel compensation, please refer to note 9.

37 FINANCIALRISKMANAGEMENTANDFAIRVALUES

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and foreign currency risks arises in the normal course of the Group's business. The Group's
exposure to these risks and the financialrisk management policies and practices used by the Group to managethese risks are described
below:

(a) Credit risk and concentration risk
The Group's credit risk is primarilyattributable to the financialassets in the balancesheet, which mainly include deposits with banks,

accounts receivableand other receivables.The maximumexposureto credit risk is representedby the carryingamountof the financial
assets.

Substantiallyall the Group's cashat banksand bankdeposits are deposited infinancialinstitutionsin MainlandChinaand Hong Kong.
The credit risk on liquid funds is limitedas the majority of counterpartiesare financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by

internationalcredit-rating agenciesand large state-controlled financialinstitutions.

The accounts receivable of the Group is primarily comprised of receivables due from customers and telecommunications operators.
Accounts receivablefrom customersare spread among an extensivenumber of customersand the majorityof the receivablesfrom
customers are due for payment within one month from the date of billing. Other receivables primarilycomprise interest receivable

from banks, utilitiesdeposits and rental deposits. Managementhas a credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit risks
are monitoredon anongoing basis, taking into account the counter parties' financialposition, the Group's past experienceand other
factors.As such, managementconsidersthe aggregaterisks arisingfrom the possibilityof credit lossesis limitedand to be acceptable.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable are limited due to the Group's customer base being large and

unrelated.As such, managementdoes not expect any significantlosses of accounts receivablethat havenot beenprovided for by way
of allowancesasshown in note 24(c).
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37 FINANCIALRISKMANAGEMENTANDFAIRVALUES(CONTINUED)

(b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refersto the risk that funds will not be available to meet liabilities as they fall due, and results from timing and amount
mismatches of cash inflowand outflow. The Group managesliquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash balancesand bank deposits
(which are readily convertibleto known amounts of cash) to meet its funding needs, including working capital, principal and interest
paymentson debts, dividend paymentsand capital expenditures.

The followingtablesets out the remainingcontractual maturitiesat the balancesheet date of the Group's and the Company'sfinancial

liabilities,which are basedon the undiscounted cash flows (includinginterestpaymentscomputed usingcontractual ratesor, if floating,

based on prevailingratesat the balancesheet dat,e)andthe earliestdate the Groupand the Companywould be requiredto repay:

The Group

As at 31 December 2014

Total
contractual Morethan 1 More than 3

Carrying undiscounted Within1 year year but less years but less
amount cash flow or ondemand than 3 years than 5years
Million Million Million Million Million

Accountspayable 223,503 223,503 223,503 - -

Billspayable 674 674 674 - -

Accrued expenses and other payables 134,725 134,725 134,725 - -

Amount due to ultimateholding company 4,271 4,340 4,340 - -

Interest-bearingborrowings 4,992 5,635 225 5,410 -

Obligationsunderfinanceleases 68 71 71 - -

368,233 368,948 363,538 5,410 -

Asat 31 December2013

Total
contractual More than 1 More than3

Carrying undiscounted Within 1 year yearbut less yearsbut less
amount cash flow or on demand than 3 years than 5 years

Million Million Million Million Million

Accounts payable 173,157 173,157 173,157 - -

Billspayable 1,360 1,360 1,360 - -

Accruedexpensesandotherpayables 125,811 125,811 125,811 - -

Amountdueto ultimateholdingcompany 22 22 22 -

Interest-bearingborrowings 4,989 5,860 225 450 5,185

Obligationsunderfinanceleases 68 71 71 - -

305,407 306,281 300,646 450 5,185



NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
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37 FINANCIALRISKMANAGEMENTANDFAIRVALUES(CONTINUED)

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)
The Company

As at 31 December2014

Total
contractual . Morethan 1 Morethan 3

Carrying undiscounted Within 1 year year but less years but less
amount cash flow or on demand than 3 years than 5 years
Million Million Million Million Million

Accrued expensesand otherpayables 12 12 12 - -

Amount due to a subsidiary 4,992 5,635 225 5,410 -

5,004 5,647 237 5,410 -

Asat 31 December2013

Total

contractual More than 1 More than 3

Carrying undiscounted Within 1 year yearbut less yearsbut less
amount cash flow or on demand than 3 years than 5 years
Million Million Million Million Million

Accrued expensesandotherpayables 21 21 21 - -

Amountdueto asubsidiary 4,989 5,860 225 450 5,185

5,010 5,881 246 450 5,185

Regarding the Company's financial guarantee issued, please refer to note 33 for details.

(c) Interest rate risk
The Group consistently monitors the current and potential fluctuationof interest ratesto monitor the interest rate risk on a reasonable
level. As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any interest-bearing borrowingsat variable rates, but had RMB5 billion of
bonds, which were issued at fixed rate and exposes the Group to fairvalue interest rate risk. The Group determinesthe amount of
its fixed rate dependingon the prevailingmarket condition. Management does not expect fair value interestrate riskto be highas the

interest involved will not besignificant.

As at 31 December 2014, total cash and bank balances of the Group amounted to RMB428,288,000,000 (2013:

RMB426,724,000,000). The interest income for 2014 was RMB16,149,000,000 (2013: RMB15,289,000,000)and the averageinterest
rate was 3.78% (2013: 3.66%).Assuming the total cash and bank balancesare stable in the coming year and interest rate increases/
decreases by 100 basis points, the profit for the year and total equity would approximately increase/decreaseby RMB3,229,000,000
(2013: RMB3,213,000,000).

(d) Foreign currency risk

The Group has foreign currency risk as certain cash and deposits with banks are denominated in foreign currencles,principally US
dollarsand Hong Kong dollars. As the amountof the Group's foreigncurrencycash and depositswith banks represented 1.4% (2013:

0.8%)of the total cash and deposits with banks and predominantlyall of the businessoperations of the Groupare transacted in RMB,
the Group does not expect the appreciation or depreciation of the RMB against foreign currency will materially affect the Group's
financialposition and resultof operations.

CHINAMoBILELIMITED • ANNUALREPORT2014 124 125



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS(CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB unless otherwise indicated)

37 FINANCIALRISKMANAGEMENTANDFAIRVALUES(CONTINUED)

(e) Fair values
All financialinstrumentsare carriedat amounts not materiallydifferentfrom theirfairvaluesas at 31 Decemberexceptas follows:

The Group

As at 31 December 2014 As at 31 December 2013

Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value

Million Million Million Million

Interest-bearing borrowings- bonds 4,992 4,951 4,989 4,675

The fair value of bonds is based on quoted market prices (level1: quoted price (unadjusted)in activemarkets)at the balancesheet

date without anydeductionfor transaction costs.

38 COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments
The Group's capital commitments outstanding as at 31 Decembernot provided for in the consolidated financial statements were as
follows:

The Group
2014 2013

Million Million

Commitments in respect of land and buildings

- authorizedand contracted for 7,547 7,212

- authorized but not contracted for 32,498 43,709

40,045 50,921

Commitments in respect of telecommunications equipment

- authorizedand contracted for 24,607 25,022

- authorizedbut notcontracted for 112,114 167,901

136,721 192,923

Total commitments

- authorized and contracted for 32,154 32,234

- authorized but not contracted for 144,612 211,610

176,766 243,844

The Companyhad no significant capital commitments outstanding as at 31 December 2014 and 2013.
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38 COMMITMENTS(CONTINUED)

(b) Operating lease commitments
The total futureminimum leasepaymentsundernon-cancellable operatingleasesas at 31 Decemberare as follows:

The Group The Company
Land and.

Land and Leased buildings,

buildings lines Others Total and others
Million Million Million Million Million

As at 31 December 2014

Within one year 9,733 9,291 1,043 20,067 8

Afterone year butwithin fiveyears 18,882 3,822 1,361 24,065 -

After fiveyears 5,853 953 69 6,875 -

34,468 14,066 2,473 51,007 8

As at 31 December 2013

Within one year 8,008 5,627 984 14,619 9

After oneyear but withinfive years 15,966 2,706 1,355 20,027 5

Afterfive years 4,476 669 34 5,179 -

28,450 9,002 2,373 39,825 14

The Group leasescertain landand buildings,leasedlines,motorvehicles,computer and otherofficeequipmentunderoperating leases.
Noneof the leasesinclude contingent rentals.

39 POSTBALANCESHEETEVENT

After the balancesheet date, the Board of Directorsproposed a final dividend for the year ended 31 December2014. Further detailsare
disclosed in note 35(b)(i).
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40 ACCOUNTINGESTIMATESANDJUDGEMENTS

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Note 17 contains informationabout the assumptionsrelatingto goodwill impairment,and note 36 contains informationabout the judgements
on the leaseclassificationof leasingof TD-SCDMA networkcapacity.Other keysourcesof estimationuncertaintyare as follows:

Impairment loss for doubtful accounts

The Group assessesimpairmentlossfor doubtfulaccounts based upon evaluationof the recoverabilityof the accounts receivableand other
receivables at each balancesheet date. The estimatesare based on the aging of the accounts receivableand other receivablesbalances

and the historicalwrite-off experience,net of recoveries.Ifthe financialconditionsof the customerswere to deteriorate, additional impairment
may be required.

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the

straight-line method overtheir estimated usefullives.The Group reviewsthe estimated usefullivesand residualvaluesof the assetsannually
in order to determine the amount of depreciation expenseto be recorded during any reporting period. The useful livesand residual values

are determinedbased on the Group's historicalexperiencewith similarassetsand take into accountanticipatedtechnologicalchanges.The
depreciation expensefor future periods is adjusted if there aresignificant changesfrom previous estimates.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment, interest in associates, goodwill and other intangible assets
The Group's property, plant and equipment comprise a significant portion of the Group's total assets. Changes in technology or industry

conditions maycausethe estimatedperiod of useor thevalueof theseassets to change.Property,plantand equipment,interest in associates
and other intangible assetssubject to amortization, are reviewed at least annually to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.

The recoverableamount is estimated wheneverevents or changesin circumstanceshave indicated that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable.In addition, for goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, the recoverableamount is estimated annually
whether or not thereis any indication of impairment.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. In assessing value-in-use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present valueusing a pre-tax discount rate that reflectscurrent market assessmentsof
the timevalue of moneyand the risks specificto the asset, which requiressignificantjudgement relatingto levelof revenueand amount of
operating costs.The Group usesall readilyavailableinformationin determining anamount that is a reasonableestimationof the recoverable

amount, includingestimatesbased on reasonableand supportableassumptionsand projectionsof revenueand operatingcosts. Changesin
these estimatescould haveasignificantimpact on the carryingvalueof the assetsand could result infurther impairment charge or reversal
of impairmentin futureperiods. Additional information for the goodwill impairment and the impairmentassessment of interest in associates is
disclosed innotes 17 and 19,respectively.
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41 POSSIBLEIMPACTOFAMENDMENTS,NEWSTANDARDS,INTERPRETATIONSANDDISCLOSURESISSUEDBUTNOT
YETEFFECTIVEFORTHEYEARENDED31DECEMBER2014

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the IASB/HKICPAhas issued a number of amendments and new standards and

interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December2014 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements.

Of these developments, thefollowingrelate to matters that maybe relevantto the Group's operationsand financialstatements:

Effective for

accounting periods
beginning on or after

Amendment to IAS/HKAS 19, "Employee Benefits" 1 July 2014

Annual Improvement to IFRSs/HKFRSs2010-2012 cycle 1 July 2014

Annual improvementto IFRSs/HKFRSs2011-2013 cycle 1 July2014

Amendment to IFRS/HKFRS 11, "Joint Arrangements" 1 January 2016

Amendment to IAS/HKAS16, "Property,Plantand Equipment" 1 January2016

Amendment to IAS/HKAS38, "intangible Assets" 1 January2016

Amendment to IFRS/HKFRS10, "Consolidated FinancialStatements" 1 January2016

Amendment to IAS/HKAS28, "InvestmentsinAssociatesand Joint Ventures" 1 Januanj 2016

Amendment to IAS/HKAS27, "SeparateFinancial Statements" 1 January 2016

Annual improvement to IFRSs/HKFRSs 2012-2014 cycle 1 January 2016

IFRS/HKFRS15 "Revenuefrom Contractswith Customers" 1 January2017

IFRS/HKFRS9 "FinancialInstrument" 1 January2018

Managementis assessingthe impact of suchnew standards,amendmentsto standardsand willadopt the relevantstandards,amendments
to standards in the subsequentperiodsas required.

In addition, the requirementsof Part 9 "Accounts and Audit" of the new Hong Kong CompaniesOrdinance(Cap. 622)come into operation
as from the Company's first financial year commencing on or after 3 March 2014 in accordance with section 358 of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The Group is in the process of making an assessment of expected impact of the changes in the Hong Kong
CompaniesOrdinance on the consolidated financial statementsin the periodof initialapplicationof Part9 of the new HongKong Companies

Ordinance (Cap. 622). So far it has concluded that the impact is unlikelyto be significantand only the presentationand the disclosure of
informationin the consolidated financialstatements will beaffected.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(Expressed in RMB)

RESULTS

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Million Million Million Million Million

Operating revenue (Turnover)
Revenue from telecommunicationsservices 581,817 590,811 560,413 527,999 485,231

Revenue from sales of products and others 59,631 39,366 21,422 9,807 7,512

641,448 630,177 581,835 537,806 492,743

Operating expenses

Leasedlines 21,083 18,727 9,909 5,188 3,897
interconnection 23,389 25,998 25,140 23,533 21,886

Depreciation 116,225 104,699 100,848 97,113 86,230
Personnel 36,830 34,376 31,256 28,672 24,524

Selling expenses 75,781 91,834 80,232 78,636 74,361
Cost of products sold 74,464 61,363 41,448 23,120 20,506

Otheroperatingexpenses 176,342 157,531 140,272 127,686 108,249

524,114 494,528 429,105 383,948 339,653

Profit from operations 117,334 135,649 152,730 153,858 153,090
Non-operating income, net 1,089 910 615 571 685
Interest income 16,149 15,289 12,661 8,413 5,658

Finance costs (228) (331) (390) (565) (902)

Share of profit of associates 8,248 7,062 5,685 4,306 558
Share of loss of a joint venture - - (1) (1) (18)

Profit before taxation 142,592 158,579 171,300 166,582 159,071

Taxation (33,187) (36,776) (41,919) (40,603) (39,047)

PROFIT FORTHE YEAR 109,405 121,803 129,381 125,979 120,024

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
that may be subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss:
Exchangedifferenceson translationof financial

statementsof overseasentities (169) (172) (6) (311) (135)

Shareof other comprehensiveincome/(loss)of
associates 1,224 (767) (16) (229) -

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVEINCOME FOR
THE YEAR 110,460 120,864 129,359 125,439 119,889

Profit attributable to:

Equityshareholdersof the Company 109,279 121,692 129,274 125,870 119,640

Non-controlling interests 126 111 107 109 384

PROFITFOR THEYEAR 109,405 121,803 129,381 125,979 120,024

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity shareholders of the Company 110,334 120,754 129,252 125,332 119,505

Non-controlling interests 126 110 107 107 384

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVEINCOME FOR
THE YEAR 110,460 120,864 129,359 125,439 119,889



FINANCIAL SUMMARY (CONTINUED)
(Expressed in RMB)

ASSETSANDLIABILITIES

As at As at As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 31December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Million Million Million Million Million

Property, plant and equipment 564,795 479,227 430,509 408,165 385,296

Construction inprogress 93,341 85,000 55,507 56,235 54,868

Land leaseprepaymentsand other prepayments 24,855 19,735 14,244 12,798 12,040

Goodwill 35,300 36,894 36,894 36,894 36,894

Other intangibleassets 766 1,063 924 818 813

Interest inassociates 70,444 53,940 48,343 43,794 40,175

Interest ina joint venture - - 6 7 8

Deferred tax assets 20,507 17,401 13,544 10,913 9,720

Restricted bankdeposits 8,731 6,816 5,418 122 162

Other financialassets 127 127 127 127 127

Netcurrentassets 45,707 96,276 148,797 109,441 66,202

Total assets less current liabilities 864,573 796,479 754,313 679,314 606,305

interest-bearing borrowings (4,992) (4,989) (28,619) (28,617) (28,615)

Deferredrevenue,excludingcurrent portion (840) (662) (334) (261) (248)

Deferredtax liabilities (98) (104) (51) (17) (39)

NET ASSETS 858,643 790,724 725,309 650,419 577,403
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GLOSSARY

This glossary contains certain definitions and other terms as they relate to the Company and the Group and as they are used in the Annual Report.

These definitions may, or maynot, correspond to standard industry definitions.

"and- Reading" MobileInternet
"and - Reading" is the mobile reading business under the Group's Mobile Internet is an emerging market created by the cross
commercial brand "andi". The Group provides customers with content convergence of Internet and mobile communications after their

servicesincluding abundant number of quality books, magazines and respectivedevelopment.Mobile customerscangain wirelessaccess to
comics through handsets and mobile e-book devices, etc. which the Internetanytime and anywhereby usingwireless terminalssuch as
enablecustomers to enjoy the pleasureof mobilereading, handsets and mobile internet terminals to meet their needs.

"and- Video" MobileMarket
"and - Video" is the mobile video business unde'r the Group's Mobile Market is an integrated market assembling different kinds of
commercial brand "and!". The Group co-operates with the media developers and their outstanding applications, and different kinds of
to provide customers with mobile network-based audio and visual businesses of the Group enabling customers using different terminals

services,which enablecustomers to download or watch various kinds to satisfy their demand for real time experience, downloads and
of video content such as news, movies, sports programs and other subscription,

entertainmentthrough their handsets.
TD-SCDMA

|DC Time Division-Synchronous Code Division Multiple Access, China's
Internet Data Center, facilities and related service systems facilitating home-grown 3G mobile technology standard, is one of the international

the operation and maintenance of equipment for the centralized mainstream 3G standards. The Group's 3G network adopts TD-

collection,storage, processing and transmissionof data based on the SCDMAstandard.
Internet.The principal servicesoffered by IDC include server hosting,

resources leasing, system maintenance, management services and UnifiedCommunications
othersupport and operationalservices. Unified Communicationscombine device communications capabilities

with quality Internet experience featuring New Communications, New

InternetOfThingS Messagesand NewContacts, and enable transmissionof text, images,
Equipping SIM cards, sensors, two-dimensional codes etc to different videos, locations and other enriched functions through the three
objects and connecting them to a wireless network can capacitate channelson mobiledevices including voice,messagesand contacts.
intelligence to inanimate objects and enables forms of conversation

and communication between people and things, and between things VoLTE
themselves. This network of interconnected objects is called the Voice-over-LTE, a voice solutionfor LTEnetworks.It transmits voice via
"internet of Things". "Internetof Things'' possessesthreedistinguishing the IP network. Compared with other voice solutions, VoLTE provides

features, namely:scalability, mobility and security. higher definition quality with shorter connection time, hence lower

costs. VoLTE provides customers with a better and enriched unified

LTE communications experience.

Long Term Evolution,a mainstream standard for the evolutionof 3G
technology. It is wireless broadband data business oriented, and has WireleSSDataTraffic
the characteristics of highspeed, less time delayand high quality.LTE Includesmobile data traffic and WLAN data traffic. A sentice provided

has two models, namely FDDand TDD, of which TDD (also known as by the Group to its customers enabling wireless access to the internet

TD-LTE) is a standard for the evolution of TD-SCDMA technology. The usinghandsetsor dongles.
two models of LTEcan bedeveloped in a coordinatedmanner to utilize

symmetrical and asymmetricalbandwidths flexibly and efficiently.LTE WLAN
can be integratedand coexistwith the existing2G and 3G networks. Wireless Local Area Network (also known as WiFi Network), which

connects computers using wireless communication technology.
Migu MUSic Customers can use mobile terminals such as notebooks and handsets

A business which provides music services to customers through to gainhigh-speed wirelessaccess to the Internet or corporate Intranet
the mobile telecommunications network. Currently it mainly includes for information,entertainmentor work.
WirelessMusicClub, ColorRingand musicdownload, etc.
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